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ABOUT US

Founded in 1938, Basketball New South
Wales (BNSW) is the govermning body of
basketball in the state of New South Wales,
Australia. Over the past 7 decades, BNSW
has grown from just 4 member Associations
atits inception, to 63 Associations today.

Encompassed within these member
Associations are approximately 50,000
registered members. In addition to
registered players, BNSW's membership is
made up of referees, coaches and
administrators.

BNSW's active members range in age from
as young as 4 years old up to the grand old
age of 81.

Basketball NSW member Associations
range from Albury on the Victorian border
up to Ocean Shores on the Queensland
border and as far west as Griffith.

Of the 63 Associations, 14 are within the
Meftropolitan area.

These metro Associations contain half of
BNSW's registered members with the
remaining members spread across 49
Country Associations.
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Our Vision

Basketball NSW to be recognised by its
members, associates, stakeholders and
other sporting organisations as the overall
leading State provider for basketball and
sport in Australia.

Our Mission

Promote, develop and maintain the sport
of basketball in NSW through eight
strategic key performance pillars that will
inspire excellence for our participants,
members, partners and basketball as a
sport.

8 Pillars

Customer Service

Growth of Sport

Financial Stability
Competitions

High Performance Pathways
Governance

Innovation

Branding
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MEMBERS

Albury Basketball Association o Cessnock Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 410 Tl Address: PO Box 255 Sy
LAVINGTON NSW 2641 ﬁi@ CESSNOCK NSW 2325 &@
Ph: 6043 1501 Fax: 6021 4033 r Ph: 4991 1656 Fax: 4990 5631 LIRS
Website: www.albury.basketball.net.au L Email: cessnock.cobras@bigpond.com

Email: basketball@biteit.com.au City of Sydney Basketball Association

Armidale Basketball Association Address: PO Box 231

Address: PO Box 405

ARMIDALE NSW 2350

Ph: 0417 622 859

Email: armball@bigpond.com
Ballina Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 57

BALLINA NSW 2478

Ph: 6687 4346

Email: p.eramsey@smartchat.com.au
Bankstown Basketball Association
Address: PO Box CP 134
CONDELL PARK NSW 2200

ALEXANDRIA NSW 1435

Ph: 9699 3822 Fax: 9318 1410
Website: www.sydneybasketball.com.au
Email: info@sydneybasketball.com.au
Coffs Harbour Basketball Association COFFS HARBOUR BASKETEALL
Address: PO Box 1947 R *
COFFS HARBOUR NSW 2450 A

Ph: 6651 1452  Fax: 6651 4047

Website: www.coffsharbourbasketball.com.au

Email: competitions@coffsharbourbasketball.com.au

Cooma Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 632

Ph: 9707 1866 Fax: 9709 5812 COOMA NSW 2630

Website: www.bankstownbasketball.com.au Ph: 6456 3237

Email: alex@bankstownbasketball.com.au Cootamundra Basketball Association
Batemans Bay Basketball Association — Address: PO Box 199

Address: PO Box 556 / oo COOTAMUNDRA NSW 2590
BATEMANS BAY NSW 2536 ‘, ‘ ;' Ph: 6940 2230

Ph: 4471 7789 NSRS Email: sportsstadium@cootamundra.nsw.gov.au
Website: www .batemansbay.basketball.net.au Denman Basketball Association
Email: kyliearmstrong2@bigpond.net.au Address: PO Box 49

Bathurst Basketball Association DENMAN NSW 2328

Address: PO Box 47 Ry, Ph: 6547 3668

BATHURST NSW 2795 ﬁ‘ Email: matt-ness@bigpond.com

Ph: 63325099 Fax: 6332 2860 PR STREE Dubbo Basketball Association
Website: www.bathurstindoorsports.com.au Address: PO Box 4225

Email: bisssecretary@internode.on.net EAST DUBBO NSW 2830

Bellinger Valley Basketball Association - Ph: 6882 7766  Fax: 6882 5912
Address: PO Box 214 e Email: dubbobasketball@gmail.com
URUNGA NSW 2455 Gilgandra Basketball Association

Ph: 6655 4712 Address: PO Box 208

Email: bellingerbasketball@gmail.com GILGANDRA NSW 2827

Blacktown West Basketball Association Ph: 6847 2987

Address: PO Box 213 % Gloucester Basketball Association
MT DRUITT NSW 2770 Address: PO Box 310

Ph: 96752362  Fax: 9832 3471 GLOUCESTER NSW 2422

Email: info@kbs.org.au Ph: 6558 2157

Blue Mountains Basketball Association Email: gloucesterbasketball2422@gmail.com
Address: PO Box 222 o ""‘%"

KATOOMBA NSW 2780 Q\mm

Ph: 4780 5156  Fax: 4782 7474 S

Website: bmbasketball.blogspot.com.au
Email: bluemountainsbasketball@gmail.com
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Gosford City Basketball Association Inverell Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 395 WW,\@‘* Address: PO Box 201

TERRIGAL NSW 2260 % INVERELL NSW 2360

Ph: 43853577  Fax: 4385 3804 B Ph: 6722 5709  Fax: 6722 4095
Website: www.gosford.basketball.net.au Email: Inverell.basketball@gmail.com
Email: info@gclbss.com.au Kempsey Basketball Association
Goulburn Basketball Association Address: PO Box 78

Address: PO Box 49 WEST KEMPSEY NSW 2440
GOULBURN NSW 2580 Ph: 6566 5015

Ph: 4821 3363 Kiama Basketball Association
Website: www. goulburnbasketball.com.au Address: PO Box 501

Email: andrew@goulburmnbasketball.com.au KIAMA NSW 2533

Ph: 4232 1877

Website: www kiamabasketball.com.au
Leeton Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 389

Grafton Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 80

GRAFTON NSW 2460

Ph: 6643 1188  Fax: 6643 1155
Website: www.grafton.basketball.net.au LEETON NSW 2705 (
Email: graftonsportscentre@bigpond.com Ph: 6953 6199 LegToN
Griffith Basketball Association Lismore Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 1393 Address: PO Box 454 ﬁ\
GRIFFITH NSW 2680 ) LISMORE NSW 2480

Ph: 6962 5353  Fax: 69622116 e Ph: 6621 6647  Fax: 6621 6647

Website: www.griffithbasketball.com.au Website: www lismore.basketball.net.au
Email: griffoasketball@bigpond.com Email: lismorebasketball@bigpond.com
Hawkesbury Basketball Association Liverpool Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 5537 Address: PO Box 340

SOUTH WINDSOR NSW 2756 - MOOREBANK NSW 2170

Ph: 4587 8105  Fax: 4587 8158 Ph: 9601 7951  Fax: 9601 0153

Website: www.hawkesburybasketball.com Website: www liverpool.basketball.net.au
Email: hdba@bigpond.net.au Email: myspartans@optusnet.com.au
Hills Basketball Association Maitland Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 6426

BAULKHAM HILLS BC NSW 2153

Ph: 9894 8944  Fax: 9894 8127
Website: www hillshornets.com.au
Email: info@hillshornets.com

Address: PO Box 300

MAITLAND NSW 2320

Ph: 4934 3503  Fax: 4934 3650

Website: www.maitland.basketball.net.au
Email: gm@maitland.basketball.net.au

Hornsby Ku-ring-gai Basketball Association Manly Basketball Association

Address: PO BOX 397 BRS Address: PO BOX 396

HORNSBY NSW 2077 @ NARRABEEN NSW 2101 )
Ph: 9980 6255 Fax: 9980 6277 Ph: 9913 3622  Fax: 9913 3644 PN
Website: www.hornsbyspiders.com.au Website: www.manlybasketball.com.au

Email: vicki.dean@hornsbyspiders.com.au Email: mwba@manlybasketball.com.au
llawarra Basketball Association Merimbula Basketball Association

Address: PO BOX 7141 Ph: 6495 3221
GWYNNEVILLE NSW 2500 Website:

www.merimbulabasketball.com
Email: admin@merimbulabasketball.com

Ph: 42259999  Fax: 4226 3596
Website: www .snakepit.com.au
Email: admin@snakepit.com.au
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Milton Ulladulla Basketball Association
Address: PO BOX 138

MILTON NSW 2538

Ph: 44551575  Fax: 4454 3625

Email: milton.ulladulla.basketball@gmail.com
Moruya Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 24

MORUYA NSW 2065

Ph: 4474 2065  Fax: 4474 2065

Website: www.moruya.basketball.net.au

Email:
moruyabasketball@sourthernphone.com.au

Moss Vale Basketball Association
Address: PO BOX 76

MOSS VALE NSW 2577

Ph: 4868 1569  Fax: 4868 1569
Website: www.mossvale.basketball.net.au
Email: mvbball@bigpond.com

Mudgee Basketball Association

/

Address: PO BOX 167 L /.
MUDGEE NSW 2850 A
Ph: 63721367  Fax: 6372 6536 '\v

Website:
www.mudgeebasketball.sportingpulse.net

Email: wollbah@blumaxx.xom.au
Murwillumbah Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 1329
MURWILLUMBAH NSW 2484

Ph: 6672 6099

Email: mbahbasketball@gmail.com

Narrandera Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 502

NARRANDERA NSW 2700

Ph: 6959 1150

Email: narranderabasketball@live.com.au
Newcastle Basketball Association

Address: PO BOX 173

BROADMEADOW NSW 2292 newcastle | baskethall
Ph: 4961 3185  Fax: 4961 6825

Website: www.newcastlebasketball.com.au

Email: admin@newcastlebasketball.com.au
Northern Suburbs Basketball Association

Address: PO BOX 1285

CROWS NEST NSW 1585

Ph: 9906 7877  Fax: 9906 3339

Website: www.nsba.com.au
Email: nsba@nsba.com.au
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Ocean Shores Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 37,

OCEAN SHORES NSW 2483

Ph: 6680 5872

Email: dprokop@ozemail.com.au
Orange Basketball Association

)
Address: PO Box 9293 A 1
ORANGE NSW 2800 o
Ph: 6360 1838  Fax: 6362 4331

Website: www.orange.basketball.net.au
Email: orange.basketball@hotmail.com
Penrith District Basketball Association
Address: PO BOX 8047

WERRINGTON COUNTY NSW 2747

Ph: 4731 3252 Fax: 4731 2547
Website: www.penrithbasketball.net
Email: penrithbasketball@people.net.au
Port Macquarie Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 473

PORT MACQUARIE NSW 2444

Ph: 6583 3455  Fax: 6583 2541

Website: www .portmacquarie.basketball.net.au
Email: portmacquariebasketball@hotmail.com
Queanbeyan Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 800

QUEANBEYAN NSW 2620

Ph: 0403 290 503 YeamEs
Email: j.borowne@mcnamee.com.au
Quirindi Basketball Association oS5,

Address: PO Box 199
QUIRINDI NSW 2343
Ph: 0419 476 660
Email: quirindibasketballassociation@gmail.com
Scone Basketball Association

Address: PO Box 81

SCONE NSW 2337

Ph: 6545 3137

Website: www.sconebasketball.sportingpulse.net
Email: adams@upperhunter.nsw.gov.au
Shoalhaven Basketball Association
Address: PO BOX 2021

BOMADERRY NSW 2541

Ph: 4421 3800  Fax: 4421 0917

Website:
www .shoalhaven.basketball.net.au

Email: shoalbasket@shoalhaven.net.au
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Springwood Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 264

BLAXLAND NSW 2774

Ph: 4739 8999  Fax: 4739 8444
Website: www.scorchers.com.au
Email: sonya.starmans@scorchers.com.au
St George Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 32

PEAKHURST LPO NSW 2210

Ph: 9547 3290  Fax: 9547 3291

Website:
www stgeorge.basketball.net.au

Email: stgeorgebball@bigpond.com
Sutherland Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 55

SUTHERLAND NSW 1499

Ph: 9542 1999  Fax: 9521 5696

Website:
www .sutherland.basketball.net.au

Email: info@sutherlandbasketball.net.au
Tamworth Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 5023

SOUTH TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Ph: 6762 9204  Fax: 6762 2757
Website: www.tamworthbasketball.com
Email: tamworthbasketball@bigpond.com
Temora Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 249

TEMORA NSW 2666

Ph: 6978 0238

Email: temora.basketball@gmail.com
Tumut Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 307

TUMUT NSW 2720

Ph: 6947 9550

Email: debbie26968@iinet.net.au
Wagga Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 2179

WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650

Ph: 0447 663 925

Website:
www.wagga.basketball.net.au

Email: info@basketballwagga.net.au
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Walcha Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 175

WALCHA NSW 2354

Ph:6777 5955

Email: shadiacres@hotmail.com
West Wyalong Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 363

WEST WYALONG NSW 2671

Ph: 69722700  Fax: 6972 3873
Email: paul_martensz@yahoo.com
Wollondilly Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 213

PICTON NSW 2571

Ph: 4681 0001

Email: mad_duck78@yahoo.com.au
Young Basketball Association
Address: PO Box 291

YOUNG NSW 2594

Ph: 0408 699 287

Email: basketballyoung@gmail.com



mailto:sonya.starmans@scorchers.com.au
mailto:stgeorgebball@bigpond.com
mailto:info@sutherlandbasketball.net.au
mailto:tamworthbasketball@bigpond.com
mailto:temora.basketball@gmail.com
mailto:debbie26968@iinet.net.au
mailto:info@basketballwagga.net.au
mailto:paul_martensz@yahoo.com
mailto:basketballyoung@gmail.com

P Basketball

BASKETBALL NSW PERSONNEL S %

Board of NSW Basketball

Chairman

Paul Beale

Directors

Steve Carfino (Appointed 2013)
John Davidson (Ceased 2013)
Fiona Johnson (Appointed 2013)
Val Mann

Bruce McKay

David Reid

Staff

Chief Executive Officer Daniel Martinez
Company Secretary John Martin (Ceased 2013) Kim Murphy (Appointed 2013)

Senior Consultant John Martin General Manager Administration and Operations Kim Murphy Personal Assistant Claire
Petterson Receptionist Chanelle Bailey General Manager Business & Strategic Administration Bob Sim Marketing &
Communications Manager Daniel Laus Growth and Participation Rick Bywater Manager Coach / Player Education
Robbie Cadee NITP Head Coach Mark Watkins Development Officer Sam Gruggen Development & Participation
Coordinator Scott Balsar Senior Manager Referees & Technical Officials Debbie Keirs Referee & Scoretable
Development Officer Michelle Nicholas Events Manager Christie Graham Events & Referee Admin Coordinator
Michelle Smith Events Coordinator Ben Moffitt IT & Registration Manager Tom Moore Financial Controller Graeme Reid

(Consultant) Finance Assistant Rachel Woo (Consultant)
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Mr. E. L. Callaway (1954-1983) Alistair RAMSAY (Legend)

Mr. J. D. Small OAM (1958-1992) Brad DALTON

Miss L. W. Molloy (1960-1973 Bruce FLICK

iss L. W. Molloy (1960-1973) Charlie AMMIT

Mr. W. G. Young (1960-1974) Colin DEWHURST

Mr. G. W. Francis (1964 - 2000) Dr. Adrian HURLEY

Mr. R. S. Luke OBE (1964-1989) Dr. John RASCHKE (Legend)
Eric CALLAWAY

Mr. M. E. Emms (1968 —2003) Evan BENNETT

Mr. A. M. Ramsay MBE (1972 -) George THOMPSON

Mr. S. J. Taylor OAM (1972 -) Gordon MCLEOD

Mr. R. A. Elphinston (1978 -) Harry BURGESS
Jack SMALL

Mr. R. E. Staunton OAM (1978-1990) John GARDINER

Mrs. P. Willmette OAM (1980 -2013) John MARTIN

Mr. N. T. McNevin (1981 - 1998) Karen DALTON

Mr. K. B. Fenton (1982 - 2011) Keith FENTON

Mr. P. J. Yeend (1982 Ken COLE

r.P.J. Yeend (1982 -) Ken FINCH

Dr. J. Raschke OAM (1985-1992) Lauren JACKSON

Mr. C. Ammit (1988-1990) Les GOUGH
Lorrai LANDON

Mrs. L. M. Landon (1990 -) orane ©
Maree JACKSON

Mr. R. H. Brettell (1991-2005) Melva HANCOCK (NEE SAUNDERS)

Mr. D. G. Kibble (1991 -) Merv EMMS

Mrs. V. L. Croucher (1993 -) Mervyn MOY
Michael WRUBLEWSKI

Ms. B. Jansen (1994 -) Nancy HILL

Mr. R. Whittaker (1994 -) Pam WILLMETTE

Miss. L. Hines (1995 - ) Robbie CADEE
Robert ELPHINSTON

Mr. L. T Moore (1995 - ) Robert STAUNTON

Mrs. M. M. Elphinston (1997-) Roger SHIELS
sid TAYLOR

Mr. K. R. Harvey (1998-) Temy CHARLTON

Mr. J. G. Davidson (2000 -) Trish FALLON

Mr. D. W. Brettell (2002-) Troy SACHS
Vickie CROUCHER

Mr. D. R. Pollock (2005-2010)

Mr. P. W. Beale (2007-)
Mr. R. J. Boyle (2007-)
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2013 was a year highlighted by highs and lows, the

low being the loss of two long term associations and
one of the highs being another very successful Hall of

Fame Dinner combined with the 75" Anniversary
Dinner. This function highlights the calibre of people

that have been through our ranks and assisted us fo

be the great organisation that we are today. In has
been a difficult year for many people involved with
BNSW; however BNSW and our members can be
proud of achieving successful outcomes in 2013.

On the financial front BNSW has operated soundly in

2013. The consolidated profit for the year was

$162,069. Our business ventures were profitable and
continued to provide additional income to BNSW over

the year. Looking forward, we have achieved the
outcome of limiting registration fee increases to CPI
while our costs are increasing at rates above this.

At grass roots we have seen more people playing the
sport and many local Associations needing additional

facilities to further grow the sport. The need for

addifional facilities at a reasonable cost is paramount

for the future of the sport and there needs to be

stronger and more positive engagement with all levels

of government that reflect the need of basketball.

Whilst in 2013 BNSW recorded a 0.23% decrease in

registrations this was the back of a major increase the
previous year. Congratulations to our members who

grew their membership. There were two current
incentives offered to Associations, the discount for

early payment and the payment in arrears (based on

June). It is extiremely important that all Associations
ensure all members are registered for insurance
purposes and to allow the sport to demonstrate to
government the growth that is being achieved. In
2013 BNSW announced further incentives to local
Associations for growth in registrations.

The participation initiatives commenced in 2012 and
continued into 2013, with a growth in these initiatives
of 37% over the previous year. These initiatives expose
school age children to basketball through increased
participation and the Active After Schools Program.

The development of the sport continues with
coaching and refereeing programmes being
conducted during the year. The number of referee
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courses/referee coach courses conducted during the
year was 25, along with 9 scoretable courses and 5
workshops. The number of coaching courses
conducted during the year was 9 with the number of
coaches accredited being 253.

The Country Development Programme continued on
from its success in 2012 and ongoing support for these
programs have been developed.

The continued development of players, coaches,
referees and administrators af the local level is
paramount and local Associations should ensure they
actively undertake this task.

The elite programme was successful with the
development of 1000 players in the elite programs
during the year. The development involved individual
skills fraining, camps and tours. The results for BNSW
representative teams were:

Under 20 Men - SILVER

Under 20 Women - BRONZE

Under 18 Metro Boys - SILVER

U16 Country Boys - GOLD

U16 Metro Boys — SILVER

Ivor Burge Country Women - SILVER
Ivor Burge Metro Women - BRONZE

NSW had 270f its players attend nationally based
development camps and congratulations fo the
following BNSW members who were selected fo
represent Australia.

Australia EMUS Team (U19) — World Championships
Team

Emmett Naar (Norths), Fabijan Krslovic (Norths), Jonah
Bolden (Comets), Gerard Martin (Manly), Nicholas
Duncan ( Manly), Michael Rowley (Norths)

Australia GEMS Team (U19) — World Championships
Team

Casey Samuels (Bankstown), Maddison Penn
(Gosford), Vanessa Panousis (City of Sydney), Tahlia
Tupaea (Penrith)

Australian Under 17 Men - Oceania Qualifying Series
Isaac Humphries (Manly), Jayden Hodgson (Central
Coast)
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Australian Under 17 Women — Oceania Qualifying
Series

Sara Anastasieska (Norths), Jasmine Forcadilla
(Gosford), Danijela Milisic (llawarra), Elizabeth Tonks
(Norths), Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith)

BNSW referees achieved great results. BNSW sent 27
officials to various Australian National Junior
Championships, of these — 11 received gold medal
games, 10 received bronze medal games, with the
remainder representing BNSW very successfully. NSW
gained another FIBA qualified official and with
another gaining Scholarship to Australian Sports
Commission.

The competitions conducted by BNSW continue to
grow with our 10 major competitions having 626
teams competing during 2013. The Country Premier
League continued to be a success.

A review of the metropolitan league confinued in
2013. BNSW Board Member Val Mann is o be thanked
for her efforts in this area.

There have been a number of issues this year that
have involved legal matters and in particular, BNSW
needs to be appreciative of the efforts of David Reid
for his contribution and efforts in improving
governance in our sport.

As we look forward to 2014, we will all remember the
successful dinner that was held fo commemorate
BNSW's 75t Anniversary and the 2nd Hall of Fame
Dinner. The night was enjoyed by all that attended.

All the members of BNSW need fo work together to
achieve growth and confinued success for our great
sport of basketball.

The staff of BNSW needs to be congratulated on the
successful year.

Finally I would like to thank all fellow Board Members
at BNSW for their support and effort during the year.

Paul Beale
Chairperson BNSW
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2013 was quite a challenging year for many of us in
sports. We each had to operate our businesses (be it
the State body or Associations or clubs) in a stagnant
environment. The Australian economy sfruggled to
get out of third gear over much of 2013, with the main
culprit holding it back being the Federal election.
Consumers simply weren't prepared to ramp up
spending until the election was out of the way, which
affected revenues for us all.

Given all of those economic factors, BNSW continued
with its “reduce costs where possible” strategies. From
a financial perspective, BNSW reported a profit of
$162,069. This was a very pleasing result against a
budget of $80,939. | take this opportunity to publicly
thank all of you for helping us fo achieve this, and also
thank our very hard working staff and very diligent
Board members who put in incredibly long hours.

2014 will hopefully be better all around for us. Some
posifive signs are emerging especially in home
construction, which needs to get stronger to support
lower unemployment rates. Having said that, the
Federal Government has already signaled “budget
cuts” and whenever | hear those words | know the
polificians mean ‘anything else other than hospitals,
roads and education”. Yes, this is likely to mean they
will cut in the area of sport. This will affect us in the
grant we receive. By how much, we are yet to
discover.

But enough of the gloomy stuff that we cannot
conftrol. Let's focus on how well basketball continues
to do.

Here are some facts which you can all use when
talking to your own politicians or sponsors:

General

. Basketball is the number two sport globally
with 213 countries participating in basketball
internationally and with over 450 million
players regularly playing the game.

e A globalstudy conducted by Roper Starch
Worldwide based on 35,000 interviews,
showed that 11% of the world plays
basketball.

e The most recent Sweeney Sports research in
Australia shows that one in three Australians
have an interest in basketball.
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e Basketball is played by approximately one
million men and women, boys and girls
across Australia.

e  Throughout Australia’s States and Territories,
there are:

426 local associations;
20,000 clubs; and
60,000 teams.

Participation

1,015,000 grassroots participants;

625,000 participants 15 years and over; and

390,000 participants under 15 years.

Basketball is the 2nd highest team
participation sport in Australia.

9% of Australians aged between 5 and 75
years currently play basketball.

42% of participants play basketball weekly.

25% of Australians have participated in
basketball during their life.

5% of Australians provide volunteer support
to basketball.

27% of Australians consider themselves fans
of basketball — while 8% consider themselves
‘fanatics’.

42,000 primary aged children participate in
the Federal Government’s Active After
Schools basketball program — the 3rd highest
participated sports program.

Children’s Participation

e The latest sports parficipation data from the
Australian Bureau of Stafistics — released in
October 2012 - shows basketball has defied
the national trend and continued to grow its
already strong participation base among
children.

e The Children'’s Participation in Cultural and
Leisure Activities survey collected
information on participation in sport, cultural
activities and use of technology for children
aged between 5 and 14.




Overall, the study found that 42,000 fewer
Australian children are playing organised
sport than three years ago.

However, basketball participation for 5 - 14
year olds jumped from 201,900 in 2009 to
220,200 in 2012 - that's an increase of 7.9%,
or 18,000 participants.

Since the 2006 version of the ABS study,
basketball partficipation among children has
grown by almost 44,000 children - that's 25%
in six years.

That growth is even more remarkable when
you consider that the same ABS study found
nearly all other major participation sports —
including cricket, swimming, netball, fennis
and Australian Rules Football - suffered a
decline in parficipation levels within the
same tfimeframe.

Basketball has always been one of
Australia’s strongest participation sports —
and the latest ABS data cements that.

National Teams

Australia is currently ranked as the 5th best
basketball nation in the world out of 213
nations with international Basketball
Federations.

Our four senior national teams are all within
the top ten in the world:

The Women's National Basketball Team — the
Opals - is ranked second in the world by
FIBA.

The Men’s National Basketball Team - the
Boomers - is ranked ninth in the world by
FIBA.

The Women's National Wheelchair
Basketball Team - the Gliders - is ranked
second in the world by the International
Wheelchair Basketball Federation (IWBF).
The Men's National Wheelchair Basketball
Team — the Rollers - is ranked second in the
world by the IWBF.

Our junior elite programs are showcasing
the talent coming through the ranks. Just
this year we've seen: silver for the men and
bronze for the women at the World Uni
Games; bronze for the Gems at the FIBA U19
Championships and a fourth place finish for
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the Emus, and both of our U17 teams
qualified for the 2014 FIBA World
Championships.

Aussie Hoops

The junior sport program of choice for your
kids: BA's official national junior participation
program for children aged 5-10.

A safe, accessible and fun intfroduction to
basketball which promotes skills
development in an accredited coaching
environment.

Relaunching in 2014, the program will be
bigger and better than ever: Aussie Hoops
Program will have reached a projected
total of 363,000 participants through 1080
schools and 247 associations by 2016.

No School No Play

Between 2010 and 2012, there were 5
different NSNP programs running in Australia
— 3 of those funded by the Federal
Government's Department of Education,
Employment and Workplace Relations.

There were more than 30 schools involved
across Australia — including 750 students
from years 7 to 10.

Approximately 300 of those students were
Indigenous — roughly 40%.

In 2011:

80% of students improved their engagement
at school.

90% improved their number of days
attended at school.

In 2012:

Overall, 70% of students involved improved
their attendance and engagement.

Tasmanian students started the program
with more than 410 hours absent from school
- by the end of the program that dropped
to only 160 hours.

98% of South Australian students reached
more than 70% attendance.
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— Inthe Western Sydney program, all schools
are above 60% attendance compared to
40-45% before the program.

NBA

e Australia is an important market for the NBA
in the region and the league enjoys a great
following from basketball fans.

e  Australiais ranked No.1 internationally for
NBA League Pass subscriptions as well as
NBA store online sales, showing a huge
appetite for the league.

As the sports administrators, you can be proud of all
those stats above. YOU created those stats. Quietly
toiling away in your often cramped offices, you work
for our children and their future success in this sport.
Basketball New South Wales is tremendously grateful
to all of you who administrate, coach, volunteer and
drive our kids to every basketball game they
participate in.
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As mentioned earlier, 2014 will be challenging. But |
am very confident that all of you will continue to be
successful and BNSW takes this opportunity to say 2
simple things:

1. We thank youl!
2. We are here to serve you. (Please call us if
you need any help in any areq)

I leave you with a quote from an Ancient Greek
writer:

“"And what is as important as knowledge” asked the
mind. “Caring and seeing with the heart” answered
the soul.

I wish you all the very best for the upcoming 2014
season.

Daniel Martinez
Chief Executive Officer




REPRESENTATIVES

2013 NSW NBL Players

Name

Anthony Petrie
Jason Cadee
Matt Adronicos
Damien Martin
Al Ogilvie
Jarrad Weekes
Kevin White
Steven Markovic
Mirko Djeric
Greg Vanderjagt
Russell Hinder
Tyson Demos
Larry Davidson
Zac Delaney
Shane Harris-Tunks

NBL Team

Adelaide 3éers
Adelaide 3éers
Cairns Taipans

Perth Wildcats
Sydney Kings

Sydney Kings

Sydney Kings
Townsville Crocodiles
Townsville Crocodiles
Townsville Crocodiles
Townsville Crocodiles
Wollongong Hawks
Wollongong Hawks
Wollongong Hawks
Wollongong Hawks

2013 NSW WNBL Players

Name

Jenni Screen

Jess Foley

Alice Honnery
Amelia Todhunter
Alicia Poto
Casey Samuels
Chloe Dalton
Darneka Rowe
Jaimee Kennedy
Katie-Rae Ebzery
Renae Camino
Lauren King
Tahlia Tupaea
Suzy Batkovic
Gabriella Clayton

WNBL Team
Adelaide Lightning
Adelaide Lightning
Logan Thunder
Melbourne Boomers
Sydney Uni Flames
Sydney Uni Flames
Sydney Uni Flames
Sydney Uni Flames
Sydney Uni Flames
Sydney Uni Flames
Sydney Uni Flames
Sydney Uni Flames
Sydney Uni Flames
Townsville Fire
West Coast Waves

19 Men -Emus
Emmett Narr
Fabijan Krslovic
Jonah Bolden
Gerard Martin
Nicholas Duncan
Michael Rowley

Under 17 Men
Isaac Humphries
Jayden Hodgson

Boomers
Anthony Pefrie

Rollers

Tristan Knowles
Bill Latham

Nick Taylor

Luke Pople
Michael Auprince

Boomerangs
Dean Pallier

f\). Basketball
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19 Women - Gems
Casey Samuels
Maddison Penn
Vanessa Panousis
Tahlia Tupaea

Under 17 Women
Sara Anastasieska
Jasmine Forcadilla
Danijela Milisic
Elizabeth Tonks
Tahlia Tupaea

Opals
Lauren Jackson
Suzy Batkovic

Gliders

Kylie Gauci
Katie Hill

Sarah Stewart
Stephanie Van?
Kathleen O’Kelly

Pearls
Bernadette Mills
Eliza-Jane Mils
Katrina Baines
Kim Perry
Nicole Harris
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Under 20 Men

Team

Mirko Djeric, Nicholas Duncan, Darcy Harding,
Christian Jurlina, Fabijan Krslovic, Jack Lopez,
Gerard Martin, Emmett Naar, Michael Rowley,

Dougal Weir

Staff
Jim Wilson, Darren McFarlane, Warren Rose,
Daniel Mlejnek

Under 18 Men Country
Team
Nicholas Bagaric, Matthew Bateup,

Macgregor Cameron, Jacob Cincurak, Tom Farrar,

Jayden Hodgson, Monyjath Makuer, Kouat Noi,
Jacob Rauch, Oliver Robilliard

Staff

Todd Turner, Peter Astley, Russell Potter, Will Granger

Neil Findlay

Under 18 Men Metropolitan

Team

Sukhman Bhinder, Jonah Bolden,

Christopher Christodoulou, Danijel Elkaz,

Dominic Gilbert, Kai Healy, Daniel Pitcher,
Nicholas Pozoglou, Tom Salvage, Jayden Weldon

Staff
Adrian Dark, Daniel Oborn, Lynne Horsfield

Under 16 Men Country

Team

Myles Cherry, Wilson Farrar, Angus Glover,
Matthew Kenyon, Patrick Lancaster

Makuash Maluach, Bailey O'Brien, Bruce Ozolins,
Maftthew Scott, Elliott Starr

Staff
John Hargreaves, Anthony Foy, Jared Scoines,
Michael Cassidy, Stuart Johnson
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Under 20 Women

Team

Alex Delaney, Brianan Kentwell, Georgia Orhdorf,
Vanessa Panousis , Maddison Penn, Tiarna Porter,
Jessi Reeves, Demi Tomlinson, Liisa Ups, Katherine Ups

Staff
Jim Noud, Stuart Hancock, Jeff Cooper,
Monique Winter

Under 18 Women Country

Team

Maddison Doorn, Riley Evans,

Montana Farrah-Seaton, Jasmine Forcadilla, Kate
Hewett, Danijela Milisic, Taylor Skelton, Annobel Starr,
Elizabeth Tonks, Victoria Unicomb

Staff
Scoftt Balsar, Greg Radford, Reece Potter, Lesa Mason
Lyn Kennedy

Under 18 Women Metropolitan

Team

Sara Anastasieska , Alessandra Burke , Madeline Cox,
Hannah Dawson, Alliyah Fareo, Ceara-Elise Leavai,
Madeleine O'Hehir, Brittnee Sewell, Alysha Skerritt,
Dru Toleafoa

Staff
Justin Brayley, Gale Henderson, Danielle O'Halloran
Daphne Nikitianos

Under 16 Women Country

Team

Rebecca Black, Lauren Calver, Charlie Evans,
Claudia Flynn, Abbey George, Madison Goddard,
Eliza-Jane Loader, Dijana Milisic, Rachel Williams,
Demi Wilson

Staff
Paul Masters, Drew Fenton, Wendy Brown, Susan Pervis
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Under 16 Women Metropolitan

Team

Madeline Bounds, Bree Delaney, Alexandra Gorman,
Madison Hare, Tamara Moskaleva, Zara Olsen , Emma
Ralphs, Ella Tofaeono, Kristen Vrcelj, Milly Yates

Staff
Ed Summer, Ari Ripoll, Alek Horenko, Kym Skerritt

Under 16 Men Metropolitan

Team

Elijoh Boateng, Ciaron Fitzgerald, Cameron Healy,
Isaac Humphries, Adam Lulka, Tom Ogilvie,
Jayden Prakash, Cameron Rutherford,

Brennan Rymer, Louis Stenmark

Staff
Curtis Sardi, Richard Howard, Robert McKinlay
Steve Sardi

PWID Men Country

Team

Koby Banks, Alex Barnes, Keelan Crawford,

Arron Fitzpatrick, Cameron Fraser,

Craig Hropic-Mitchell, Shane Monks, Dean Pallier,
Dane Pritchard, Lee Towers

Staff
Carmen Dederer, Phillip Dederer, Chris Mavrak,
Emily Winterton

PWID Women Country

Team

Lorraine Archer, Emily Bloor , Siena Boland,
Jessica Duncan, Tahlia Hensen, Lisa Keen,
Bernadette Mills, Eliza Mills

Staff
Liz Johnson, Natalie Chick

PWID Women Metropolitan

Team

Vanessa Ainger, Karina Baines, Erica Domello,
Melissa Gallagher , Nicole Harris, Denae Marchant,
Laura Pitt, Dakota Sloane

Staff
Kim Murphy, Kevin Archer, Natalie Donnelly
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Basketball NSW Coaching and Development
Department continued to provide a wide range of
development programs, events and opportunities for
NSW coaches and athletes in 2013.

The primary focus of the department is to provide
development opportunities from junior participation
programs to the elite area with the State Junior
Representative Teams and National Intensive Training
Program (NITP).

Participation & Broad-Based Development

Basketball NSW continues to understand the
importance of bringing new players to the sport and
also providing coaching, insfruction and
development to players as they enter our sport.

In 2013 Basketball NSW engaged in a series of broad-
based development programs and specialist camps,
designed to provide education to players of all ages,
experience and ability. This includes specialist
metropolitan and regional development camps,
shooting camps and guard camps.

The Metropolitan Development League introduced in
2012 was expanded in 2013 to incorporate the Under
14 boys and girls age group and country players were
also invited into the league. The league now consists
of 240 player’'s aged 13 — 17 years and 48 coaches
from both metropolitan and country associations.

Development Programs

The suite of Basketball NSW development programs
continue to provide development opportunities for
athletes and coaches in all regions of the State. To
ensure there is appropriate development at the
various age levels, Basketball NSW conducts the
following programs:

Under 12

NSW Country Skills Days and Jamboree (in
conjunction with  NSW Country Basketball
Committee)

Under 13
- Under 13 Country and Metropolitan Waratah

Development Camps

Under 13 Country and Metropolitan All Star

Camp
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Under 14

Waratah Under 14 Development Program -
conducted in two metropolitan centres,
along with eight regional “clusters”.

Under 14 Talented Athlete Program in
conjunction with the NSW Department of
Sport and Recreation.

- Under 14 Development Tours &
Development League — Country.
— Under 14 Development Tournament &

Development League — Metropolitan

Under 15

Waratah Under 15 Development Program -
conducted in two metropolitan centres,
along with eight regional “clusters”.

Under 15 Talented Athlete Program in
conjunction with the NSW Department of
Sport and Recreation

- Under 15 Development Tours &
Development League — Country
— Under 15 Development Tournament &

Development League — Metropolitan
National Intensive Training Program (NITP)

Under 16
—  Regional and Metropolitan Specialist

Development Camps

Under 16 State Teams Program

Under 16 Development Tours &

Development League — Country

Under 16 Development Tournament &

Development League — Metropolitan

National Intensive Training Program (NITP)

Under 18

Regional and Metropolitan Specialist
Development Camps

Under 18 State Teams Program

Under 18 Development Tours — Country
Under 18 Development Tournament —
Metropolitan

National Intensive Training Program (NITP)

Talented Athlete Program (TAP)

Basketball NSW once again conducted the Talented
Athlete Program for country and metropolitan Under
14 and Under 15 athletes in 2013. The program is run in
conjunction with the NSW Department of Sport and
Recreation and Sydney Academy of Sport.

This program is operated at the Sydney Academy of
Sport’s facility at Narrabeen and involves an intensive
three day camp, which includes on court sessions,
sports science education and strength and
condifioning programs.




COACHING AND DEVELOPMENT

Z9 Basketball
S NSW

The camp brings together some 215 athletes boys
and girls from NSW Country and Sydney Metropolitan
in the Under 14 and Under 15 age groups.

NSW Junior State Representative Program
Results for the NSW representative teams competing
in the 2013 National Junior Championships were:

Under 20

NSW Under 20 Men — Silver Medal
NSW Under 20 Women — Bronze Medal

Under 18

NSW Metropolitan Men - Silver Medal
NSW Metropolitan Women - 9th

NSW Country Men - 6th

NSW Country Women — 7t

Under 16

NSW Metropolitan Men - Silver Medal
NSW Metropolitan Women - 4th

NSW Country Men - Gold Medal

NSW Country Women - 6th

lvor Burge (Players with an Intellectual Disability)

NSW Metropolitan Women - Bronze Medal
NSW Country Women - Silver Medal

NSW Country Men — 7th

NSW Metropolitan Men — D.N.A.
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NSW Athletes Ausiralian Development Programs
A.LS Scholarship Holders

Mirko Djeric (Bankstown), Darcy Harding (Moruya),
Emmett Naar (Norths), Nick Duncan (Manly),
Gerard Martin (Manly), Maddison Penn (Gosford)

Australia EMUS Squad (U19)

Emmett Naar (Norths), Jack Lopez (Bankstown),
Michael Rowley (Norths), Laurance Mifsud (Bathurst),
Dougal Weir (Norths), Fabijan Krslovic (Norths),
Gerard Martin (Manly), Nicholas Duncan (Manly),
Mirko Djeric (Bankstown), Madol Chol (Penrith)

Australia GEMS Squad (U19) Casey Samuels
(Bankstown), Maddison Penn (Gosford),

Brianan Kentwell, (Bankstown), Vanessa Panousis
(City of Sydney), Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith)

Australia Youth Olympics 3 on 3

Kate Hewett (lllawarra), Victoria Unicomb (Maitland)
Kai Healy (Hornsby), Matthew Bateup (Gosford)
Australian Development Camp (Under 16)

Isaac Humphries (Manly), Jayden Hodgson
(Tuggerah), Elizabeth Tonks (Coffs Harbour) Danijela
Milisic (Wollongong), Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith).

Australia EMUS Squad (U19) — Europe Tour

Emmett Naar (Norths), Fabijan Krslovic (Norths), Jonah
Bolden (Comets), Gerard Martin (Manly),

Nicholas Duncan (Manly), Mirko Djeric (Bankstown)

Australia GEMS Squad (U19) — Europe Tour
Casey Samuels (Bankstown), Maddison Penn
(Gosford), Vanessa Panousis (City of Sydney),
Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith)

Australian Camp (U17)

Isaac Humphries (Manly), Jayden Hodgson
(Tuggerah), Elizabeth Tonks (Coffs Harbour), Danijela
Milisic (Wollongong), Sara Anastasieska (Norths),
Kuoat Noi (Newcastle), Sean Cranney (Wollongong),
Jasmine Forcadilla (Gosford).

NBA Asia Camp China
Isaac Humphries (Manly), Jayden Hodgson
(Tuggerah)

Nike Asia Camp China
Jaydan Weldan (Comets), Daniel Pitcher (Manly)




COACHING AND DEVELOPMENT

Basketball
NSW

(.
"]

Australia EMUS Team (U19) — World Championships
Team

Emmett Naar (Norths), Fabijan Krslovic (Norths),
Jonah Bolden (Comets), Gerard Martin (Manly),
Nicholas Duncan (Manly), Michael Rowley (Norths)

Australia GEMS Team (U19) — World Championships
Team

Casey Samuels (Bankstown), Maddison Penn
(Gosford), Vanessa Panousis (City of Sydney),
Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith)

Adidas Nations Camp USA
Isaac Humphries (Manly), Jayden Hodgson
(Tuggerah)

Australian Under 17 Men - Oceania Qualifying Series
Isaac Humphries (Manly), Jayden Hodgson (Cenftral
Coast)

Australian Under 17 Women — Oceania Qualifying
Series

Sara Anastasieska (Norths), Jasmine Forcadilla
(Gosford), Danijela Milisic (lllawarra),

Elizabeth Tonks (Norths), Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith)

Australian Development Camp (Under 16 Women)
Elizabeth Tonks (Coffs Harbour),
Danijela Milisic (llawarra), Tahlia Tupaea (Penrith)

Australian 3 on 3 Oceania Teams (Coffs Harbour)
Elizabeth Tonks (Coffs Harbour), Kai Healy (Hornsby)

Coaches Australian Representative

Mark Watkins - 17 Men Head Coach

Damian Cotter - 19 Men Head Coach

Karen Dalton - 19 Women Assistant Coach
Adrian Dark - Australian Development Camp
Justin Brayley - Australian Development Camp

Development Tours - Tournaments

Basketball NSW competes a number of
development competitions around eastern Australia,
with a focus on providing athletes and coach's
opportunities to play against their peers from other
states and regions.

These development events provide a valuable link
from our development programs to competitive
opportunities and also provide our members with a

in
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pathway to state teams and participation at National
Junior Championships.

In 2013, Basketball NSW teams competed in the
following development programs:

Australian Country Junior Basketball Cup
(ACJBC)

Pacific Coast Slam (PCS)

East Coast Challenge (ECC)

Development League (D-League)

National Intensive Training Program (NITP)

The Basketball New South Wales National Intensive
Training Program under the direction of head coach
Mark Watkins continued to provide development
opportunities to elite athletes aged 14-17 years in
2012/2013 through a series of camps and small group
sessions. The NITP cycle went from October 2012 to
August 2013. The squad included 126 athletes from
throughout the state, representing 13 country (Albury,
Temora, Nowra, Wollongong, Gosford, Dubbo,
Tamworth, Newcastle, Maitland, Coffs Harbour,
Tuggerah, Bathurst) and 8 metropolitan associations
(Penrith, Norths, Manly, Hills, Bankstown, Sutherland,
Comets, Hornsby) with some 28 coaches working in
the program as network coaches.

Coach Development

Development of NITP network coaches was identified
as a key area for the 2013 program and initiatives
were implemented to ensure our coaching network is
gaining development at camps and in other areas.
As part of each camp, a series of meetings are held
to talk about the technical curriculum and also share
information gained from the international stage and
flowing down from our national feam coaches and
the AIS head coaches. Basketball Australia coaching
director Mike McHugh also aftended selected camps.
Literature has also been sent to network coaches
regarding the latest coaching fechniques and frends
impacting basketball internationally.

A lecture was held at each of the NITP camps to
discuss areas that the International game is headed
and how NSW athletes are best served fo continue
developing the skills required to compete af the
International level.
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Links with Organisations

The New South Wales Institute of Sport provides strong
support to the NITP through Head Coach Damian
Cotter holding regular meetings with Mark Watkins as
well as attending NITP camps and other BNSW
development events during the year.

School Work

Athletes are to maintain a satisfactory level of
academic performance & display an appropriate
behavioural standard at school (includes submitting
all school homework, assignments & reports). If their
grades are not up fo their parents expectations then
they have the option to ask the NITP Head Coach to
suspend the athlete from all NITP sessions until the
parents are satisfied the athlete is working harder to
get their grades to an acceptable level.

Acknowledgements

The New South Wales NITP continues to receive
fremendous support from the Board and senior
management of Basketball New South Wales,
including the provision of staff & resources to provide
a quality development program to NSW athletes and
coaches.

Itis also important to acknowledge the NSW
Basketball Associations that continue to provide
support for the program through the provision of
courts and facilities, along with the hard working base
of volunteer coaches who remain the backbone of
the program.

Country Visits

On visits to the country fowns where we run NITP
workouts with the NITP athletes, we also hold
player/coaching clinics to help the players & coaches
in those fowns understand the concepts of BNSW style
of play.

NSW Regional Academies of Sport

Basketball NSW continues o foster a working
relationship with the Regional Academies of Sport
and has formal links with the Southern, Western and
Northern Academies.

The RAS provide valuable development opportunities
for Under 15 athletes throughout regional NSW, with
Basketball NSW providing some funding support
through NSW Country Basketball Committee as well as
technical support to the programs.
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Coach Education and Development

The ongoing education and development of NSW
coaches confinues fo be a focus for Basketball New
South Wales and this is carried out through formal
coach education courses (NCAS Level One and Two

courses), Association based clinics and regional
coaching clinics.

With  the support of NSW Country Basketball
Committee, Basketball NSW development staff

through the country development program engaged
in a series of regional coach development clinics and
seminars throughout the state and Basketball NSW
acknowledges this ongoing support.

Basketball NSW also infroduced the "“Coach
Development Seminars” program, which covered a
wide range of coaching topics, along with sports
science and athlete management education.

Acknowledgements

Basketball New South Wales Coaching and Player
Development Department would like fo thank and
acknowledge the following organisations and
individuals for their ongoing assistance:

The Board of Basketball New South Wales
Basketball NSW affiliate associations and
stadium managers

Basketball Australia

The Australian Sports Commission

New South Wales Institute of Sport and Head
Basketball Coach Damian Cotter

New  South  Wales Regional  Sports
Academies and the Sydney Academy of
Sport

New South Wales Department of Sport and
Recreation

AlS basketball program and coaching staff
Volunteer coaches and managers

New South Wales Combined High Schooals,
sports high schools and the private school
basketball leagues in Sydney

Robbie Cadee
Basketball NSW
Manager Coach / Player Education
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NBL Under 20
Wollongong Hawks 4th Men 2nd Women 3rd
Sydney Kings S Under 18 Men
Country 6th Meftro 2nd
WNBL
. Under 18 Women
Sydney Uni Flames 6th
Counfry 7th Metro 9th
Waratah Championship League - Men PWID - Men
Manly Warringah Sea Eagles Ist Country 7t
Sydney Comets 2nd PWID - Women
Norths Bears 3 Country 2nd Metro 3rd
Central Coast Crusaders 4th Under 16 Men
Penrith Panthers 5th
Country ]st Meftro 2nd
Hills Hornets 6th
. Under 16 Women
Hornsby Spiders 7th
Newcastle Hunters 8th Country or Metro an
Bankstown Bruins 9th
lllawarra Hawks 10th Under 14 Championship Men
Parramatta Wildcats — BNSW 11th lllowarra Hawks 3rd (Champ)
Sutherland Sharks 12m Penrith Panthers 8ih (Champ)
i th
Maifiand Mustangs 13 Newcastle Hunters 4th - (Shield)
Hornsby Spiders 11th (Shield)
Waratah Championship League - Women
lllawarra Hawks ]st
Hornsby ond Under 14 Championship Women
Bankstown Bruins 3rd Norths Bears 10" (Champ)
Hills Hornets 4th Newcastle Hunters 12th (Shield)
Sydney Comets St Penrith Panthers 3d (Shield)
Norths Bears o Albury Cougars 10" (Shield)
Newcastle Hunters 7th
Sutherland Sharks 8th
. Champion School of Australia
Penrith Panthers 9th
. Men - St Augustine's College 5th
Maitland Mustangs 10t
: Men- Sydney Boys High 4th
Parramatta Wildcats- BNSW 11th
Women — John Paul College 5th
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The Competfitions Department enjoyed another
successful year in 2013 with competitions growing to
meet the requirements of competing Associafions.
This growth has allowed a clear pathway for all our
athletes to achieve in basketball what their abilities
allow.

Waratah League Report

The 2013  Waratah Championship  League
commenced with 13 Men’'s teams and 11 Women's
teams. Waratah State League commenced with 36
teams and Waratah Youth League with 34 teams
battling for the 2013 Titles.

Congratulations go to Sutherland  Basketball
Association, in particular Julie Doyan, for hosting an
amazing finals weekend.

Thank you to the WL Executive including Chairman
Bob McGugan; Bruce McKay; Richard Boyle; Helen
Godfrey; and Vickie Croucher for their assistance
during the year. Your continued support does not go
unnotficed. Thank you to our Referee Program
Manager John Reardon. A thankless job which is so
important to our game of basketball. Thank you to
our Referee Coach Manager Albert Joseph a new
position this year which really worked well!

Thank you also to Michelle Smith for processing all the
referee travel and game payments and assisting with
publishing the referee’s roster. Debbie Keirs there are
no words to describe what you do and how you
continue to do it every year and all | can say is thank
you and that | am really appreciative of all you do.

To all the Associations’ delegates, players, referees
and volunteers, congratulations on the 2013 season
and we now look forward to 2014.
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Waratah Championship League Grand Finals
Sunday 1st September at Sutherland Basketball Stadium

Waratah Championship League Men Waratah Youth League Women - Division One
Manly Warringah 78 d Sydney Comets 69 Sydney Comefts 68 d Hills Hornets 46
Sea Eagles

MVP: Rhiann Te Hira — Sydney Comets

MVP: Kevin White — Manly Warringah Sea Eagles
Defensive Player: Megan Cantellano — Sydney Comets

Defensive Player: Tom Dawson - Sydney Comets
Waratah Youth League Men - Division Two

Waratah Championship League Women
Hornsby Spiders 62 d Ryde Bulls Red 56

lllawarra Hawks 62 d Hornsby Spiders 54
MVP: Sergio Antelmi — Hornsby Spiders

MVP: Liisa Ups - lllawarra Hawks )
Defensive Player: Joey Daoud — Hornsby Spiders

Defensive Player: Alicia Poto — Hornsby Spiders

Waratah State League Men

Sutherland Sharks 72 d llawarra Hawks 57
MVP: Guy Brandon - Sutherland Sharks

Defensive Player: Owen Johnston - Sutherland Sharks
Waratah State League Women

Coffs Harbour Suns 87 d  Bathurst 50
Goldminers

MVP: Jessi Reeves — Coffs Harbour Suns
Defensive Player: Siarn Woods — Coffs Harbour Suns
Waratah Youth League Men - Division One

Central Coast 82 d Blacktown
Crusaders Storm 58

MVP: William Bates — Central Coast Crusaders

Defensive Player: Tye McGann — Central Coast Crusaders i @
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In 2013 the Waratah Junior Metro League grew to an
impressive 199 teams, which were entered from 19
Sydney based Associations. The Metro League is
played on a home and away basis. In 2013, the
competition included divisions in different age groups,
ranging from Division 1 through to Division 5.

Teams playing in Division One have the opportunity to
qualify for State Championships, and those in Division
Two can progress through to State Cup. This continues
to encourage strong competition in both the Division

One and Division Two sides, with teams in the other
Divisions aspiring fo earn the same opportunity.

The Metfro League continues to grow and develop
quality juniors, which was evident at the 2013 State
Championships and State Cup where teams from the
Sydney Junior region excelled.

Congratulations to all that participated throughout
2013.
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NSW Metro League Grand Finals
Sunday 28th July Bankstown Basketball and Sutherland Basketball Stadium

Under 12 Men Division 1

Sydney Comets 55 d  Hills Hornets
MVP: #8 Matthew Walker — Sydney Comets
Under 12 Men Division 2

Manly Warringah Sea 47 d  Norths Bears

Eagles
MVP: #8 Ross Poole — Norths Bears

Under 12 Men Division 3

Club Ryde X Bulls 47 d Hornsby
Spiders

MVP: #12 Josh Newiczewski

Under 12 Men Division 4

Camden Valley Wildfire 47 d Penrith
Panthers

MVP: #44 Aman Aga - Camden Valley Wildfire
Under 14 Men Division 1

Penrith Panthers 48 d Hornsby

Spiders
MVP: #24 Jasper Rentoy — Penrith Panthers
Under 14 Men Division 2

Blacktown West Storm 57 d Camden
57 Valley Wildfire

MVP: #8 Christian Cabellon - Blacktown West Storm
Under 14 Men Division 3

St George 69 d CGlebe Magic -

BNSW

MVP: #9 Norton Wu - St George

39

41

53

45

37

53

41
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Under 14 Men Division 4

Hornsby Spiders 55 d Glebe Magic 30

— BNSW
MVP: #13 Mitchell Baker — Hornsby Spiders
Under 16 Men Division 1
Bankstown Bruins 52 d Hills Hornets 43
MVP: #13 Cameron Rutherford — Bankstown Bruins
Under 16 Men Division 2

Bankstown Bruins 82 d Manly 69

Warringah Sea
Eagles
MVP: #4 Kyle Quach - Bankstown Bruins
Under 16 Men Division 3
Parramatta 21
Wildcats — BNSW

d Sydney Comets 69

MVP: #42 Bill Da Silva Harisis — Parramatta Wildcats -

BNSW
Under 16 Men Division 4
West 73

Blacktown d Club Ryde X 55

Storm Bulls
MVP: #9 Theo Ranara - Blacktown West Storm
Under 16 Men Division 5

d Sutherland 65
Sharks

Liverpool 86

Spartans

MVP: #11 Christian Diones — Liverpool Spartans
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NSW Metro League Grand Finals
Sunday 28t July Bankstown Basketball and Sutherland Basketball Stadium

Under 18 Men Division 1
Sydney Comets 76 d Bankstown Bruins
MVP: #14 Jonah Bolden - Sydney Comets

Under 18 Men Division 2

Norths Bears 65 d Blacktown West

Storm
MVP: #13 Jordan Hunter — Norths Bears
Under 18 Men Division 3
Norths Bears 64 d Hornsby Spiders
MVP: #6 James Burkeman — Norths Bears

Under 18 Men Division 4

Blacktown West 67 d

Storm Macarthur Heat

MVP: #24 Gian Ela - Blacktown West Storm

60

43

52

53
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Under 12 Women Division 1

Manly Warringah 27 d Hornsby Spiders 22

Sea Eagles
MVP: #7 Riley Crawford — Manly Warringah Sea Eagles
Under 12 Women Division 2

Penrith Panthers 44 d Hills Hornets 28

Green
MVP: #Alison Brincat- Penrith Panthers
Under 12 Women Division 3

Blue Mountains 36 d Parramatta 32

Magic Wildcats — BNSW
MVP: #11 Shona Daly - Blue Mountains Magic
Under 14 Women Division 1

Norths Bears 47 d Hills Hornets 45

White
MVP: #7 Shyla Heal — Norths Bears
Under 14 Women Division 2

Norths Bears 30 d Hills Hornets

White 22
MVP: #5 Kate Ryan — Norths Bears
Under 14 Women Division 3
Macarthur Heat 42 d Norths Bears 36
MVP: #9 Taylor Muaulu — Macarthur Heat
Under 14 Women Division 4

Bankstown Bruins 49 d Hawkesbury

Jets 26

MVP: #1 Jordana Nicholson — Bankstown Bruins
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NSW Metro League Grand Finals
Sunday 28th July Bankstown Basketball and Sutherland Basketball Stadium

Under 16 Women Division 1

Norths Bears 71 d Sydney Comets 37
MVP: #10 Amy Quirk — Norths Bears

Under 16 Women Division 2

Bankstown Bruins 5 d Manly Warringah
Sea Eagles 38

MVP: #8 Olivia Burke — Macarthur Heat
Under 16 Women Division 3

Macarthur Heat 53 d Camden Valley
Wildfire 42

MVP: #6 Olivia Sanchez — Macarthur Heat
Under 18 Women Division 1

Norths Bears Red 45 d Sutherland 44
Sharks

MVP: #12 Alliyah Fareo — Sutherland Sharks
Under 18 Women Division 2
Hornsby Spiders 63 d Hills Hornets 48

MVP: #7 Lara Johnstone — Hills Hornets

Under 18 Women Division 3
Glebe Magic - BNSW 60 d Hawkesbury Jets 54

MVP: #7 Courtney Blakeney — Glebe Magic BNSW
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Country Premier League

Grand Final Results

Under 18 Men

Gosford City
lllawarra Hawks 79 d

Under 18 Women

Gosford City
lllawarra Hawks 66 d

Under 16 Men
lllawarra Hawks 54
Under 16 Women

Gosford City
Rebels 59 d

Under 14 Men

Gosford City
lllawarra Hawks 64 d

Under 14 Women

Canberra
Capitals 65

Under 12 Men

Gosford City
Rebels 46 d

Under 12 Women

Canberra
Capitals 47

Rebels 74

Rebels 54

d Newcastle Hunters 51

Western Reds 53

Rebels 22

d Newcastle Hunters 29

lllawarra Hawks 31

d Newcastle Hunters 13
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Northern Junior League
Grand Final Results

Under 18 Men Division One
Tamworth
Thunderbolts 64 d

Port Macquarie
Dolphins Gold
Under 18 Men Division Two

Bellinger Valley

Ballina Breakers 8 d Braves
Under 18 Women
Port Macquarie Tamworth
Dolphins 55 d Thunderbolts

Under 16 Men Division One
Tamworth
Armidale/Grafton 68 d Thunderbolts
Under 16 Men Division Two
Taree Tornadoes 70 d Lismore Storm
Under 16 Women Division One
Tamworth
Thunderbolts 62 d Lismore Storm
Under 16 Women Division Two
Bellinger Valley
Braves 63 d Quirindi
Under 14 Men Division One
Tamworth
Thunderbolts 61 d Armidale Lions
Under 14 Men Division Two
Tamworth
Quirindi 36 d Thunderbolts
Under 14 Women Division One
Tamworth
Thunderbolts Blue 53 d Grafton Vikings

Under 12 Men

Port Macquarie Tamworth
Dolphins 44 d Thunderbolts
Under 12 Women
Tamworth
Thunderbolts 49 d Coffs Harbour Suns

63

59

50

65

61

52

56

42

32

45

35

29
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Southern Junior League
Grand Final Results

Under 18 Men
Moruya Swans 83 d lllawarra Hawks
Under 18 Women

Wagga Queanbeyan
Wagga Blaze 66 d Roadrunners
Under 16 Men Division 1

Canberra Gunners
Gunners White 66 d Teal

Under 16 Men Division 2

Canberra

Moss Vale
Magic 78 d lllawarra Hawks
Under 16 Women Division 1
Shoalhaven Queanbeyan
Tigers 72 d Roadrunners
Under 16 Women Division 2
Wagga
Wagga Blaze
Orange 84 d lllawarra Hawks

Under 14 Men Division 1
Canberra Gunners
Breakers 75 d Teal
Under 14 Men Division 2

Batemans Bay

Wagga
Wagga Heat 56 d Canberra Gunners
Under Women Division 1
Canberra
Capitals White 61 d Goulburn Bears
Under 14 Women Division 2
Batemans Bay
Breakers 51 d Moss Vale Magic
Under 12 Men
Canberra
Gunners Gold 72 d Moss Vale Magic
Under 12 Women Division 1
Wagga
Wagga Blaze 43 d Albury Cougars Blue
Under 12 Women Division 2
Canberra

Capitals White 35 d Goulburn Bears

78

50

47

56

41

72

52

35

39

35

38

42

27
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Western Junior League
Grand Final Results

Under 18 Men
Bathurst
Goldminers Blue 75 d

Under 18 Women

Orange Eagles

Bathurst
Panthers Temora
Goldminers 75 d Falcons
Under 16 Men Division 1
Bathurst
Panthers
Goldminers 71 d Dubbo Rams
Under 16 Men Division 2
Narrandera
Leeton Eagles 80 d Knights

Under 16 Women Division 1
Bathurst
Panthers
Dubbo Rams 68 d Goldminers
Under 16 Women Division 2
Cootamundra
Lithgow Lazers 68 d Cougars
Under 14 Men Division 1

Bathurst
Panthers
Goldminers 71 d Leeton Eagles
Under 14 Men Division 2
West Wyalong West Wyalong

Wildcats Silver 67 d Wildcats Black
Under 14 Women Division 1
Bathurst Narrandera
Goldminers Blue 66 d Knights
Under 14 Women Division 2
Griffith Demons 49 d Orange Eagles
Under 12 Men Division 1
Bathurst
Panthers
Lithgow Lazers 48 d Goldminers
Under 12 Men Division 2

West Wyalong Griffith
Wildcats 52 d Demons
Under 12 Women Division 1
Bathurst
Panthers
Dubbo Rams 58 d Goldminers

Under 12 Women Division 2

Cootamundra
Cougars 42 d

Gilgandra
Windmills

45

68

74

62

65

45

66

39

43

47

27

23
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Eastern League
Grand Final Results

Under 18 Men
Maitland Mustangs 64 d Newcastle Hunters 57
Under 18 Women
Gosford City Rebels 67 d Newcastle Hunters 47
Under 16 Men
Central Coast Waves 57 d Gosford City Rebels 1 43
Under 16 Women
Gosford City Rebels 1 55 d Maitland Mustangs 28
Under 14 Men
Newcastle Hunters 51 d Gosford City Rebels 1 36
Under 14 Women
Gosford City Rebels2 46 d  Gosford City Rebels 1 45
Under 12 Men
Cenfral Coast Waves 54 d  Gosford City Rebels 1 52
Under 12 Women

Maitland Mustangs 70 d Newcastle Hunters 19
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State Championship State Cup
Results Results

Under 18 Men Under 18 Men
Sydney Comets 71 d Penrith 66 Norths Bears 66 d Moruya Swans 49
Panthers Under 18 Women
Under 16 Women Port Macquarie 70 d  Bathurst Panthers 68
Norths Bears 79 d lllawarra Hawks 57 Dolphins Goldminers
Under 16 Men Under 16 Men
lllawarra Hawks 58 d Bankstown 57 Bankstown 56 d  Canberra 47
Bruins Bruins Gunners White
Under 16 Women Under 16 Women
Norths Bears 49 d Gosford City 47 Shoalhaven 60 d Hornsby Spiders 47
Rebels Tigers
Under 14 Men Under 14 Men
lllawarra Hawks 64 d Penrith 51 Blacktown West 67 d Batemans Bay 57
Panthers Storm Breakers
Under 14 Women Under 14 Women
Norths Bears 44 d Newcastle 32 Norths Bears 66 d Bathurst 23
Hunters Goldminers Blue
Under 12 Men Under 12 Men
Sydney Comets 69 d Hills Hornets 39 Canberra 66 d Manly Warringah 37
Under 12 Women Gunners Gold Sea Eagles
Manly Warringah 25 d Hornsby Spiders 24 Under 12 Women
Sea Eagles Albury Cougars 42 d Dubbo Rams 28
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The activities of the Country Committee are volunteer
based and the support for the various programs
remains strong and enthusiastic.

Special mention must be made of people who

give time and effort to ensure the success of the
Committee's activities. Leeanne Palmer, Rex
Nottage, Richard Boyle, John Davidson, and Anthony
Foy are to be thanked for their untiring efforts.

The Committee continues to be aware of issues raised
in the McGugan Report and this year again our efforts
were centred on coaching, player, referee and
administration development.

Growth of Sport

Country Development Program

The inception of the Country Development Program
(CDP) has proven to be one of the most valuable
activities instigated by Country Basketball in years.
Camps were conducted at 8 venues involving 700
players and 50 coaches.

The program has the following objectives;

- To re engage with the Country and provide
leadership and development opportunities for
players, coaches, referees and administrators.

- To develop a pathway from grassroots to elite
levels of sports in the above areas.

- To provide mentoring to the above participants

- To rebuild the culture of the sport that reflects
the ethics of the bush - respects commitment
to hard work — character.

- Encourage female participation at all levels.

The journey has been difficult at times but
encouraging and rewarding. In 2013, the second year
of the program it was shown that it was sustainable,
had value and capable of growing.

There was a noticeable improvement in skill and
coaching levels, but there is still a way to go.

A superb effort by Director Rex Nottage, Greg
O'Toole, Nick Prior, Paul Masters, John Hargreaves,

Leeanne Palmer, Tim Mallon, Marg Beaumont in
particular.

Under 12 Skills Days — August

10 venues conducted the Skills Day in August with
some 400 participants. From these days players were
selected to attend the Jamboree.
A great job was done by the Head Coaches and their
assistants as well as the administrators for the day.

Country Jamboree — September

The event was conducted at Port Macquarie with 144
players, 20 coaches, 20 managers, 16 referees
scholarship holders and 4 administrators.

The event is held over 4 days and involves games, skills
sessions, coaching and social events. Parents are
involved at various stages. A DVD of the event was
produced.

Great Murray Jamboree — November
40 boys and girls were selected from the Jamboree to
attend this event in Albury.

Here the players were mixed with participants from
New Zealand, Victoria, ACT, and South Australia.

Finance

A smalll group of dedicated volunteers work hard
each year to raise funds to fiancé the various Country
programs.

At the same time we deliberately eat into our reserves
that have accumulated over time.

Programs and projects include;

- Regional Academies of Sport, Western,
Southern and North Coast

- Country State player scholarships to assist with
fraining costs for those who live more than
300km from Sydney

- Country State player travel assistance fo
National Championships
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- Country state team coach, manager and
assistant coach assistance to State feam
fraining

- 16 junior referee scholarships to the Country
Jamboree

- 8 junior referee scholarships to the Great Murray
Jamboree

- $6,000 contribution to the ACJBC and PCS Tour
expenses

- Scholarships for coaches to attend the ACJBC
and PCS

- Scholarships for disadvantageous players.
Competitions
Country Tournament

The Country Tournament again proved to be a good
measure of a team’s progress.

The 2013 Tournament featured 97 boys feams with a
disappointing drop to 73 girls teams played at 7
venues in 24 grades.

Under 18 men and women played combined division
1 and 2 groups until the tfeams were graded by result.
lllawarra, Newcastle Boys and Newcastle and Albury
girls qualified to participate at the National Club
Under 14 level.

Concerns still exist at the inability of associations to fill
their respective quota for referees at the standard
that their teams are nominated for.

CPL rules continue to be used in all Division 1 grades.
Many thanks to the teams and the mums and dads
for their help especially on the scoretables.

Country Junior Leagues

Continue to grow in the four regions and are well
supported. The CPL has opened the pathway for
teams in the junior leagues to progress to other levels
and be rewarded.
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Country Premier League

The CPL was reviewed at the end of its second
season. The Counfry Committee submitted some
thoughts to the review.

National Level

The effects of the CDP improving standards of skill
were obvious this year with the Under 16 boys winning
the National fitle after finishing 7th the previous year.
Congratulations to John Hargreaves, staff and
players.

Others results:
Under 18 Men - 6t (7thin 2012)
Under 18 Women - 7t (6thin 2012)

Under 16 Men - 1st (7t in 2012)
Under 16 Women - 6 (7thin 2012)

Under 14 National Club Championship

Men - lllawarra 3rd

- Newcastle 16th

Women - Newcastle 12th
- Albury 22nd

Country Development Events

Australian Country Junior Basketball Cup

This event was again played at Albury in January. 12
teams, 2 in each age group of Under 14, 16, 18 boys
and girls competed.

All teams were competitive with the Under 18 Men
and women winning their respective finals.

In the Under 14 and 16 age groups 5 boys and girls
were selected as part of the ACJBC teams playing in
the Pacific Rim Tournament in New Zealand at Easter.
They were accompanied by coaches, managers and
referees from NSW.

Pacific Coast Slam

The PCS is a second tier event run annually at Port
Macquarie. Under 15 boys and girls were represented
with 4 teams while Under 17's had one team each.
The PCS is unique in that it commences the event with
a one day 3 on 3 competition.
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Teams were successful in winning Under 15 Girls and
17 Boys and Girls.

Marketing

IGA have renewed their sponsorship of Country
basketball for a two year period.

The previous sponsorship revolved around making the
public aware of the IGA logo and presence; and this
period will concenfrate on having basketball

people attending local stores.

The sponsorship has allowed for the purchase of CDP
uniforms, technical coaching equipment, and
sponsorship of the Skills Days, Jamboree and Country
Tournament.

At the same time provision of resources to the
Regional coaches are planned.

Money has also been allocated fo assist regional
administration and refereeing projects.

John Martin
Senior Consultant
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Basketball NSW recognises referees’ achievements
throughout 2013. All referees are to be applauded for
their outstanding conftribution to Basketball and o the

Alison Ross

Brad Giersch
Breft Hogan
James Boyer

Lucas Doughty
Mark Caldwell
Matt Beattie
Matt Townsend

Riannan De La Torre

Richard Bai
Scoft Beker
Sean Myers
Shahrad Shafaghi

Referees and Referee Coaches for the 2013 Waratah Season

Aaron Dombkins
Adam Lloyd
Adam Mclintyre
Alannah Frankham
Albert Joseph
Alex Brockway
Alex Jordan
Alison Ross

Amy Sutas
Andrew Cannings
Andrew Greenwood
Andrew Gower
Annali Baxter
Annette Flanagan
Anthea Jarrett
Bec Copeman
Ben Barker

Ben Castlehouse
Ben Lomnicki

Ben Tull

Bill Greenfield
Brad East

Brad Giersch

Brad Lynch
Braden Dorry
Brendan Lloyd
Brendan Martin
Brendan Reid
Brett Hogan
Bruce Keirs

Byron Geddes
Byron McCready
Vic Kortian

Vicki Dean

Wendy Field
Camron Jones
Chris Porter

Chris Vogelsinger
Chris Willshire
Craig Goodman
Crystal Dupuche
Damien Nemeth
Damien Stublbs
Dan Helson
Daniel Bromfield
Darrell Corcoran
Darren Pratt
David Greenberg
David Winiata
Dean Coddington
Debbie Keirs
Debbie Pinfold
Declan Ninnes
Dominic Mascetta
Elise Morris
Elizabeth Wards
Emma Plunkett
Georgie Hewitt
Gints Karklins
George Kostakis
Gordon Young
Graham Clarke
Guy Richards
Haylee Cole
Helen Rosenberg
Ines Adanalic
Jacquelyn Stevens
Jack Taylor

Jake Norford
James Boyer James
Clanfield

Jarrod Greedy
Jasmen Sayadien
Jenna Greenup
Jodie Olivier
John Newman
John Rearden
Jon Baldan
Jordan Horsell
Jordan Morrow
Joseph Kelley
Josh Burghardt
Josh Knight
Joshua Gaynor-Kerry
Justin Barnett
Justine Lewis
Karen Lyth

Karin Berry-Smith
Kelly-Jane Mann
Kelsey Ortiz
Kevin Marsh
Lauren Gawley
Lee Turner

Leigh Harrington
Les Johnson
Linda Malone
Logan Bilby
Lucas Doughty
Mark Beale
Mark Caldwell
Mark Flanagan

Matt Beattie

Matt Devine

Matt Finnie

Matt McRae

Maftt Porter

Matt Thrower
Maftt Townsend
Matthew Tsirigotes
Matthew Wells
Matthew Williamson
Megan Johnson
Megan Thompson
Michael Bills
Michelle Nicholas
Mike Dean

Mike Eastaway
Mitchell Hudson
Nadine McGeachie-
Moore

Natalie Donnelly
Nathan Blatch
Nathan Lyon
Nathan Paff
Nathan Smith
Nick Amanatidis
Nick La Greca
Nick Varlet

Paul Shahinian
Peter Baxter

Peter Davis

Peter Kazzi

Peter Nicholas

Phil Wishart
Rachael Watcham

Rebecca Keirs

Referee Development Program in New South Wales.
Basketball NSW referees in the National Basketball
League include:

Rhyse Marshall
Riannan De La
Torre

Richard Bai
Richard Watson
Robert Bevern
Robert King
Robert Newton
Rod Kent
Roger Shiels
Ron Josephs
Ross Dewell
Ross Jones

Ross Winfield
Russell Bradshaw
Sam Peftigrove
Sarah Mottram
Scott Beker
Scott Condon
Sean Myers
Shahrad Shafaghi
Shane Hogan
Shane Tagg
Steve Hodges
Steve Nicholls
Steve Quigley
Sue Baxter

Tim Whealing
Tim Purcell

Ty Romer
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2013 saw another very busy and challenging year
with some changes occurring:

Basketball NSW continued to hold Regional Referee
Action Days in 2013 to help some of our officials gain
better access to up-to-date information without
extensive travel. These were held in Newcastle,
Lismore, Wagga, and Bathurst.

A main Senior and a main Junior League Referee
Action Day were held in 2013. BNSW will continue to
develop this Action Day so we can try fo encourage
a consistent approach to all games.

BNSW was fortunate to have numerous referees
selected af Basketball Australia Junior National
Championships to officiate medal games, and also a
high percentage was again successful in receiving
semi-finals. 11 Gold Medal officials’ positions and 10
Bronze Medal official positions, a very strong result for
NSW! Congratulations to all officials who participated.

Congratulations to Rebecca Keirs who was awarded
the ASC Officiating Scholarship for 2013. This is a
significant achievement for one of our officials
competing against other sports elite officials.

Congratulations to Riannan De La Torre who was
awarded her FIBA Badge in 2013. Riannan was the
ASC Scholarship holder in 2012 and her progression to
the WNBL and then FIBA is a fantastic achievement.

Conftinuation of Metropolitan Referee Coordinators
meetings in 2013, which will continue into 2014. Some
Associations have found this a valuable networking
opportunity.

A Level 2 Referee Course was held by Basketball NSW,
with upgrades of several officials during the 2013
season. More will continue to be evaluated and
upgraded early in 2014. A Level 3 Referee Course
was held in 2012 and these officials were rostered to
practice in 2013 and are being assessed. 4 x Grade 0
Referee Coach Course, 1 x Grade 1 Referee Coaches
Course and 1 x Grade 2 Referee Coach Course were
held by Basketball NSW in 2013 to assist referee
educators at Association and League level. Basketball
NSW has been happy to assist as many Associations
as possible in order to develop someone to assist their
officials at home. BNSW staff also delivered 8 x Level 1
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Referee Courses, 10 x Beginner Courses and 1 x Level
2 Referee Course.

Basketball NSW staff visited many Associations (as well
as hosting at the BNSW office) to run 5 workshops
including conflict management, referee coaching,
pre game/preventative officiating in both Metro and
Country venues.

The Scoretable Committee in conjunction with BNSW
staff continued to produce the Scoretable Brochure,
and laminated sheets on the bench for all leagues
and tournaments. The brochure was available on the
website and was appreciated by many parents.

Country Jamboree continued to see Junior Country
Officials receive 24 scholarships to attend both these
tournaments.

BNSW Coaching Department infroduced the Metro D-
League which saw many officials being rostered by
BNSW Referees Department and gaining an
opportunity for extra coaching and game practice.

The finals weekend saw many scoretable officials
receive upgrades from the previous year's courses.
BNSW ran 5 x Level 1 Scoretable courses as well as a 3
x Level 2 courses and 1 x Level 3 courses.

2013 saw 5 new Level 2 upgrades, and a couple of
Level 4 upgrades for our Statisticians, and several
courses run in mefro and regional areas.

Basketball NSW would also like to recognise the efforts
of all our Scoretable and Statfisticians who regularly
work at our elite level in the WNBL and NBL. We are
fortunate to have some of the best qualified and
trained personnel at these events.

The 2013 Senior League Finals saw an outstanding
display of officiating and playing, with Brad Giersch
receiving BNSW Referee Of The Year, Sean Myers
receiving Championship Referee of the Year, Alex
Brockway the SBL referee of the year and Chris
Vogelsinger the Youth League Referee of the year.
The finals were held at Sutherland and a great job
was done by our officials, referees, referee coaches,
scoretable and statisticians.

2013 saw the continuation of an on- line rostering
system for BNSW for the senior league. Country
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Premier League was also enfered in via this system.
BNSW electronically notifies via SMS all appointments
which has helped us inform our officials digitally as per
their preference.

John Rearden had the task of ensuring all Senior
League games were adequately covered in 2013,
and Albert Joseph mentored, rostered and assisted
BNSW Referee Coaches on senior league. Thanks to
John and Albert for all their hard work

Basketball NSW confinued to have the AAGPS
(private schools) competition as part of our referee
portfolio, under the direction of BNSW. Thank you to alll
the officials who support this BNSW facilitated
program.

BNSW confinued with “Country Premier League” in
2013. This saw the best junior teams and officials from
regional NSW come together for great basketball.
BNSW referee staff attended all CPL rounds and finals
o assist with referee education and development for
our regional officials.

The Junior Leagues are continuing to develop more
with each year. The State Championshipsin 2013 saw
an even mix of country and metropolitan officials,
with some new faces stepping up to this level from our
CPL . The State Cup also saw a mix of country and
metro officials, and all did an outstanding job.

——un
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The 2013 Junior League Commissioner was Tim
Whealing with the assistance of Steve Nicholls. Both
did a great job of co-ordinating the referees for Metro
semis and finals, a fough job with the number of
games, and limited officials. Tim will continue to visit
Metro associations during the season for 2014.

Our regional referee co-ordinators, Rachael
Watcham - SJL (a big thank you to our outgoing SJL
program Manager — Riannan De La Torre who has
taken on a new role), Alison Ross - EJL, Rod Kent &
Trevor Wilcox, with assistance from Deb Burghart — NJL
and Nathan Smith with assistance from Paul Martensz
- WJL stepped up for 2013 and have made
progression to further develop their leagues for 2013.
A big thank you to all as 100% game coverage is not
always easy to achieve. Our junior official
development is exiremely important so these program
managers do an outstanding job.

BNSW *“Junior League Referee of the Year” for each of
the BNSW Junior leagues, recipients for 2013 were: -
Byron Geddes- Metro, Craig Goodman- EJL, James
Eggins- WJL, Will Pankhurst- NJL, Alex Robinson — CPL
and Gabbie Leslie- SJL.

Basketball NSW continued to work with our NRDP
program for talented officials. For 2013 the NRDP
Program Manager was Mark Caldwell. The SRDP
program was revamped and overseen by James
Boyer and Riannan De La Torre and in their first year
have had some successful program results.

Basketball NSW intfroduced a recognition certificate
to thank our really committed senior league referees.

Basketball NSW confinued to utilise the following
development fours & tournaments to provide officials
with opportunities to be coached, to develop their
skills and also as a pathway for selection for
participation fo Junior National Championships.
Officials attended and / or officiated in the following
events and / or tours in 2013:

- Australian Country Junior Basketball Cup
- Pacific Coast Slam

- East Coast Challenge

- Easter Egg Tournament

- Country Junior Tournament

- AAGPS

- CCC Tournaments
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- Jamborees
-"D"” League

- National Schools Basketball Tournament
- Junior Representative Leagues in all regions.

- Junior State Championships

- SBL/Youth League

- Waratah League

- Waratah League Finals Weekend

Basketball NSW would like to thank all our referees,
volunteers, and referee coaches, scoretable and
statistics personnel for all their hard work and
dedication to help make all our events as successful

as possible.

A big thank you to all Referees, Statistics and
Scoretable personnel throughout the state who work
firelessly throughout the season for their home
associations. A big thank you to our Stats Co-
Ordinator, Trish Nicholls, who works firelessly to
develop all associations’ stats personnel.

We would also like to recognise and thank all our
Association referee managers and co-ordinators,
referee coaches, and volunteers. None of the
Basketball NSW programs would be successful without
the fireless support of all those involved with all our
officials. Our young (and not so young!) benefit
enormously from this ongoing support and education.
Basketball NSW officials were well represented in 2013
at the Basketball Australia Junior National

Championships:

Under 20 Under 16

Peter Baxter Logan Bilby

David Winiata Josh Knight

Alex Brockway Joseph Kelley
Daniel Bromfield
Elizabeth Wards

Under 18 Under 14 girls

Nathan Blatch Mattison Devine

Phil Wishart Adam Mclintyre

Braden Dorry Ben Lomnicki

Jodie Olivier Matt Tsirigotes

Chris Vogelsinger

Under 14 Boys
Guy Richards
Adam Lloyd
Matt Williamson
Emma Plunkett

Ivor Burge
Kelsey Ortiz
Brendan Lloyd
Megan Johnson
Chris Willshire

ASC
Byron McCready
Karen Lyth
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Basketball NSW recognises the invaluable work from
our Program Managers:

Waratah Senior League Program Manager
John Rearden

Waratah League Referee Coach Mentor
Albert Joseph

NRDP Program Manager

Mark Caldwell

Northern Junior League

Rod Kent/Trevor Wilcox

Western Junior League

Nathan Smith

Southern Junior League

Rachael Watcham

Eastern Junior League

Alison Ross

Metro League

Tim Whealing/Steve Nicholls

SRDP Program Managers

Riannan De La Torre & James Boyer
Statistics Co-Ordinator

Trish Nicholls

RAC Chairperson

Jeff Micallef

SAC Member

Albert Joseph

We look forward to 2014 being an opportunity to
further develop our new programs and also to
improve our current programs. We appreciate the
assistance received from the entire NSW basketball
community, the support from other States, and
Basketball Australia for enabling us to provide access
and support to our developing officials.

Debbie Keirs
Senior Manager: Referees & Technical Official
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Constitution

As part of the ongoing review of all of its governance
procedures, Basketball NSW (BNSW) commenced a
review of its constitfution in 2012 which will continue
into 2013. This review is supported by the Department
of Sport and Recreation (DSR) as part of a wider
governance review incorporating several of our
policies and By-Laws (mentioned later in this report).

The ongoing review of our member’s constitutions has
confinued throughout 2013 with many Associations
reviewing and adopting the new DSR format.

There is a continuing pressure by both DSR and the
Office of Fair Trading (OFT) for all of our Associations to
review their consfitutions. A joint approach in 2013
with the OFT will check to ensure all of our
Associations are compliant with the OFT. This is an
important part of an Association’s accountability to
their members, financial information and a
knowledge that their Association is operatfing within
the guidelines that govern the operation of
incorporated bodies is the first step in having an open
and fransparent governing body. The OFT highlighted
many issues that were slowly worked through with
each aoffected Association during the vyear. It is
pleasing to note that the majority of Associations are
now fully compliant with the OFT.

Sportsrage

It was pleasing fo note that this issue improved slightly
during 2013. It appears that teams are judging their
performances by the margins that they are beating
other teams by; this ‘win at any cost’ philosophy is
damaging the relationships between some of our
Associations. There are many Associatfions that feel
impotent in dealing with their coaches once selected
and the lack of any overall development plan for
players and officials has meant a piece meal
approach has been taken in trying to achieve the
overall aim of creating a safe enjoyable environment
for all participants. Both BNSW and its member
Associations have implemented a Zero Tolerance
approach to inappropriate behaviour, but there has
fo be greater co-operation between competing
Associations and their team personnel and
competition organisers in dealing with conflict
sifuations. BNSW  has in place appropriate
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mechanisms for team officials through their respective
Associations to comment about official behaviour.
This is then dealt with on a professional level; there is
no need for coaches and their supporters resorting to
the level of abuse that was apparent during 2012 and
to alesser degree in 2013.

Debbie Keirs has conducted several seminars on
dealing with conflict during 2013 and have been well
received by those attending.

The absolute number of officials has increased and
Associations should be congratulated for the work
that they do in this area but it is still the minority of
Associations that have accepted their responsibility in
this very important area. The downside of this situation
is that the demands on our officials are forever
increasing with not only BNSW increasing their
demand but also unaffiliated bodies utilising the skills
of our Association officials to an increasing level as
well.

The "“Green Shirt” for Young Referees program
continues to develop and show positive results but it
requires further commitment by administrators in
giving these burgeoning officials all the support we
can muster in supporting their development and
continued performance in this difficult task. We must
all accept the continued viability of our sport requires
us to work hard at retaining all participants in our
sport, especially those that accept the additional
responsibility of officiating at games at all levels. Code
of Conduct breaches by Coaches resulted in a
number of Behaviour Agreements being signed and in
a few cases suspensions were involved.

Tribunals

The final draft of our reviewed Disciplinary Tribunal By-
Laws is with our solicitor for final proofing. Basketball
Australia (BA) has only recently infroduced a revised
set of rules and we are in the process also of ensuring
compatibility between the two documents. This has
further delayed the presentation of the amended By-
Laws to the Board for ratification.

Several Associations have introduced ‘sin bin' type
scenarios and these work when Association officials
are consistent the application of the rules
accompanying such schemes.

in
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It does appear however, that the Associations are
finding it increasingly more difficult to staff their
disciplinary fribunal panels. The volunteer nature of
this activity has put pressure on Associations as there is
a growing number of charged persons who are
accompanied by legal representation. This puts
further pressure on this volunteer base, most are not
legally qualified or possess the necessary skills to
combat the wily legal professional who on occasions
takes over the hearing and freats it like a court room.
There are now several Associations who have
adopted the BNSW practice of getting guilty persons
to sign behaviour agreements as this puts additional
pressures on the participant fo change their
behaviour to ensure that a longer suspension does not
result with further infractions of the rules. Inappropriate
behaviour is the sole responsibility of the parficipant
who displays such behaviours and these behaviour
agreements make it easier for associations to take
follow up action outside of the Disciplinary Tribunal
rules.

Insurance

Basketball NSW renewed its policies with V Insurance
in September, 2013. Addifionally, Basketball NSW has
again applied and secured exemption for Referees
Workers Compensation policy with the NSW Sporting
Injuries Committee.

This exemption covers registered  Referees,
Scoretable, Statisticians and Sports Trainers, and
highlights the importance of all participants being
registered.

Legislative Changes

2013 saw changes in the Privacy Act as well as new
procedures being adopted for the Working with
Children Check - for sport these changes will be
infroduced on a scheduled basis during 2014.

Grants

The Grants process conducted by the DSR confinues
to undergo change as the new Coalition government
makes the changes to its operating structures of
government and confinues fo be very cost conscious.
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BNSW confinued to receive its funding under its
triennial agreement with the DSR, which concludes in
June 2013 but was confinued as an interim
arrangement in 2013 and into 2014. The amount of
the grant was $55,000.

The ITCP confinues to attract a grant from the
Australian  Sports  Commission through Basketballl
Australia; this process is under review by BA.

Players with an Intellectual Disability continued to gain
support from the DSR.

Kim Murphy
General Manager: Administration and Operations
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Basketball NSW Is Part of the Social Media Revolution
Basketball NSW Communications & Marketing
Manager Daniel Laus has continued developing a
stfrong social media presence for Basketball NSW
throughout 2013, follow Basketball NSW on Facebook,
Twitter and You Tube to see all the latest information,
competitions, videos etc that Basketball NSW is
posting. Our “likes” on the Basketball NSW Facebook
page have rapidly increased through 2013 as
members enjoy the opportunity to interact with us.
The Basketball NSW You Tube channel continues to
grow in popularity with feature videos about
coaching and basketball generally, the Basketball
Playing Tips series featuring former NSW State junior
and current NBL star Jason Cadee has proven very
popular as have videos with the Sydney Kings and
other celebrities.

Communications & Web Site

2013 saw the very significant upgrades and changes
that were made to the Basketball NSW web site
during 2012 bedded down and working well. The
expected teething troubles during the infroduction
were not as significant as could have been expected
and we are very pleased with the fresh clean look,
better functionality and the way the new site is
operating in general to better serve our members.
NSW basketball website displays news, features,
representative competition draws, results,
development and selection camp, coaching and
refereeing information, sponsor information, member
offers and with handy easy links to Basketball NSW on
Facebook, Twitter and You Tube. The website
confinued throughout 2013 to be a focal point for
informatfion nofification and sharing with  our
members.

The Basketball NSW email newsletter upgrade was
received very well by members and interested
supporters. It contains news, information about
basketball in NSW and arficles to interest and
entertain, helping us more easily and efficiently
directly provide our membership with up to date news
and information. If you are not currently receiving the
BNSW eNewsletter by email, we encourage you to
sign up to receive your regular free copy. Just go to
the front page of the Basketball NSW web site and
sign yourself up, or contact BNSW Communications
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and Marketing Manager Daniel Laus on
daniel_laus@nswbasketball.net.au to sign up. If you
have any news from your Associatfion that you would
like to share with your fellow basketballers in the BNSW
Newsletter, please contact the BNSW
Communications and Marketing Manager at the
BNSW office.

Emailing up to date information to Member
Associations directly from our individual contact
persons within the various departments of Basketball
NSW has also been continued in 2013, keeping
information flowing to our Member Associations with
delivery that is fast, current and well targeted.

Basketball NSW On-Line Shop

The Basketball NSW on-line shop is a convenient
source for purchasing the products available from
Basketball NSW. It allows for easy, safe purchase of
ifems from Basketball NSW via secure credit card
transactions and we can deliver by mail to any
destination. It is a very simple and convenient option
for you to purchase basketball needs and have them
delivered right to your door through the mail. It
continues to prove very popular with our members as
well, being a great place to buy our great range on
Molten basketballs and other products at very
competitive prices,

Our wide range of Molten basketballs was expanded
in 2013 and some new models added, and they have
again been our most popular sales product range.
We have a good selection at favourable prices for
our members, with the exclusive Basketball NSW
branded Molten balls proving a great success. There
are other products available, such as strapping tape,
a wide range of Victor Sports Medicine Products,
coaching books and coaching dvd’s. Log on and
have a look - click through from the “shop on line”
button on the front page of the BNSW web site.

Member Marketing Support
Feel free to contact the Basketball NSW

Communications and Marketing Manager Daniel Laus
if you have any specific questions or queries related
to Marketing & Communications, or you would just like
to chat about what your Association might like to
achieve in that department.
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The Basketball NSW Communications & Marketing
deparfment has produced publications to assist our
member  Associations  with  their  marketing,
communications, sponsorship and administrative
initiatives. These were distributed to all member
Associations previously, but are both still available free
of charge to download from the Basketball NSW web
site (or contact the Basketball NSW Communications
and Marketing Manager Daniel Laus).

“How to Create a Basic Marketing Plan for Basketball
Associations”

"How to Create a Basic Sponsorship Plan for
Basketball Associations”

There are also information documents about how fo
write a Strategic Plan for an Association and how to
set up a Facebook Page for an Association. Check
out this link on the Basketball NSW web site if you
need more information on any of these resources:
http://www.nswbasketball.net.au/about/resources.ht
ml

Sponsorship

The long standing and very valuable relationship
between Basketball NSW and ifs former Exclusive
Clothing and Apparel supplier and our major sponsor
Coast 2 Coast Sportswear concluded in 2013. We
would like to take this opportunity to express our
sincere thanks to Coast 2 Coast Sportswear for their
great support of Basketball NSW over many years.

New exclusive apparel supply and sponsorship
relationships were negotiated with DRH Sports and
Aceit Sportswear. Basketball NSW is grateful for the
support of these two companies and looks forward to
a long and fruitful working relationship.

Molten Basketballs were again the ‘'Official Ball of
Basketball NSW' and Horizons Sports Travel the
‘Official Tour Company of Basketball NSW' and we
sincerely thank them for their continued support.

Basketball NSW enjoyed the support of a number of
organisations in 2013. We would like to express our
most sincere thanks and appreciation to the
following:

Molten Basketballs

DRH Sports

Aceit Sportswear

Horizons Sports Travel
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IGA Supermarkets

Clearview Insurance

Coca Cola

Sydney Kings NBL

Sydney Aquarium, Sydney Tower & Sydney
Wildlife World

Victor Sports Medicine Products
NSW Office of Communities
Recreation

Sport &

Sales & Marketin
Molten basketballs remain the exclusive ball for all

Basketball NSW representative competitions and a
very good range is sold through the Basketball NSW
on-line shop on our website. Molten provide an
excellent range of high quality products and clearly
remain the most popular basketballs in the sport.
There is a ball for every need and price range.

The Clearview Insurance organisation has provided
the "Cash Active” personal injury insurance product
that has been developed in conjunction with
Clearview especially for Basketball NSW members,
their families and friends. It is completely different to
the traditional injury insurance — covering you if you
are injured during most activities, most of the time, not
just during your weekly basketball games. In some
injury circumstances, it will even give you a cash
payment straight away to help you deal with the out
of pocket costs quickly. It is a great product — check it
out on the BNSW web site.

Our business relationship partners have also either
renewed or confinued their Associations with us
including DRH Sports, Aceit Sportswear, Coca-Cola —
Official Beverage Supplier, Horizons Sporting Events -
Official Basketball Tour Supplier.

Basketball NSW would like to thank all of our Partners
and Suppliers for their continued support during 2013.

Commercial & Marketing

The BNSW & GSI Basketball Stadium Electricity Cost
Saving & Energy Efficiency Joint Venture Inifiative

This innovative and ground breaking program
confinued very successfully in 2013. Rapidly increasing
energy prices, particularly electricity, are an ongoing
major concern for Basketball NSW and our Member
Associations. With this very much in mind, the




COMMERCIAL AND MARKETING

) Nsw

(\ Basketball

Basketball NSW joint project with Global Sustainability
Initiatives (GSI) gives our Member Associations and
Stadiums the opportunity to access huge savings on
their energy costs (mainly electricity for our facilities)
through installing hi-tech energy efficient lighting.
BNSW arranged a program with GSI that allowed
stadiums to be checked then monitored to determine
energy use and potential saving, as well as
developing a plan to install energy efficient new
lighting systems. The great thing is that the Association
is put in a position where they have the actual real-
fime data fo be able fo make a judgement about the
value and cost-effectiveness of instaling the new
energy efficient lighting system. In many cases there is
an additional win-win-win, with the energy efficient
lights producing better quality on-court lighting as
well, at a cheaper energy cost, with a reduced
carbon footprintl Addifionally, GSI has been able to
put together some innovative funding packages,
where the loan repayments for the lighting installation
costs can be covered by the savings in the electricity
bills.

GSI works closely within the energy efficiency and
renewable markets and is very experienced within this
field and is constantly evaluating new technology
advances as they come to market. It specialises in
developing sensible, practical cost-effective
packages that make commercial sense. This
approach is of course very important to basketball
Associations and stadium management boards. GSlI is
presently looking at areas other than court lighting
where savings can be made, such as general facility
lighting and hot water energy requirements.

GSl is constantly reviewing and evaluating the
business case for various new fechnologies and the
future may well see on-site generatfion of clean
energy become a more viable opftion for stadiums. It
is hoped that changes to some of the energy
efficiency subsidy programs will not prevent the
program confinuing with new offerings in 2014. We will
await those further developments.

Member Association Services

As well as the wide range of basketball and
Association related services provided by Basketball
NSW for Member Associations, there are some
addifional programs that member Associations can
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access. The BNSW & GSI Basketball Stadium Electricity
Cost Saving & Energy Efficiency Program was
explained earlier and can be of great benefit to
Associations, particularly those managing their home
stadiums. The current Basketball NSW relationship
agreement with Coca-Cola will be continued in 2014.
The agreement gives Associations that are part of the
BNSW program access to a special price list, a rebate
on sales and a very atfractive incentives program that
can provide Associations with a variety of support
material for their canteens and fundraising. Please
contact the BNSW Communications and Marketing
Manager in the BNSW Commercial Division to learn
more about this very attractive program.

Commercial Activities

It is pleasing to be able o once again report in 2013
that the commercial commitment made by
Basketball NSW some years ago through its very
minimal investments as a shareholder in the starting
up of Horizons Sporting Events and IFMG confinues to
prove its worth. Whilst these are independent
businesses, Basketball NSW has benefited from their
success through dividends, which are paid to
Basketball NSW as a shareholder. This alternative to
registration fees as a supplementary source of
revenue is very beneficial for Basketball NSW,
providing an additional income stream that helps to
give some mitigation of the ongoing pressure for
registration fee increases. Both Basketball NSW and
our member Associations have all experienced cost
pressures in 2012-13, as our operafing costs and
overheads, such as Uutility costs, rent, transport,
accommodation, wages efc confinue fo move
upwards in line with increases in the community
generally — but in many cases, such as energy, at
considerably more than the rate of the current
general CPI.

Basketball NSW remained the major shareholder in
Horizons Sporting Events during 2013, with the
company continuing to operate successfully in the
sports tours industry. Basketball NSW looks forward to
continuing this valuable relationship with Horizons
Sporting Events and IFMG in 2014.

Bob Sim
General Manager: Business and Strategic
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2013 confinued the frend commenced in 2010, as
part of its governance program, Basketball NSW
(BNSW) has assisted  Associations reviewing their
constitutions. BNSW assisted Associations by seeking
advice when required and providing on ground
support at EGM’s and AGM's. Basketball NSW has also
provided an amended copy of the Draft Association
Constitution document prepared by the Department
of Sport and Recreation that is more relevant to the
basketball environment. The ongoing need for all to
be seen as open and fransparent in their dealings
with their members, Associations have fo have in
place appropriate mechanisms to ensure that they
can deal with issues as they arise. A report received
from the Office of Fair Trading on the status of
whether or not our Associations were compliant was
received during the year and it was disappointing to
see the number of Associafions that were not
compliant and had several years of refurns
outstanding. With the help of the OFT and Association
managements a majority of those that were non
compliant are now compliant.

The provision of the ‘Safe Coaching’ dialogue fo
Association coaches has had a positive effect for
both BNSW and Associations and the greater number
of requests by Associations for the session indicates
that they are viewing this aspect of their operations as
being at risk. This process is adapted to Association
needs and preferred format. These discussions about
safe coaching practices and the related child
protection issues is also seen as a step in improving
the relationships between parents, players and their
respective Associations. There are sfill situations that
are being highlighted where coaches, in particular,
are placing themselves in a position of harm.

2013 ended up being relatively the same as previous
years in that, there was an increase of reports across
all aspects of our game. These reports covered
instances of inappropriate behaviour, inappropriate
use of social media, issues covered by the ‘Game
Report’ (this is where coaches get the opportunity to
formally report on the performance of the officials of
their games and is submitted through their
Association), zero tolerance reports and other
member protection type comments. These reports
resulted in Associations having to deal with more local
issues as well as BNSW having to deal with issues
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across all our leagues. Associations have accepted
the need, as part of their governance processes, to
have an internal mechanism to deal with these issues
as they arise. BNSW was required to assist with some of
these issues. Through Basketball NSW's discussion
processes it is apparent that the majority of people
spoken to during the talks mentioned above there is a
ready acceptance that the approach is appropriate
and regarded as an important plank in delivering a
better outcome for our younger players. It appears
that this initiative has been accepted by the wider
basketball community. The physical presence of
BNSW Staff at events, the greater acceptance on the
part of Associations of the role that they need fto
adopt in assisting venue hosts to control instances of
inappropriate behaviour is pleasing to see but we
need to continue to work at getting better at this very
important aspect of our activity. Again it further
highlights that co-operation gives a better outcome
and the enjoyment levels by all, will increase. It was
decided that discussion about the court supervision
role needed to be conducted and this would be put
in the calendar for early 2014.

Bullying has continued to be an issue that Associations
appear to be well aware of and taking steps to tfry
and alleviate or minimise its effects on its participants.
The ‘Safe Coaching’ session has been amended fo
include specific ways of assisting coaches and
Associations to determine if bullying is happening
within their team structures. The role of social media,
especially the instantaneous natfure of cyber
communications has meant that avenues are now
open for bullying to occur on a more frequent basis
and without face to face contact. BNSW's role as an
educator and the provider of advice became even
more apparent, additionally it became apparent that
the majority of Associations are now able to deal with
most issues themselves and have nearly all adopted
social media policies that assists them in dealing with
situations where inappropriate comments are made
and could be construed as bringing the Association or
its members into disrepute.

Risk audits of venues are becoming more and more
important. Insurers do not want to be exposed to risky
operations, so there will be a push in the future for
Associations to become more aware of the areas in
which they are placing themselves at risk. Basketball
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NSW has focused on this issue throughout the year
and will confinue in 2014. Several PowerPoint
presentations have been developed to assist
Associations in recognising the need to change the
previously narrow view on risk away from just injuries to
the wider area that issues involving ‘duty of care’ now
encompass. It is understood that all risk cannot be
eliminated, but good risk management practices can
minimise it greatly. In 2014 this will be further discussed
as new guidelines have been received from the DSR
on risk audits. Many enquiries about these issues are
being raised, not only with local Associations but with
BNSW and relevant government bodies. There have
been many questions by parents direct to BNSW and
it is hard to determine whether this is just frustration or
an indicator that complaint and review mechanisms
in some Associations need to be improved.
Associations are informed of queries raised and in
some instances; Associations will have to accept that
their procedures have to be timely, open and
fransparent.

Governance, and its related issues, remains a risk that
we have to work hard at maintaining the highest
possible standards as possible. A power point
presentation was presented fo a group of
Associations as part of the new Country Development
Program and was well received. This program is
seeking fto give this fype of educatfion to help
Associations’ boards understand their responsibilities in
this area. BNSW can now adapt this presentation to
cover specific Association requests.

Governance will become more and more important
as an issue and BNSW will continue its role in seeking
and providing timely advice on issues.

The issue of players participating without being
registered, particularly those that play representative
basketball or participate in development
opportunities creates a risk for both BNSW and ifs
Members. Allowing unregistered players to play poses
a great risk to Associations and to Basketball NSW and
has to be a continued focus in 2014.

Kim Murphy

Member Protection & Risk Management Manager
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AUDIT

BNSW's Audit has a greater reliance on information
gleaned from our information sources. With the work
being done on retention and growth patterns, the
Audit function will shift more to a compliance type
checks. Retention and growth analysis profiles are
being developed across the state and these profiles
form a handy part to our audit process and when
combined with census and data gleaned from both
state and local sources, more specific questions can
now be focused at Associations in relation fo these
issues.

The employment of a Counfry Association Liaison
Manager will put an emphasis on this area during
2014 for country Associations but will also assist
Associations in all areas of governance.

Kim Murphy
Audit Manager




IT AND REGISTRATION

Basketball

\- NSW

N\

(.3
—

2013 has seen a 0.23% decrease in registration and
participation from the 2012 year as at the 31st March,
2014, this is as yet not final with registrations sfill being
received by Basketball NSW for the 2013 period and
with the expectation that even more will come into
the office.

Country Associations have decreased by .30% with

four Associations having ceased operation but
gaining two new Associations. 31 of the 63
Associations  showed  positive  growth.  Four

Associations were under 50% registered.

Metropolitan Associations decreased by .51% in
numbers, 12 of the 19 Associafions showed positive
growth. Two Associations lost in the year with one new
Association.

The senior category saw the biggest decrease in
numbers with 1207 members a 6.04% decrease with
males down 4.46% and females down 9.50%.

Juniors and Miniball increased in 2013 with the Junior
Category increasing by 670 members a 4.04%
increase from 2012 whilst the Miniball category
increased by 545 member from the previous year a
6.15% increase.

The "Other” Category saw an 11.38% increase with
the gain of 100 members, a better response from the
member Associations but more needs to be done at
Association level so as to get befter numbers for
grants efc.

There was a decrease in the Aussie Hoops (Under 8
members) down 1.51% a decrease of 37 members
with males up .56% and females down 5.50%.

Other Participation (Learn fo play and Special Needs)
decreased by 188 members a 7.26% decrease on the
previous year.

All Associations are urged to ensure that their hard
working Administrators, Coaches and Managers are
covered by getting them to register, the huge drop in
this category shows that Basketball NSW are keen to
get these members covered, all Association Board of
Directors / Committees should be registered to gain
advantage of the  “Directors/Office  Bearers
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Insurance” whilst Parents involved in transporting
athletes to games on weekends should be
encouraged to register just for the benefits of the
Insurance Coverage to and from the respective
matches.

Associations are all reminded that their members who
register ensure that the Associations Insurance
Premiums are covered under the Basketball NSW
Insurance Portfolio saving their Association huge
Insurance premiums that they would have to pay
otherwise for Public Liability and Directors/Office
Bearers Insurance as well as Coaches and Referees
indemnity.

The year 2013 saw the Registration Data Base in its
11th year of operation and the rollout of the
SportZman Desktop to Associations has had an
impact on the registration process particularly in the
February/March/April periods.

The Registration Manual was again delivered outlining
in detail the operations expected by the member
organisations, with all By-Laws, Manuals and forms
again being made available on the Basketball NSW
website. The new website contains a secure link
through the About button by selecting the
Membership link where Associations using the User
Name and Password sent to them previously can
obtain all relevant By Laws, Manuals, Flyers and Forms
in relation to Registration, Insurance and the
SportZman software.

GROWTH ANALYSIS

In 2013 Basketball NSW continued strategic planning
with  comprehensive  Growth  Analysis reports.
Throughout the year the process where data from two
years was compared and provided invaluable
information on such issues as Growth, Retention Rates,
Member Losses and the Tenure and cost Value of
members at the State Level as well as at the
Association Level.
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The following data shows the Basketball NSW figures;

Current Data Range = 1/01/2013 To 31/12/2013
Previous Data Range = 1/01/2012 To 31/12/2012
Current Members 51207 99.77%
Previous Years Members (PY) 51326

Variance (Growth Rate) -119 -0.23%
New Registrations 22825 44.57%
Players Retained (Retention Rate) 28382 55.30%
Non Returning Members(Loss Rate) 22929 44.67%
PY Members Yet to Expire 0 0.00%
Current Secondary 1775 3.47%
Previous Secondary 1821 3.55%
The growth rate was -0.23% whilst the New

Registrations decreased from 47.51% to 44.57%.

Non Returning Members (Loss Rate) increased from
42.27% to 44.67% whilst the Retention Rate decreased
from 57.71% to 55.30%

It is infended that all member Basketball Associations
will be provided with these comprehensive Reports as
well as the ability of my attendance at any Board and
or Committee to assist in the analysis and or future
planning of the relevant Associations needs to
address the Membership Loss rates.

BASKETBALL NSW HARDWARE & SOFTWARE UPGRADE
Basketball NSW again confinued to upgrade the
software and hardware necessary to service the
members and staff in their day to day operation.

The process of upgrading several workstations was
continued as well as the upgrade of colour printers
and copiers for the staff.

Ongoing maintenance was carried out by Tom Moore
on a regular basis with all workstations and Notebook
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computers being regularly checked out to ensure
their readiness for staff.

SETTING UP AND DISTRIBUTING THE “2013
REGISTRATION"” CARDS

The Card design was put together later than normal in
December of 2012 and signed off by January 2013
and the cards arrived from China in late February as
expected. There was a slight delay as the re design of
the cards meant re working the software to print the
cards and once achieved the system worked
effortlessly.

All the staff assisted in getting the Registration Cards
prinfed and out to the members. Bankstown, City of
Sydney, Hills, Hornsby, Newcastle and Northern
Suburbs had specific designed cards to assist the
Local Sponsors of these Associations. Northern Suburbs
Basketball Association continued to have their cards
distributed by Basketball NSW direct to their members
by post at their cost submitting their data on a weekly
basis. The Basketball NSW Registration Cards again
were printed and distributed to Associations on a
Monthly basis with the process taking place in the first
two weeks following the closing of each Month. |
must thank the part time staff of Karen and Alex who
worked tirelessly throughout the year and achieved
each month's targets by getting the cards printed,
packed and delivered within the required fimeframe.

REGISTRATION DATA BASE

Many hours were spent in further developing the
SportZman Desktop Registration and Competition
Management software for the member Associations
and SportZman Version 11 is currently being tested for
distribution to Associations in early 2013. Australia Post
Suburbs and Post Code database was updated in the
Version 11 release and allows the local Association to
import the latest release from Australia Post.

Our thanks to the SportZman Directors and
Programmers for being able to meet our ever
increasing specifications requirements.

The consistent improvement in registrations has been
seen from the outset with approximately 200
transactions per day and as many as 600 per day on
occasions in the March and April periods, received
through the SportZman Desktop software.
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SUMMARY In line with the application of the Basketball NSW By-

During 2013 Basketball NSW confinued the sweeping Laws the Technical Assistance provided to

changes to the "“Other” category and the Aussie organisations has yet again been reviewed and

Hoops, Learn to Play and Special Needs. clearly defined and updated in the Registration
Manual.

The On Line Registration portal is now being used by

five Associations, the SportZman software interacts REGISTRATIONS

with the On Line portal and all online transactions are In accordance with the Basketball NSW Registration

imported to the Associations database when the By-Laws the following Associations have failed to

Association “Retrieves Updates” each morning, provide registration data in 2013;

Hornsby, Manly and Penrith have now been joined by
Blue Mountains and City of Sydney as Associations

utilising the On Line Registration porfal. Bermagui, Hillston, Junee, Moree PCYC and Tuggerah

Lakes

The “Publish to Web" feature where Association’s with
a very simple two button system can create their
website and upload the website easily through their
SportZman software, the data to be hosted by Glebe and Parramatta
Basketball NSW and providing the Association’s with
the ability to link their data to their own website by a
simple URL link.

The following Associations were de registered by the
Board during 2013 for breaches to the rules;

The following Associations have submitted data that is
considered inconsistent with their previous data
submitted and now will face an audit before their

For further information on these exciting projects you figures are accepted:

should contact the Basketball NSW Marketing Division.
Grafton, Kiama, Moruya, Murwillumbah, Narralbri, and

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE Ryde Bulls

Basketball NSW contfinued again to provide the best

levels of technical assistance along with the added

responsibility of installing and servicing SportZman to

the Local Basketball Associations throughout the year.

Congratulations are extended to Blue Mountains,
Campbelltown, Cootamundra, Glen Innes, Griffith,
Inverell, Kempsey, Liverpool, Milton Ulladulla, Mudgee,
Penrith, Queanbeyan, Singleton Heights, Taree,
Ungarie and Wollondilly for their efforts in generating

Phone Assistance . . . . -
increased numbers of registrations in a single year

1.
2. Assistance by E-mail
3. Association Visit above 20% growth.
4. Installing and Servicing the SportfZman Desktop
products The Associations with the biggest increase in
5. SportZman User Group meetings registration numbers was the Penrith Basketball

Association with an increase of 367 members followed
by the Northern Suburbs Basketball Association 192
and Liverpool Basketball with 181 memlbers whilst the
Association with the biggest decrease in numbers was
Albury Basketball Association with 366 followed by Hills

Assistance provided involved Registration Process
Enquiries, both manual and electronic registration
program mainfenance as well as general computer
and internet related advice to assist with the
development and maintenance of their equipment
and systems in general.

A number of Associations are still sending their data in
and the data is not correct and many hours are
utilised on the processing of the data to verify the
accuracy of the data and to provide feedback to
the Associations.
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Basketball Association with a 280 and Ryde Bulls with

a 135 member decline.

The 2013 Members Report contained within this
document is an incomplete report as Registrations are

still being received for the period.

Associations who currently compete in the 2014 NSW
Competitions and have failed to either register their
members or do not meet the standards of the
Registration By-Laws and the Definition of a Member
these
competitions, Associations that have entered already
will be nofified immediately as to their acceptance

Association will not be accepted into

intfo the relevant competitions.

In 2014 all teams’ nomination forms will be checked
and the respective team lists will be monitored every
week, teams that have unregistered players will face

the prospect of their matches being forfeited.

Associations will receive a Final 2013 member report
and will be requested to sign off on their final year
end data so that any anomalies will be identified at
that time rather than a year later when the Budgets

are being set.

Association's who have not signed off and or have
failed to provide data in accordance with the rules
and regulations will have to answer to the Board for

all appeals against their ARP Fee structures.

Audits will now take place on participants of all NSW
conducted competitions as well as on All State

Teams, camps and clinics and referees.

Volunteers and the Associations who ensure that
these members are indeed registered.

Website Statistics Analysis
In 2013 hits to the Basketball NSW website reached a
massive 21,011,547.

Twelve out of twelve months of 2013 recorded more
page requests than the same period in 2012. This is a
testament to the Basketball NSW website and the
information that has been uploaded.

March through to August was yet again the main
usage periods as this is when competitions, results and
development camps are in full swing.

The website received the most hits during March 2013,
with 2,693,947 hits in this month. It was also sfrong in
April with 2,372,299 hits being received. This is mainly
due to the commencement of all competition in NSW
being run at this time.

The Basketball NSW website is the first point of contact
for many Associatfions and Members, and we are
always frying to update and find new ways of
improving and adding to the experience. The
increased usage levels of the Basketball NSW website
for 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013 can be seen on the
following usage statistics table. These graphs
demonstrate the usage levels for the Basketball NSW
website.

The following table shows the difference per month
for each of the main categories from 2012 fo the 2013
year.

All NITP participating athletes and all NSW State
Representative teams will also be checked for their
registration status.

Also included in this report is a detailed analysis of the
Other Categories showing these registrations by
Associations in both the Country and Mefropolitan
regions and compared against the previous years
data, this report shows the development or lack of
development by Associations in the areas of
Coaches, Managers, Referees, Table Officials,
Stafisticians,  Administrators, Sports  Trainers and
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2013 to 2012 Data per month

Month Pages Hits Bandwidth
Jan 48734.00 195128.00 17.73
Feb 99865.00 453152.00 19.99
Mar 155690.00 684445.00 38.73
Apr 100015.00 470662.00 25.87
May 72150.00 215818.00 5.45
Jun 102752.00 414820.00 35.55
Jul 134559.00 630714.00 41.97
Aug 65865.00 51245.00 24.90
Sep 57832.00 9979.00 7.81
Oct 48609.00 -18209.00 9.57
Nov 88880.00 114619.00 9.18
Dec 39112.00 -49007.00 4.43
Total 1014063.00 3173366.00 241.18
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2012

Monthly history

uUl!ll Illn | ||u [ I!l || III l\l I\I liu

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct HNov Dec
2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013

Month U.n,!que' Nunjbgr of Hits.
visitors visits

Jan 2013 14451 30766 165174 1160168 31.50 GB
Feb 2013 20963 51853 261509 1698900 38.37 GB
Mar 2013 24189 70926 414894 2693947 66.38 GB
Apr 2013 23629 65361 361663 2372299 65.62 GB
May 2013 26435 76360 390897 2351868 73.28 GB
Jun 2013 22855 64726 354393 2101794 64.13 GB
Jul 2013 24837 70909 367790 2203092 64.91 GB
Aug 2013 24542 68219 358763 1943081 62.70 GB
Sep 2013 19095 48784 252321 1424144 43.22 GB
Oct 2013 20322 51865 255504 1267520 40.35 GB
MNov 2013 21283 53663 259990 1098340 3311 GB
Dec 2013 15340 34974 155064 696394 22.08 GB

Total 257941 688406 3597962 21011547 605.66 GB

2013

Monthly history

L LI il || h hu Ml

Jan Feb M™Mar aApr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Mow Dec:
2012 201z 201z 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 201z ZO0lz

Month Unique Nurr!b_er of Hits
visitars wisIts

Jan 2012 15202 33906 116440 955040 3.77 GB
Feb 201z 18603 46492 161644 1245748 15.358 GB
Mar 2012 23040 64367 259204 2009502 27.65 GB
Apr 2012 22442 99973 261645 1901637 39.75 GB
May 2012 25058 72030 318747 2136050 67.83 GB
Jun 2012 21571 58741 251641 1686974 28.568 GB
Jul 2012 21645 a7g4z2 233231 1572378 22.94 GB
Aug 2012 21054 56878 292893 1391336 37.80 GB
Sep 2012 14690 36871 194459 1414165 35.54 GB
Qct 2012 14443 37198 206895 1285729 30.76 GB
Maow 2012 17003 41847 171110 9833721 23.93 GB
Dec 2012 13292 28986 115952 745401 17.65 GB

Total 228043 595631 2583599 17835181 364.59 GB
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Members Report - 2012 to 2013- Detailed State Report updated only as at 31032014 xls

Junior Miniball Other Aussie Hoops Other Participation
F Tor M F Tor M F Tot M F Tot F
COUNTRY ASSOCIATION
Alhurny 308 64
Albury 2013 251 B5 338 203 205 408 108 112 220 10 12 22 8 9 17 0 0 0 580 423 100
98%  83%) 94%  69% 66%  bBE%  62% %] 71%  36%  33% 4%  233%  82%  49% 75%  71% 73%]}
Variance = 18 22 52 04 196 67 21 E) 8 T ET3 ) 18 0 0 0 87 169 366 |
o Male to Female 75%  25% 5055 50% 490, E4% 45%  B5% 47% 3% 58%  42%
— — — —
[Armidale 2012 79 B5 164 44 88 110 5 0 3 3 3 a 0 1 1 12 7 13 147 162 ﬂ
Armidale 2013 89 70 138 43 49 %2 2 1 3 2 1 3 1 1 2 je 3 31 139 131 2
87%  B2%]  85% 4% 745 B4%  33% E0%  33%  33%] 33% 100%) 200%  153% 120% 163%  05%  &1% B7%]
Variance 0 5 25 A 7 8 3 7 3 3 Z 6 ] 0 1 0 2 12 =) =T 39
o Male to Femala 50%  50% 477, 538, 67%  33% 6T% _ 33% 50%  50% I% _ 29% 51% __49%
anina 2012 ES) 21 52 EE] 25 B4 E 14 25 1 1 2 1 ] 3 0 0 0 EE) 3 Ta5|
Ballina 2013 32 21 53 R 24 56 10 9 19 1 1 2 2 5 7 18 17 35 g5 77 172)
57%  100%  98%  82% 06%  BB% 111% % B3% 100% 100% 100% 200% 250% 233% 114%  122% 11689
Variance =] 0 A 7 E] K] 7 5 3 0 0 0 ] 3 3 8 7 35 12 14 26
% Male to Female B0%  40% 57% 43% 535 47% 50%  50% 29% __ T1% _ 513, 49% 55% _ 45%
Eatemans Bay a5 57 62 55 117 26 36 2 B B 14 7 3 5 12 3 15 127, 153
Batemans Bay 27 62 82 63 145 28 35 83 8 ol a7 14 2 16 1 1 2 168 137
B0%  109% 1329  115% 124% 108%  07% 102%  100%  150% 121% 200%  25%  107% %, 33%  13% _ 132%  90% 109
— — — = —
Variance 18 5 20 B 28 2 E] 1 0 3 3 7 6 1 11 ] 13 41 16 25
% Male to Female 56%  44% 575 43% A% 56% 47%  53% 88%  13% _ 50%  50% 55% _ 45%
Bathurst 2012 17 68 185 248 253 501 104 78 182 0 7 7 31 17 48 0 0 0 500 423
Bathurst 2013 134 S8 192 288 261 549 79 46 125 8 14 20 21 8 29 7 2 3 535 380 324]
195%  65% 104% 116%  103%] 110%  76%  59%  69% 300% 288%  68%  47%  B0% 107%  92%  100%])
Variance 17 -0 7 40 B 48 25 32 &7 3 7 13 A0 ) 19 7 2 9 35 34 1
% Male to Female 0%  30% 525 48% 63%  37% 0%  70% 72%  28% 78%  22% 58%  42%
Eellinger valley 2012 1 1 2 19 B 25 7 4 1 3 S & B D B B 3 12 45 ] 4]
Belinger Valley 2013 1 1 12 18 1 29 1 1 2 4 8 12 0 1 1 8 7 13 40 25 89
1100%  100%) B00%  95%  183% 116%  14%  25%  18% 133% 160%) 150% 0% 17% B7% 232%) 108%  89% 153%  108%
Variance 10 0 10 A 5 T E 3 ) 1 3 T 5 1 3 3 B 7 5 10 5
% Male to Female 92% 8% 62% 38% 50%  50% 33% 6% 0%  100% 46%  54% 58%  42%
Bermagui 2012 B 1 I E il 3 0 il 0 i 0 [ i 1 1 16 6 FE] 30 15
Eombala 2012 g 6 25 30 10 40 14 B 22 0 ] 0 B 3 0 0 0 63 a7
Bombala 2013 12 11 23 21 3 29 15 10 25 0 ] 0 9 7 16 0 0 0 57 6
133%  69%  92%  70% B0%  73% 107%  125%  114% 150%  033%  178% 57% _ O97% a7
— = = =L
Variance 3 5 2 3 2 1 1 2 3 0 0 0 3 4 7 0 0 0 2 A 3
% Male to Female 52% _ 48% 725 28% 60%  40% 56%  44% 61%  39%

2013 Data as at the 31-March - 20714 2 0 1 3

2013 Total % Taraet at the end of December = 100%
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Members Report - 2012 to 2013- Detailed State Report updated only as at 31032014 xls

Miniball Aussie Hoops Other Participation
F Tor
Byron Bay 2012 &1 53 114 g5 43 139 1 5 3 0 0 0 5 2 7 39 28 &7 202 128 0
Byron Bay 2013 72 B4 136 112 39 151 13 24 a7 0 0 0 2 0 2 2 23 55 231 150 381
118%  121% 119% 117%  91% 109% 1300% 1200% 1233% a0% 0% 29%  82%  82%  82%  114% 117%  115%
Variance D [ 22 3 3 12 12 72 34 0 0 0 ) ) 3 =7 E— 79 72 51
% Male to Female 5% 47% 4% 26% _35% 5% _ 100% 0% 58%  42% B1% __39%
Central CoastY C 2012 175 52 227 20 28 68 24 ] 32 3 12] 18 2 0 2 0 0 0 247 100 347]
Central CoastY C 2013 &1 43| 130 70 33 103 34 10 a4 4 11 15 1 0 1 0 0 0 190 103 293
46%  94%  57% 175%  116% 151% 142% 125% 138%  67%  92% B3%  50% 50% 77%  103%  64%)
Variance Ty T 30 3 35 10 2 12 2 I — A 0 A 0 0 0 =7 3 54
% Male to Female 62% _ 38% 68%  32% 77%  23% 7% T3% 100% 0% 65% _ 35%
Cessnock 2012 2 a0 B2 63 a0 108 71 30 101 B 7 ] 1 1 2 0 0 ] 79 118 75
Cessnock 2013 26 34 &0 81 40, 121 35 23 58 & 8 14 18 8 26 12 7 13 178 120
E2% _85%  7o% 120% _ 100% 117% 49% _ 77%  57% 300% 114%| 1s6% 1200% 000% 1300% 99%  102% 100
Variance 6 5 2 18 0 T N 3 1 5 17 7 24 12 T 19 A 2 1
% Male to Female 43%  57% 67%  33% 60%  40%  43%  57% 69% _ 31% 63%  37% B0%  40%
Caffs Harbour 2012 11 146|287 216 207|423 145 136 254 20 15 a5 24 8 22 0 0 ] 5as 522|107
(Caffs Harbour 2013 161 136 267 231 231 462 104 113 207 23 20 =2 38 43 81 14 25 39 571 57 1148]
114% 3% 103% 107% _ 112% 108% 70% _ 63%| 76% 115% 193% 149% 156% 239% 193% 104%  111% 107
Variance 20 10 10 15 24 38 2 23 67 3 2 17 14 25 39 13 26 39 22 55
% Male to Female 54%  45% 50%  50% e 5% 44%  56% 4T%  53% 6% 64m 50% __50%
Caoma 2012 a2 29 71 24 34 = ] 31 0 0 0 15 g 23 0 0 0 o3 S0 1
Caoma 2013 19 a4 63 28 34 62 18 15 33 0 0 0 14 7 21 0 0 0 79 100 179
55% 113%  B9% 117%  100% 107%  &0% 167% 106% 53%  95%  O1% B5%  111% 967
Variance 3 5 B 3 0 rl -1 5 2 0 0 0 A A 2 0 0 0 T 10 4
% Male to Female 0% 0% 45%  B5% 55%  45% 67%  33% 49%  56%
(Cootamundra 2012 i} i} [i] [i] 8 8 [i] T ki 1 4 5 0 [i] [i] 0 0 [i] 1 19 0]
Cootamundra 2013 1 1 2 0 18 13 5 12 13 0 4 4 1 0 1 0 0 0 8 s 43
205% 995% 171%  957% 0%  100%)] B0% B00% 184%  215%)
Variance 0 1 2 0 0 10 5 5 E A [ 1 0 1 0 0 0 7 16 3
% Male to Female 50%  50% 0%  100% 33%  67% 0%  100% 100% 0% 19%  81%
Denmguin 013 ] ] ] 78 B ES 0 ] iE 1 ] B 1] ] ] ] ] ] 2 Fil
Denman 2012 10 15 5 12 14 26 5 5 10 0 0 0 1 3 2 0 0 0 28 37
Denman 2013 17 18 s 10 E 13 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 28 2%
170%  120% 140%  83%  57%  B9%  20% % 10% 0% 0% 0% 0% __70% __sawl
Variance T3 10 ] 5 5 2 E— ] ] 0 1 ) wy 0 0 0 —0 " EL
% Male to Female 49%  51% 56%  44% 100% 0% 52%  48%
Dubho 2012 35 30 55 3 51 127 36 16 52 3 1 2 1 3 rl 0 0 ] a1 141 257
Dubho 2013 40 19 59 42 42 84 19 24 43 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 ] 101 &7 e |
114%  63%  O1%  64%  69%  BB%  53%  G0% 50% 0% 0% 0% 0% 67%  GS0% 72%  62% 6T
Variance 5 1 5 24 A8 43 AT 22 39 3 T 4 A A 2 0 0 0 20 54 T
% Male to Female 88%  32% 50%  50% 44%  56% 0%  100% 54%  46%

2013 Data as at the 31-March - 2014 2 0 1 3

2013 Total % Taraet at the end of December = 100%
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Junior Miniball Aussie Hoops Other Participation
F F F Tot M Tor
Gilgandra 2012 24 21 45 21 25 I 23 55 0 5 B 18 0 0 0 B4 85 168
Gilgandra 2013 12 18 a0 17 3 26 24 24 48 1 1 3 9 0 0 0 60 55 115
S0%  B5%  Bi%  81%  36%  57%  G9%  B66%  B7% 0% 50%]  50% T1%  6a% 6%
Variance A2 3 15 4 a6 20 3 2 7 1 3 3 9 0 0 0 24 30 54
% Male to Female 40%  60% B5%  35% 50%  50% 50%  50% 33% 52%  48%
Glen Innes 2012 1 0 1 3 13 28 3 16 25 0 0 12 73 0 0 ] 5 42 b |
Glen Innes 2013 0 0 0 13 13 26 13 34 53 0 0 19 48 0 0 0 61 66 127
0% 0%  &7%  100%  83% 211% 213% 212% 125% 209% 174% 157%  165%)
Variance ] 0 A 2 0 2 10 8 28 0 0 G 25 0 0 0 26 24 50|
% Male to Female 50%  50% I6%  64% 40% 48%  52%
Glotcester 2012 20 3 73 71 10 3 17 3 26 0 0 2 6 0 0 ] 72 24
Gloucester 2013 7 1 18 15 7 22 14 3 22 0 1 1 4 1 s 0 0 ] 50 18
85%  33%  78%  71%  70%  71% G2%  69%  Ba% 29%  50%)  31% 89%  75% 71%)
Variance 3 =) 5 3 ) 3 E 3 0 1 T 0 A 1 0 0 0 22 28 |
%; Male to Female 94% 6% BB%  32% 64%  36% 0% 100% 80%  20% 74%  26%
I8 N 2T - S M B— - kL — =
(Gostord City 2012 328 190 518 268 259 G528 317 222 539 3 22 a5 o5 220116 0 0 123 715 1@
Gosford City 2013 326 152 47B 30D 271 571 327 203 530 22 20 51 ) 28 98 0 0 0 1044 684 1
95%  B0%  92%  112%  105% 108% 103%  91%  O8% 169% 132% 146%  72% 132%) 83% 102%  96% 999
Variance T R T 3 12 a3 SE] ) 3 716 27 7 20 0 0 0 21 3 10
%; Male to Female 6B%  32% 53%  4T% 62% _ 38% 43%  5T% 70%  30% B0%  40%
Goulbumn 2012 o2 76 170 a5 a5 131 52 57 109 B 10 1B 7 0 17 0 0 ] 205 240 Y |
Goulburn 2013 &1 102 183 785 83 164 35 58 a4 1 s 18 19 a7 0 0 0 222 276 439
88%  131%  108%  165%  104%) 125% G9% 102% BB% 138%  90% 111% 257%  130%| 218% 108%  115% 1129
Variance EL 24 13 30 3 33 16 7 5 3 =] 2 Lkl 3 20 0 0 0 17 36 53
%; Male to Female 44%  5B% 4% 5a% __38%  62% 55% _ 45% 49%  51% 45% _ 58%
Grafion 2012 24 34 63 73 13 36 B 7 12 B B 11 7 7 24 74 1 35 ER) 76 1
Grafton 2013 B 17 23 15 12 27 1 1 2 3 2 5 7 B 13 3 3 13 41 47
25%  50% ) 40%  65% 7% 75% 0%  14%  17%  60%  33% 45%  41%  83%  54%  38%  G2%)  51%  42%  G0%
L = = - - = e
Variance T ¥ T ) E ) 3 E—TT =) N 0 A =T ET3 I — T E—T
% Male to Female 26% __ 74% 56%  44% 50%  50% B0%  40% 54%  46% 0% 50% 47%  53%
Gritith 2012 45 a0 3 33 28 A1 13 3 22 2 3 5 0 ] [} 7 a 1 01 B4 1
Griffith 2013 48 43 a1 45 29 75 17 22 39 1 3 4 16 11 a7 9 23 &7 167 136 303
104% 108% 106% 139%  104%| 123% 131% 244%] 177% _ 50% 100% G0% 5579  700% B09%  165%  162%  164%)
Variance 2 3 5 13 1 14 2 13 17 ] 0 1 16 [T 27 32 24 56 56 52 118
% Male to Female 53%  4T% B1%  39% 44%  56% 25%  T5% 50%  41% 58%  42% 55%  45%
[AMston 2012 TE 18 ES B B 1 [ [ [ 0 T 0 ] (i 0 [ [ [ 2 2 ﬁ
Mawana 2012 473 194) 66F 219 110l 329 103 S5 158 52 19 71 2 0 FF] 0 0 0 869 378 124
llawarra 2013 477 176 B53 283 124 413 118 56 174 a2 11 43 9 2 11 0 0 0 925 362 1234
101%  91%)  88% 132%  113%] 128% 115%  102%) 110%  62%  53% B1%  41% 50% 106%  98%  104%)
Variance F O T ) 70 [ B4 5 T 16 20 = 28 3 L 0 0 0 56 9 v
% Male to Female 73% 2% 0% 30% 68%  32% 74%  26% 82%  18% 1%  29%

2013 Data as at the 31-March - 2014 2 0 1 3

2013 Total % Target at the end of December = 100%
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Junior Miniball Aussie Hoops Other Participation
F M F M F M Tot
Inverell 2012 a2 18 50 5 4 13 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a7 22 53
Inverell 2013 3 s o8 20 5 25 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 D 0 3 1 10 a2 42 134
197%  194%  106%  133%  125% 130% 196%  191%  194%]
Variance 3 7 48 5 1 B 0 1 1 0 0 ] 0 0 0 3 1 10 45 20 65
% Male to Female 64%  36% 80%  20% 0% 100% a0%  10% 69% %
Tunee 2012 [0 [0 [ 0 0 0 [ [ 0 T [0 ] 72 73 27 5 2 EE) £ 7
Kempsey 2012 0 3 3 21 0 21 1 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 ] 22 4
Kempsey 2013 9 10 19 27 4 31 3 0 3 0 3 3 0 D D 0 0 0 ag 17 58
333% 633 129% 14B%  300% 300% 300%] 300% 177%  425%  215%)
Variance 3 7 16 3 3 10 2 0 2 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 13 30
% Male to Femala 47% 5% 87%  13% _100% 0% - 0% 100% 70%  30%
Kiama 2012 0 0 0 7 3 75 24 14 36 4 3 7 0 2 2 0 0 0 o5 27 22|
Kiama 2013 1 1 2 a8 10 43 1 0 1 1 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 13 54
57%  125%)  B4% % % 3% 5%  67% 43% 0% 0% 23%  48% 447
Variance 1 1 7 20 z 21 B i a1 3 T 0 ) 2 0 0 0 T R 55 |
% Male to Female 50% 0% 79% 2% 100% 0% 33%  67% 6% 24%
[Ceeton 2012 3 D 3 B2 a7, 179 58 55 113 3 3 7 32 2 54 0 0 0 78 178 3?7'
Leston 2013 43 28 72 72 73 150 43 45 a0 2 0 2 2% 11 a7 0 0 0 186 184 330
1075% 1800% _ 85% 0% Bdwm 74w % 78%  67% %_20% _ 81% _ S0% 6ow 104%  G92% a5
Variance 38 ) R E R — 5 24 A R T =y 0 0 0 L 7
% Male to Female B0%  40% __a5% 5% 8% 52% 0% 0% 70%  30% _ 53%  47T%
Cismore 2012 42 27 3 a9 39 E 24 15 EE) 1 3 5 B 2 10 B 3 B 127 o3
Lismore 2013 a8 an o8 57 34 a1 43 17 0 1 1 2 7 4 11 0 0 0 176 85 263
162% 111% 142% 16% __ Gr% 103% 179% 113% 15d% 100%  D0%] 33% 117% 100% 110% 0% 0% 0% 139% 9% 119
Variance 26 3 29 3 5 3 19 2 21 0 O 1 0 1 3 5 ) 7 22
% Male to Female 69% _ 31% ___ 63 3T% T2% 8% __ 50% _ 50% 54% 6% 67%  33%
Cithgow 2012 8 28 a8 28 16 a4 3 18 48 7 2 3 3 ] 3 1 1 12 Ty 55 1
Lithgow 2013 24 21 45 36 19 55 25 20 45 3 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 88 63 151
126%  72% O4% 129%  110% 195%  G1% 111% 829 150%  150% 150% 0% 0% % 0% 0%  O4%  95% 049
Variance 5 ) 3 8 3 11 I3 2 4 1 1 2 3 0 3 A1 A A2 5 3 ]
% Male to Female 53%  4T% BE%  35% 56%  44% 50%  50% 58%  42%
Maitland 2012 101 73 174 136 55 201 38 a4 132 B 15 20 28 17 a6 10 5 16 369 220 EE |
Maitland 2013 103 73 176 148 83 211 143 84 207 16 2 33 a7 15 52 0 0 0 447 237 534
102%  100%  101% 109% 7% 105% 163% 145%) 157% 320%  147%) 190% 128%  Ba%] 113% % 0% 0% _ 121% 108% 1169
Variance 2 0 2 12 2 10 55 20 75 T T 18 B ) 3 0 5 6 78 7 (3
% Male to Female 50% 4% 0% 30% 69% 3% 42%  58% 1% 29% 65%  35%
Mermbula 2012 E7) 34 3 &1 38 B = 2 o g EEE 5 3 B 0 0 ] 131 102 BEE |
Merimbula 2013 50 10 B0 &3 40 123 33 25 58 a 715 4 B 10 1 0 1 178 88 267
156%  09% O1%  138%  105%] 124% 132%  114%) 123%  100%  140%) 115%  B0%  200%] 125% 137%  86%  115%)
Variance 8 23 72 2 24 B 3 1 0 2 2 A 3 2 1 0 T FT R 34
% Male to Female 83%  17% B7%  33% 57%  43% 53%  47% 40%  60% 100% 0% 67% 3%

2013 Data as at the 31-March - 2014 2 0 1 3

2013 Total % Taruaet at the end of December = 100%
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Association Junior Miniball Aussie Hoops Other Participation
M Tot
Milton Ulladulla 2012 45 25 70 21 13 = & 26 0 0 0 10 2 12 0 0 0 96 46 14
Miltan Ulladulla 2013 54 S0 104 2 18 50 2 19 41 0 0 0 14 6 20 0 0 0 122 @ 215
120% 200%] 149% 150%  136%  147% 110% 317%] 158% 120% 300% 167% 137% 002%  151%
Variance 9 25 34 [T 5 16 2 13 15 0 0 0 I I 8 0 0 0 26 a7 73
% Male to Female 52%  48% 64%  36% 54%  46% 0%  30% 57%  43%

Toree DLYC 012 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 T ] T 2 0 g
Moruya 2012 40 26 3 a5 28 ~ BEE G 19 ] 1 1 ] 1 1 4 0 Y 103 62 65|
Moruya 2013 14 15 29 a3 a 41 10 4 14 0 1 1 1 0 1 2 0 2 60 28 a9

35% 5% 44%  72%  09%  5&%  77%  67%|  74% 100% ] 100% 0% 100%  50% S0%  58%  45% 537
Variance T a— 57 A3 T =] ) 5 0 0 [ 1 ] 0 ) 0 ) e 34 77
% Male to Female 48%  52% 80%  20% 71%  29% 0% 100% 100% 0% 100% 0% 68%  32%
Sl — AL M7 E Ny — ok — 325
Moss vale 2012 162 62] 244 179 66, 245 146 75 221 5 2 7 51 25 76 0 0 0 543 250 7a3]
Moss Vale 2013 159 71 230 148 70 218 135 83 223 4 4 & a2 2 59 0 0 0 478 260 739
98%  87% 94%  83%  106%  B9%  92%  117%] 101%  B80% 200%) 114%  63% 108%  18% 85% 104%  93%
Variance T T E—T P 3 ) A 2 T =T PR 0 0 0 &5 10 55
% Male to Female 69% 3% B8% 3% 6% 39 50%  50% 54%  46% 65% 3%
Mudges 2012 a5 a6 a1 5 23 8 3 3 s 1 1 z 3 2 B 0 0 ] 101 76 1
Mudgee 2013 58 6 114 a0 20 B0 2 5 27 1 1 2 19 ] 28 0 0 0 140 g1 231
125% 120% 135% _ 89% 7%  BA% 550% 105% 33B% 100% 100% 100% 317% 450% 350% 139% 120% 131
Variance 13 10 23 = ] 5 8 T 19 0 0 0 13 7 20 0 0 0 39 15 54
% Male to Female 51%  49% 67%  33% 81%  19% 50%  50% 68% __ 32% 61%  39%
MUrwillumban 2012 7 5 2 7 3 T o 0 ] ] ] Z 0 2 G G 12 34 25
Murwillumbah 2013 6 5 11 0 3 3 0 1 1 0 0 0 2 0 2 1 2 3 ] 11 20)
35%  33% 94% 0% 75%  27% 0% 0% 100% 00% __ i7% _ 33%  De% D%  Adw 54
Variance EL T — = ! 5 ) T ! 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 S 25 14 39
% Male to Female 56%  45% 0% 100% 0% 100% 100% 0% 33%  67% 45% _ 65%
MUSWElbrook 2012 2% EE) &1 T 3 4 0 0 ] ] ] ] ] 0 0 0 0 ] 38 36 7!
Muswellbraok 23 5 a2 57 11 2 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 4 70
85%  G7%  93% 100% 6% 93% G0%  o4% 939
Variance 3 ] ) 0 A A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 5
% Male to Female 4%  56% 85%  15% 51%  49%
|arrabn 2012 30 E) 5 10 ] 18 0 0 ] ] 0 ] ] 0 0 0 0 ] a0 3 71
Marrabri M3 7 1 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 1 g
3% 4%l 5% 0% 0% 0% 8% 3% 119
Variance = 22 45 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 E—T &
% Male to Female 88% 13% 88% 13%
[Farrandera 2012 e a0 52 ) a0 = 36 70 Z 7 ] 20 30 50 1 0 1 138 153 291
Marrandera M3 47 a7 84 33 38 71 a7 a7 74 4 4 8 27 2 49 0 ] 0 148 138 2a6]
105%  93% 101%  87%  95%  O1% 109%  103%) 1DB% 200%  57%  B89% 135%  73%  98% % 0%  107%  90%  98%)
Variance 3 =) 1 = ) 7 3 T ry 2 3 T 7 = A E 0 = 10 1 5
% Male to Female 56%  44% 46%  54% 50%  50% 50%  50% 56%  45% 52%  48%

2013 Data as at the 31-March - 2014 2 0 1 3

2013 Total % Target at the end of December = 100%
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F F
Narromine 2012 15 14 29 g 3 12 5 10 13 0 22 4 4 B 16 19 35 49 52 101
Marromine M3 13 11 24 10 11 21 1 2 3 0 2 2 0 1 1 15 22 38 40 49 ag|
87%  79% Ba% 111%  a67% 175% 20%  20%  20% 100% 100% 0%  25%)  13%  100% 116% 109%  B2%  94%  Go%
Variance ) 3 5 1 ] 9 3 3 A2 0 0 0 1 3 7 0 3 3 ) 3 A2

% Male to Female 54%  46% 48%  52% 33%  67% 0%  100% 0% 100% 42%  58% 45%  55%
Newcastie 2012 o6 352 1279 3 a7 412 212 126 aae 2 23 M B 30 5% 0 0 0 isas  67a 2219|
Newcastle 2013 957 337 1284 353 137 490 257 131 338 21 18 ag &3 47 3 3 12 1680 BEOD 2340

103%  95%] 101% 109%  03% 104% 121% 104% 115% 100%  78%) B89% 151% 113% 138% 109% 7% _ 106%)
Variance KL ET3 15 78 0 8 35 5 50 0 I 78 3 32 5 3 12 141 19 122
% Male to Female 74%  26% 7% 28% 66%  34% 54%  46% 1% 29% 75%  25% 72%  28%
[Tngan 2013 [0 [0 [ [0 [ [ [0 [ [ i [0 ] ] T 0 75 29 oo 7 75 g
= - - o =
Ccean snhores 2012 5 10 5 18 1 T R 3 15 0 1 1 12 5 18 7 ] 25 65 26
(Ocean Shores 2013 4 1 5 11 1 12 18 5 23 0 00 9 3 12 19 4 23 61 14 75
80%  10%  33%  61%  100% 63% 150%  167%] 153% 0% 0% 69%  60% 67%  112%  50% G0%  O4%  50%  B1%)
Variance ] T 7 T 7 5 Z ] 0 R 3 ) 2 3 2 T =T
% Male to Female 80% _ 20% 9% 8%  78% 2% T5% _ 26% e 7% 81%  19%
Crange 2012 71 620233 177 107 284 51 E] 74 ] 22 2 3 ) % 1 3 414 200 514
Orange 2013 181 B8 2439 185 91 286 a4 15 59 0 00 20 5 25 3 0 3 443 179 622
106%  110%) 107%  110%  65% 101% 6%  65%  80% 0% 0% 154%  100%  139%  150% % 100% _ 107% _ 90% 101
Variance 10 5 16 18 ET I = —T 0 N — T 07 1 a0 28 2 B
% Male to Female T3% 7%  68%  32%  75%  25% 80% __ 20% 100% 0% 1% 29%
[Fort Macquarie 2012 08 =0 188 135 116 251 118 79, 197 5 20T, %7 40| of 0 0 ] 423 267
Port Macquarie 2013 o0 45 125 154 100 254 125 92 217 2 1 3 a3 15 48 0 0 0 404 253
893%  00%  B5%  114% 6% 101% 106%  116% 110%  40%  50% 43%  58%  33%)  4d% 56%  88%
Variance E—T N 19 T T = 20 = I I R TR T 0 0 0 T —

% Male to Female 67%  33% 61%  39% 58%  42% 67%  33% 69% 3% _ 6% 39%
Queanbeyan 2012 5 28] 43 49 35 B4 62 24 106 1 3 5 e 28 76 52 36 58 237 175 a1
Queanbeyan 2013 46 a4 a0 &1 55 117 78 45 121 1 a4 63 2 g5 76 33 109 a2 213 s3g]

307% 157%] 209% 124%  160%  139% 123% 100% 114% 100% _ 75%] BO0% 131% 114%  125%  123%  ©92% 111%  136% 122%  130%)
Variance 3 16 a7 12 2 33 14 1 15 0 R 15 ! 19 14 ) T 6 38 124

% Male to Female 51%  49% 52%  48% 63%  37% 25%  75% 66%  34% 70%  30% 60%  40%

Quirind: 2012 31 7 =) a2 3 S %7 59 1 2 B 2 2 3 0 0 ] 121 %0 211
Quirindi 2013 a7 0 27 62 30 2 31 31 52 1 0 1 2 5 7 0 0 0 123 66 189
87% 0% 47% 141%  97%] 123% 74% 115% O0% 100% 0% 23%  67% 167%] 7% 102%  73% _ 90°%

Variance = 27 o 8 E A ry = 0 R A 2 1 0 0 0 PR 2

% Male to Female 100% 0% 67%  33% 50%  50% 100% 0% 2%  T1% 65%  35%

Scone 2012 2% %7 5] ] 3 3 3 z G ] 0.0 5 2 E) 74 20 vy 3 =7 125]
Scone 2013 29 34 63 g 10 19 3 1 4 0 00 7 1 & 2 19 39 68 65 133
112% 126%] 119% 100%  050%  146%  75%  50%  67% 140%  25%| 89%  63%  95%  B9%  100% 114%  106%
Variance 3 7 0 0 3 3 = = ) 0 o0 2 ) A 3 E] 5 0 ] s
% Male to Female 46%  54% 47%  53% 75%  25% 88%  13% 5% 49% 51%  49%

2013 Data as at the 31-March - 2014 2 0 1 3

2013 Total % Target at the end of December = 100%
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F

Shoalhaven 2012 94 52 148 77 3500112 23 19 42 7 & 15 30, 81 48 25 77 300 173 S
Shoalhaven 2013 108 43 151 84 38 122 35 22 57 11 11 22 13 26 18 8 24 269 133 402
115%  83%] 103% 109%  109%] 109% 150%  116%] 136% 157%  138%] 147% 3% 32%  36%  21%)  a1%  90%  7i%  65%)
Variance el 3 3 T 3 ™ 12 3 T5 T 37 ™ 55 T R R T p— =]
% Male to Femala 2% 28% 9% 3% 61%  39% 50%  50% 50% 75%  25% 67%  33%
[Single:on Hens 2012 21 2 FE) 7 0 0 0 0 i 0 i 0 [ 0 0 0 23 2 zZl
Singlefon Heights 2013 a0 7 87 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 o0 8 2 £ 10 40 132 25 157]
381% 350%  378%  50% 50% _ _ _
Variance 59 3 4 o o = 0 o 0 0 o0 21 ] 2 30 0 20 109 Px] T32
% Male to Female 92% 8% 100% 0% _ 2% 28% 15w 25% 84%  16%
Tamworn 2012 165 169] 338 277 172, 449 124 124|248 7 & 13 E7] 31 55 0 0 0 B07 502 11
Tamworth 2013 185 158 324 266 205 471 149 136 285 4 6 10 63 21 84 0 0 0 847 527 1174
T00%  94%] 97%  96%  119%] 105% 120%  110%] W15%  57% 100%] 77% 165%  6o%] 129% T07%  105% _ 106%)
Variance L ) 22 2 12 37 3 R 2 0 19 0 0 0 40 25 65
% Male to Female 51%  49% 6% 44% 52%  48% 40%  60% 75%  25% 56%  45%
Taree 2012 2 56 B2 =7} 23 77 T 0 7 1 203 ] 0 0 % 3 36 83 56 173'
Tares 2013 24 61 85 s7 28 85 5 3 8 1 3 4 1 2 3 51 40 31 139 137 276
B00% 105%] 137% 106% _ 122%] 110% 500% BO00%  100%  150%] 133% 202%  306%] 253%  167% 143%  154%)
Variance 20 3 Fx] 3 5 B r 3 7 0 1 1 1 2 3 28 27 55 56 Y] a7
% Male to Female 8%  T2% 67%  33% 63%  38% 25%  75% 33%  67% 56%  44% 50%  50%
Temora 2012 1 2 3 3 22 37 3 13 19 ] 1 1 7 0 7 ) 12 20 27 B0 5 |
Temora 2013 2 3 5 2 17 19 12 18 2 0 o0 7 5 12 0 0 0 23 a1 54
200%  150%) 167%  40% 7% 70% 200%  123%] 147% ] 0% 100%  50%) 7% % % 0%  B85%  68%  74%)
Variance T 1 7] ) 5 3 5 3 S 0 ) 7 0 5 3 T 2 20 T =
% Male to Female 0% B0% 1% B9% 43%  57% 58%  42% 36%  64%
Tuggeran Lakes 2012 70 S5 125 &7 22 ES) 20 B 25 3 3 3 3 0 3 0 2 65 87 25
Tuggerah Lakes 2013 1 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 o0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2
1% 0% 1% 1% % 1% % %l 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% % 0% o)
Variance N R Y R 5 R T T T 3 R 3 0 ) ] 0 2 63 &7 250
% Male to Female 100% 0% 100% 0% 100% 0%
s Male 10 Poma — - r— — E—
Tumut 2012 a3 111 204 76 63| 138 or 510 138 0 a4 2 32 5 0 0 0 219 261 =a0]
Tumut 2013 81 131 212 &7 57 144 84 80 144 1 5 6 18 18 36 0 0 0 271 2m 542
B7% 118%] A04% 114%  90% 104%  97%  116%] 104% 125%] 150%  78%  56%  6o% 57%  104%  100%)
Variance ) 7 ] ) T 5 = S S 1 1 p 3 ™ g 0 0 D ] 0 ]
% Male to Femala 38%  62% B0%  40% 58%  42% 17%  83% 50%  50% 50%  50%
Ongane 2012 B 6] 26 2 3 5 0 0 0 ] o0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 10 21 31
Ungarie 2013 17 19 36 5 1 8 0 0 0 0 o0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 20 42
213% 106%  138% 250% __ 33% 100% 220%  95% 135
Variance g 1 0 3 ] T 0 o 0 0 o0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 1 K
% Male to Femala 47%  53% 83%  17% 52% __ 48%

2013 Data as at the 31-March - 2014 2 0 1 3

2013 Total % Target at the end of December = 100%
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Junior Miniball Aussie Hoops Other Participation
M M M F Tor
Wagga 2012 164 103|267 118 a9l 204 67 24 91 2 4 5 1 2 3 0 0 0 /2 22 574
Wagga 2013 175 93 268 154 9 245 T2 2 114 2 2 4 4 1 5 2 1 3 408 230 539
107%  90%) 100%  131%  100%) 118% 107%  175% 125% 100%  50% 67% 400%  50% 167% 116%  104% 111
L 102 o = = SlE] i
Variance A0 1 36 2 36 5 18 23 0 S 3 A 2 2 1 3 51 ] 3
% Male to Female 65% _ 36% _63%  at% 63%  37% 50%  50% B0% __ 20% 67%  33% 64%  36%
Walcha 2012 19 39 58 g ] 7 0 0 ] ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 ] 77 [ 7!
Walcha 2013 21 33 54 ] 8 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a0 g &9l
T11%  85%]  O3% 113%  67%  Bo% 1%  81% 929
Variance 2 5 ) 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 ) 3
% Male to Female 39%  61% 60%  40% 43%  57%
Wallerawang 2012 F) 0 rl 1 0 1 0 0 ] ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 ] 5 0 E |
Wallerawang 2013 s 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 5
135% 125% 0% 0% 100% 100%}
Variance 1 0 1 A 0 A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
% Male to Female 100% 0% 100% 0%
West Wyalong 2012 4 &7 131 52 38| 100 1 a0 91 ] 0 0 g 5 3 0 0 ] 75 160 335]
\West Wyalong 2013 27 41 68 ) 44 34 81 47 108 0 1 1 g 3 12 0 0 0 147 136 283
42%  61%]  50%  96%  O0%  O4% 120%  118% 119% 113%  60%]  92% B4%  85% 4%
Variance a7 26 &2 ) 3 5 0 7 17 0 1 T 1 ) A 0 0 0 T —T 52
% Male to Female 40%  60% 53%  AT% 56%  44% 0%  100% 75%  26% 52%  48%
Wollondilly 2012 3 1 3 6 1 7 G B K ] 2 3 ) 0 B 17 0 17 5] ] B
wollondilly 2013 5 1 6 a0 4 34 8 4 10 2 3 5 16 g 25 18 7 23 75 28 103
100% 100%] 100% 188%  400% 200% 100%  60%  91% 150%] 250%  200% 3% 94% 135%  144% 311%  169%)
Variance 0 0 0 [E 3 7 0 E E] 2 1 3 ] ] 7 E 7 3 i 19 12
% Male to Female B3% __ 17% B8% _ 12% 60%  40% _d0% _ 60% 64%  36% 70%  30% 73%  27%
Young 2012 1 0 1 a1 36 o 32 76 0 0 0 ] 6 15 0 0 0 G5 74 = |
Young 2013 1 1 2 a4 36 80 52 36 B 2 3 5 & 4 10 0 0 0 105 80 135
100% J00% 1075  100%) 1D4% 118%  112%] 116% 67%  67%]  6i% 111% 108%  109%)
Variance 0 1 1 3 0 3 s Y 12 2 3 5 ) ) 3 0 0 0 10 3 6
% Male to Female 50%  50% 55%  45% 59%  41% 40%  60% 60%  40% 57%  43%

2013 Data as at the 31-March - 2014 2 01 3

2013 Total % Taraet at the end of December = 100%
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F F

Tot M F M F  Tot

Bankstown 2012 1280 422 4702 623 280, 903 272 163 435 17 26 43 7B 28 107 101 54 155 2371 974 4
Bankstown 2013 1277 417 1694 624 211 835 287 180 467 17 23 40 73 2 100 118 52 170 2386 91D 3308
100%  99%  100%  100% 75%)  B0% 106%  110% 107% 100%  Ba%| 83%  94%  93%| 93%  117%  06% 110%  101% 93% &8
Variance 3 3 B 1 T 5 17 32 0 3 3 5 2 7 7 2 15 25 64 39
% Male to Female 75%  25% 5% 25% 61%  39% 43%  58% 73%  27% 69%  31% 7%  28%
Elackiown West 2012 275 1. 208 152 T 153 25 0 29 B 1 B 1 0 1 0 0 0 455 3
Blacktown West 2013 200 4 204 18 3 18 55 0 55 9 5 14 0 ] 0 0 0 0 512 12 524
105% _200%] 1073 104% _300% 105% 190% 190% _113% _500%] 156% 0% 0% 0% __400% 112
Variance 15 3 18 3 2 B 26 0 26 1 3 B =] 0 A 0 0 0 a7 g 56
% Male to Female 99% 1% __98% 2% ___100% 0% 54%  36% 98% 2%
Elte Mountains 2012 76 12 38 T 1 EE 53 B3 121 Tl 3 7 rl B 12 0 0 ] 124 142
Blue Mountains 2013 41 2 65 s7 78 135 85 73 138 5 B 12 B 9 15 0 0 0 175 180 385
158% 200%  171% 154% _ 153% 153% 123% 107% 114% 150% 200% 171% 150% 113%  125% 141%  134% 137
Variance 15 12 27 20 27 a7 12 5 17 2 3 5 2 1 3 0 0 0 51 48 99
9% Male to Female 63%  37% 4% 58% ___4T%  53% 50%  50% 40%  60% 48%  52%
Camden valley 2012 rl D 4 51 14 5 28 B 34 5 5 10 26 13 ai 2 12 44 148 50 1
Camden Valley 013 5 0 5 43 16 a5 50 13 53 11 8 19 46 13 B5 0 0 0 161 55 217
135% 135% 6%  114%) 100% 179% 217%] 185% 000%  160%  190%  164%  146%  159% % % 0%  103% 112%  110%)
Variance 1 0 1 2 2 0 22 7 29 3 3 ] 18 3 24 32 2 44 13 G 19
% Male to Female 100% 0% 75% 25% 79% 2% 58%  42% 1%  29% T4%  26%
Camphelitown 2012 150 a0, 180 125 22, 147 37 11 48 B 12 18 0 3 13 17 12 25 345 10D s |
Camphelitown 013 123 35 158 138 41 178 22 5 28 & 11 19 a7 9 46 114 41 155 439 143 582
82%  B3%  B3% 108%  186% 120%  59%  55%  EB%  133%  92%  10B% 370%  300% 354%  G71%  342%| 534%  127%  143%  131%)
Variance 27 3 32 0 19 29 15 5 20 2 =] 7 27 3 5] a7 29 126 T o) 137
% Male to Female 8% 22% 7% 23% 79% 2% 42%  58% 80%  20% T4%  26% T5%  25%
City Of Sydney 2012 G689 492] 1161 484 333 82 241 180 421 24 15 a9 7 5 £ 0 0 0 1445 1036 248]]
City OF Sydney 2013 704 435 1133 504 402 906 232 147 438 a1 M 51 25 5 an 0 0 0 1556 10083 2365
105%  B3%  O8%  102%  121%] 110% 121%  B2%) 104%  129%  133% 131% 147%  31%  91% 108%  G97%  103%)
Variance 35 57 22 0 5 19 51 33 18 7 5 12 g ED 3 0 0 0 111 27 B4
% Male to Femala 62% __ 38% 56% 44% 67T%  33% __51% _ 39% 83% __17% B1% __39%
2012 a7 3 22 ) 34 93 46 26 72 5 1 7 3 10 26 r 0 r 168 76 244
Glehe PCYC 013 12 0 19 40 26 a6 10 7 17 14 0D 14 8 5 11 13 3 21 102 46 148
51% 0% 45%  6a% TE%|  T1% 2%  O7%  24%  233% 0% 200%  38%  G0%  42%  325% 525%  B1%  61%  61%)
Variance 8 3 23 -19 3 T EL) T3 g =] 7 0 =3 A5 3 B 17 66 30 96
% Male to Female 100% 0% B1% 39% 595, 41% 100% 0% 55% _ 45% 62%  38% 9% _ 31%

2013 Data as at the 31-March - 2014 2 0 1 3

2013 Total % Target at the end of December = 100%
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Junior Aussie Hoops Other Participation
F M F Tot
Hawkesbury 2012 175 670242 117 45 162 59 7] a0 P 1 3 10 5 15 B 4 12 I 143 514
Hawkesbury 2013 186 B9 285 131 50 13 62 2 34 6 3 3 1 2 13 0 0 0 386 156 552
106%  103% 105%  112%  133% 118% 105% 105%] 105% 300% 300% 300% 110%  20%  &8i% % 0% 0%  107% 109% 107
Variance EEl 2 13 13 15 79 3 7 3 7 2 3 1 3 ) K T 12 75 13 38
| 2 Male to Female 73% _ 37% B9% 3%  74%  26% __BT%  33% 85% _ 15% 72% _ 28%
Fils 2012 1225 433 1658 803 361 1264 385 160 548 3 3 g = a1, 164 736 7313 287
Hills 2013 1213 383 1596 936 334 1320 493 178 6T 21 24 45 2 o a1 0 0 0 2685 3873
S5% _ Ba% @e% 104%  10co] 04% 126% 111% 123% 700% 400% Seaw 2 2% 25% % % 0% 4% B
Variance I R R 33 Fa 56 107 B 125 18 T ) 7 X R T 161 260
9 Male to Female 76% 4% 74% _ 29% 73%  27% 47% _ 53% 78% 2% 73%
Homshy 2012 742 3241|1083 567 273] 846 426 134 560 16 18 a4 70 %5 E3 32 1 43 1853 2661
Homshy 203 716 287 1003 638 273 911 420 147 567 26 20 45 63 23 86 57 15 73 1820 2a38]
06%  84%] B3% 113%  O8%] 0B%  ©O9%  110%  101% 163%  111%] 135%  O0%  G2%] O1%  176% 145% 170% _ 104% 101%)
Variance 26 54 80 71 5 65 5 13 7 10 2 12 7 2 9 25 5 30 57 25
% Male to Female 74%  29% 70%  30% 74%  26% 57%  43% 73%  27% 78%  22% 1% 29%
Civerpool 2012 280 S0) 30 20 2 B = B 30 3 2 7 3 2 3 0 0 0 332 3 ﬂ
Liverpool 203 285 So 344 8 14 52 65 24 39 2 3 5 15 9 24 5 2% 62 441 135 BE
102% 118% 104% 190%  700% 096% J60% 460%] 2071%  67%  75% 71% 375% 450% 400% 133%  214% 1369
Variance 5 9 14 18 12 30 20 19 59 ] 1 2 T 7 18 36 26 62 109 72 181
% Male to Female 83%  17% 73%  27% 73%  27% 40%  60% 63%  38% 589  42% 7% 23%
Manly warmngan 2012 421 106527 94 310] 1251 267 87 354 12 20 32 r3 5 =) 178 102 280 1864 624 2498
Manly Warringah 2013 443 86 508 1037 296 1333 278 B3 347 14 25 39 40 8 48 118 94 212 1930 558 2488
105%  62%  97%  110%  ©5% 107% 104%  79%] 9B%  117%  125% 122%  B89%  B9%| B9%  66%  B2% 76%  104%  88% _ 100%)
Variance 22 a0 18 56 Er 52 (0 EF] T Z 5 T =3 - -s 50 3 58 6 76 10
9 Male to Female 87%  13% 78%  22% 80%  20% 36%  B4% 83%  17% 569 44% 78%  22%
Norhern Subums 2012 1381 534|815 627 §12 1439 500 385 B85 0 0 o 54 81 275 163 70 233 o065 ieez| | 4747|
Northern Suburbs 2013 1397 486 1863 812 519 1531 610 384 994 0 0 0 e 73 285 210 86 296 3311 1628 4939
101%  87%  97%  110%  101% 108% 122%  100%) 112% 54%  00%|  B3%  129%  123% 127%  108%  O7%  104%)
Variance 16 68 52 B5 T %2 110 g 109 ] ] 0 EF) =] 20 a7 6 53 246 54 192
2 Male o Female 75%  25% 60%  40% 619 39% 71%  29% 71%  29% 57%  33%
= - — = =
Parramatta 2012 719 o1, 810 187 32, 219 24 K 35 3 5 5 D 0 0 0 0 0 R |
Parramatta 2013 191 M 22 48 35 33 7 12 19 3 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 243 78 327]
273%  33%  27%  26%  109%| 3B%  20% 109%  G54%  100%  20%| S0% 27% 6% 315
Variance B 7 - — 3 36 T 1 16 0 2 2 0 0 0 q q 0 584 51 745
% Male to Female 86%  14% 58%  42% 3T% 6% 75% _ 25% _ 76%  24%
Fenntn 2012 471 245] 716 412 223] 641 211 141 352 75 EEE 4 2 E3 14 K] 25 1197 677 1874)
Fenrith 2m3 S04 280 78B4 461 291 752 213 178 3 36 16 =52 @ a5 137 a3 37 125 13s4 B47T 2241
107%  114% 109%  112%  127% 117% 101% 126%] 111%  144%  84% 118% 144% 141% 143%  620%  336% G00%  116% 125% 120
Variance = 33 » & 0 52 111 2 37 £ L 3 s 78 L W
% Male to Female 84%  36% 1% 309 5490 46% 69% 3% 67% _ 33% 70% _ 30% £2% 382

2013 Data as at the 31-March - 2014 2 0 1 3

2013 Total % Target at the end of December = 100%
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Miniball

Junior

Association Aussie Hoops Other Pariicipation

M F Tot M F  Tot M F  Tot M F Tot M F Tot M F
Fyde Bulls 44 1 45 14 1 2
Ryde Bulls 2013 39 15 54 17 El 126 51 20 71 1 o 1 1 o 1 0 0
33%  7S0%  45% D66%  O00%  280%  364% 507%  100% 100%  13% 0% 10% 0% 0%
— — —
Variance -9 13 -6 73 8 &1 kD 20 57 0 0 [] - -2 9 76 -22
%2 Male fo Female T72% Z_B% 93% 7% — T2% 2_8% - 100% 0% 100% 0% -
[Epringwood 2012 177 a7 274 138 72 208 54 22 78 1 3 4 11 ] 19 11 3
Springwood 2013 153 76 229 148 69 215 57 38 93 2 2 4 9 4 13 7 1
B6% T3% 84%  110% SE% 1&5% 106%  164%. 122%  200% 67%  100% B82% 50% E_a% 54% 13% a7
Variance 24 21 45 13 3 10 3 14 17 1 1 0 2 4 6 4 E] 13
2 Male to Female E7%  33% 68% 32% _ £1%  39% _ 50%  50% 89% 3% _ 88%  13% 67%  33%
'gt George 2012 239 53 292 192 498 240 104 29 133 9 7 16 17 2 19 T2 25 a7 B33 214
St George 2013 202 54 256 245 58 304 109 15 128 11 14 25 42 5] 48 108 52 160 717 204 G921
85%%  102% 88%  128% 60%  105% 105%  66%|  OB% 100% 200% 156% 247% 2300%) 253%  150% 208%  165%  113%  95%  100%)
Variance 37 1 -36 53 -39 14 5 -10 5 2 7 9 25 4 29 36 27 E|-3 84 -10 T4
%2 Male fo Female 79% 21% B1% 19% B85% 15% 44% 56% 88% 13% 68% 33% 78% 22%
[Suthenana 2012 637 267 504 EiE] 166 485 144 54 198 17 27 44 A 56 142 304 195 459 1507 765 2272
Sutherland 2013 592 224 818 330 198 588 199 93 292 2 29 51 34 53 137 200 107 307 1487 704 2191
S3% B4% 90% 122% 119%  121% 138% 172% 147% 125% 107% 116% 58% 55% S6% GE% 55% 62% 9% 92% 6%
Variance 45 43 -38 71 32 103 55 39 94 5 2 7 -2 -3 -5 -104 -38 -192 -20 -61 -81
% Male to Female 73%  2T% 66% 34% 68%  32% 43%  57% 61%  39% 65%  35% 66%  32%

2013 Data as at the 31 March, 2014

2013 Data as at the 31-March - 2014 201 3

2013 Total % Target at the end of December = 100%
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Members Report - 2012 to 2013- Detailed State Report updated only as at 31032014 xls

Miniball Other Aussie Hoops Other Participation
M F Tot M F Tot M F Tot M F
BASKETBALL NEW SOUTH WALES

Baskethall NSW 2 2

Basketball NSW 2013 1] 1 1 1] 1] 1] 1] 1] 0 Z 13 40 23 21 44 28 21 45 78 56 134]

0% 50% 25% 128%  118% 125% 339%  431% 372%]|

Variance 2 -1 -3 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 2 8 23 21 44 28 21 49 55 43 98

% Male to Female 0% 100% 68% 33% 52% 48% 57% 43% 58% 42%

Country

Associations
Variance

% Male to Female 63% 37% 60% 40% 58% 42% 46%% 54% 64%% 36% 60%% 40% 61% 39%

Metropolitan

Associations
Variance

% Male to Female T4% 26% 68% 32% 68% 32% 53% 47% 1% 29% 67% 33% 70% 30%

19985 10500 17823
18778 11152 G086 17361
94% 106% 100% 1% ¥ ¥ 97%
Variance
% Male to Female T0%  30% 65% 35% 63%  37% 50%  50% 67%  33% 65%  35% 66%  34%
Country 2012 Associations: 65 Metropolitan ! Basketball NSW
2013 63
-2
New 2
Lost 4
-2
2013 Data as at the 31 March, 2014 2013 Tortal % Target at the end of December: 12 12 100%

+or - Total to Target % -0.23%

2013 Data as at the 31-March- 2014 2 0 1 3

2013 Total % Target at the end of December = 100%
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Members Report - 2012 to 2013- Detailed State Report updated only as at 31032014 xls

Miniball Other Aussie Hoops Other Participation
Tot M F Tot M F Tot M F Tot M F Tot
Basketball NSW 2012 2 2 4 0 1] o 1] 1] o 21 1" a2 78 32 110 8470 6279 15748 9571 6324 158895
Basketball NSW 2013 0 1 1 a 0 o 0 o o 7 13 40 2138 231|450 10287 8925 17212 10833 7170, 17703
0% 50% 25% 129%  118% 125% 281% 722% 409% 108%  110% 109% 110% 113% 111%)
Variance -2 -1 -3 1] 0 0 0 1] 0 6 2 8 141 199 340 817 646 1463 962 846 1808
% Male to Female 0% 100% 68% 33% 49% 51% 0% 40% 59% 41%
Country
Associations
Variance kT) -261 -224 189 124 65 ] 24 15 -1 -13 24 8 -3 -23 57 68 125 27 -337 66
% Male to Female 63% 37% 60% 40% 58% 42% 46% 54% 64% 36% 60% 40% 61% 39%
Metropolitan
Associations
Variance -646 -334 980 463 142 605 425 105 530 78 38 116 -22 -36 -58 -279 83 -362 19 -168 -148
% Male to Female T4% 26% 68% 32% 68% 32% 53% 47% T1% 29% 67% 33% T0% 30%

Metropolitan| 2013

19985
18778
94%

Country 2012 Associafions: G5 Metropolitan 2 / Basketball NSW
2013 63 201: (
-2
MNew 2
Lost 4
2
2013 Data as at the 31 March, 2014 2013 Total % Targert at the end of December: 12 12 100%

+or - Total to Target % 2.37%

2013 Data as at the 31-March - 2014 2 0 1 3

2013 Total % Target at the end of December = 100%
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16/07/2013 2012-2013 Categories Comparison Other Categories Report 2012 to 2013 as at 30062013.x1s
12:44 Page 1
Coaches Managers Ref Table Officials Statistitians Administrators ~ Sports Trainers Volunteers Total Others
Y
e
a M F T M (= T M F T M F T M F T M F T M (= T M F T M F T
r
Albury 2012 29 18 47 1 g 10 1 4 15 1 1] 1 0 0 0 3 5 8 0 0 0 2 a 10 47 44 91
Albury 2013 9 1 10 0 G 6 2 2 4 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 [} & 13 15 28
3% 6% 21% 0% 67% 60% 18% S50% 27% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 75% 80% 28%  34% 3%
20 A7 37 -1 -3 4 9 2 -1 -1 a -1 a 0 0 -3 -5 -8 [1] 0 [1] 0 -2 2 34 ) -63
Armidale 2012 [ 1 T [1] 1] [1] g 5 14 [1] [1] [1] 0 0 0 4 4 g [1] 1] [1] 2 3 3 21 13 34
Armidale 2013 4 1 5 0 0 0 7 4 1" 0 0 ] 0 0 0 3 3 6 0 0 0 1 1 2 15 9 24
67% 100% 71% 78% B80% 79% 75% 75% 75% 50% 33% 40% V1% 69% T1%
-2 0 -2 1] 0 0 -2 -1 -3 0 a 0 a [1] 0 -1 -1 -2 [1] 0 [1] -1 2 -3 -6 -4 -10
Ballina 2012 [ 1 T [1] 2 2 [ 4 10 [1] [1] 0 0 0 1 2 3 [1] 1] [1] [i] [1] 0 13 9 22
Ballina 2013 4 1 5 0 2 2 g 2 & 0 0 ] 0 0 0 1 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 7 13
67% 100% 71% 100% 100% 100% 50% 80% 100% 100% 100% 86%  78%  82%
-2 0 2 1] 0 0 0 2 -2 0 a 0 a [1] 0 [] 0 [1] [1] 0 [1] 0 0 [] -2 -2 4
Batemans Bay 2012 10 10 20 5 T 12 11 17 28 3 [ a 0 0 0 5 g 13 [1] 1] [1] [i] [1] 0 4 48 82
Batemans Bay 2013 11 9 20 1 5 6 8 9 17 0 0 ] 0 0 0 1 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 26 47
’ 110%  90% 100% 20% 71% 50% 73% 53% 61% 0% 0% 0% 20%  38%  31% 62%  54%  57%
1 -1 0 -4 -2 -6 -3 4 -1 -3 -6 9 a [1] 0 4 5 4 [1] 0 [1] 0 0 [] 13 -22 -35
Bathurst 2012 g 4 13 1 g 10 23 9 32 1 4 5 0 0 0 2 T 9 [1] 2 2 [i] [1] 0 36 35 1
Bathurst 2013 5 2 7 1 9 10 & a 14 1 0 1 0 0 0 2 4 6 0 2 2 0 0 0 15 25 40
56% 50% 54% 100% 100% 100% 26% 89% 44% 100% 0% 20% 100%  57% 67% 100% 100% 42%  T1%  56%
4 -2 6 1] 0 0 a7 -1 -18 0 4 4 a [1] 0 [] -3 3 [1] 0 [1] 0 0 [ -10 -
Bellinger Valley 2012 3 1 4 1 5 [ 1 1 2 [1] 1 1 0 0 0 0 1] 0 [1] [1] [i] [1] 0 [ ] 13
Bellinger Valley 2013 2 1 3 0 5 5 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 4 8 12
G7% 100% 75% 0% 100% 83% 0% 100% 50% 100% 100% 80% 100%  92%
-1 0 1 -1 1] -1 -1 0 -1 0 1 0 1 [1] 0 [] 0 0 [1] 1] [1] 2 0 2 -1 1] -1
Bermagui m2 [1] [1] [1] [1] [ [1] 1 [1] 1 1] [1] ] [1] U 1 [1] [1] [1] [1] [ [1] ] [1] 0 1 [1] il |
Bombala 2012 [1] 1] [1] [1] 1] [1] ] [1] 0 [1} [1] ] [1] [1] i [1] 1] [1] 0 1] [1] ] [1] 0 1] [1] [1]
Bombala 2013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0
0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0
Byron Bay 2012 3 o 3 1 1 2 4 [1] 4 [1] [i] 0 0 3 1 4 0 0 [i] [1] ] 11 2 13
Byron Bay 2013 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 3 1] 3
33% 33% 0% 0% 0% 25% 25% 0% 0% 0% 27% 0%  23%
-2 0 -2 -1 -1 -2 -3 0 -3 0 a 0 0 0 0 -3 -1 -4 1 0 1 0 0 0 -8 -2 10
Central Coast Y C 2012 12 5 17 3 a 11 11 6 17 Y 5 & 1 1 2 2 2 4 0 1] 0 [i] [1] ] 32 27 59
Central Coast Y C 2013 2 6 1 6 7 4 4 & 2 4 G 1 2 3 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 18 kil
33%  40% 35% 33% T75% 64% 6% 67% 47% 67% B80% 75% 100% 200% 150% 50% 0% 25% 41%  67%  53%
8 3 -1 -2 -2 4 -7 2 4 1 -1 -2 0 1 1 -1 -2 -3 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 -9 28
Report as at 30-June-2013 BASKETBALL NSW- Get into it Revised: 16/07/2013
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12:44 Page 2
Coaches Managers Referees Table Officials Statistitians Administrators  Sports Trainers Volunteers Total Others
Y
e
a M F T M F T M F T M F T M F T M F T M F T M F T M F T
r
Cessnock 2012 3 5 a 0 2 2 10 6 16 1 1 2 0 1 1 0 3 3 0 1 1 2 5 7 16 24 40
Cessnock 2013 3 3 ] 0 1 1 5 4 a 1 1 2 0 1 1 5 7 12 0 0 0 ] 0 0 14 17 31
100%  60% 75% 50% 50% 50% 67% 56% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 233% 400% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% B88% 71% 78%
0 -2 -2 [1] -1 -1 -5 -2 -7 0 1 0 [1] [1] 0 5 4 9 0 -1 -1 -2 -5 -7 -2 -7 -9
Coffs Harbour 2012 17 [ 23 3 14 17 20 24 44 1 1] 1 [1] 2 2 5 4 ] 0 1] [1] [i] 1 1 46 51 a7
Coffs Harbour 2013 10 5 15 4 8 12 1% 12 30 1 1 2 i 2 2 3 2 5 0 0 0 11 14 25 47 44 91
50% B3% 65% 133% 57% T71% 90% 50% 6B% 100% 200% 100% 100% 60% 50% 56% FHEH HEEEE 102% BE%  94%
-T -1 8 1 -6 5 -2 -12 -14 0 1 1 0 1] 0 -2 -2 -4 0 0 0 11 13 24 1 1 -6
Cooma 2012 [1] 1 1 [1] [1] [1] 0 3 3 [1] [1] 0 0 [1] [1] 0 1 1 0 1] [1] [1] 0 [1] [1] 5 5
Cooma 2013 0 o 1] 1] 0 1] o 0 0 1] o} 0 a 1] 0 0 o 1] 0 1] (1] o a 0 0 0 0
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
0 -1 -1 [1] 0 0 0 -3 -3 0 1 0 [1] [1] 0 0 -1 -1 0 0 [1] 0 [1] [1] 0 -5 -5
Cootamundra 2012 1 2 3 [1] 3 3 1] 0 [1] [1] [1] [1] 0 0 [1] 0 1 1 0 [1] 0 1] 0 0 1 [ 7
Cootamundra 2013 1 2 3 1] 3 3 1 2 3 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 ] 0 0 2 7 9
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0% 0% 200% 117% 129%
0 0 0 1] 0 0 1 2 B 0 1] 0 1] 1] 0 0 -1 -1 0 0 0 0 1] 1] 1 1 2
Denman 2012 [1] 0 [1] [1] [i] [1] 0 1 1 1] 1] [i] [1] [1] 1] 0 0 [1] 0 1] [1] [i] [1] [i] [i] 1 1
Denman 2013 0 0 1] 1] 0 (1] o 0 0 1] 0 0 o] 1] 1] 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 o] 0 o 0 0
0% 0% 0% 0%
0 0 0 1] 0 a0 0 -1 -1 0 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 1] 0 -1 1
Dubbo 2012 9 1 10 1 [1] 1 16 4 20 &l 1] 3 1 [1] 1 T 1 8 0 1] [1] [1] [1] [1] 3r [ 43
Dubbo 2013 2 0 2 1] 0 0 5 1 6 1 0 1 Y] 1] 0 1 o 1 0 1] 1] 0 Y] 0 9 1 10
22% 0% 20% 0% 0% 31% 25% 30% 33% 33% 0% 0% 14% 0% 13% 24% 17%  23%
-7 -1 -8 -1 0 -1 -1 -3 14 -2 1 -2 -1 [1] -1 -6 -1 -7 0 0 [1] 0 [1] 0 -28 -5 -33
Gilgandra 2012 0 2 2 [1] 1] 0 3 13 21 [1] [1] [1] 0 [1] 1] 0 4 4 0 1] [1] [i] 2 2 3 26 29
Gilgandra 2013 1 2 3 1] 0 0 0 4 4 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 ] 0 1 8 9
100% 150% 0% 22% 19% 50% 50% 0% 0% 33% 3% %
1 0 1 1] 0 0 -3 -14 17 0 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 -2 -2 0 0 0 0 -2 -2 -2 -18 -20
Glen Innes 2012 [1] 0 [1] [1] [1] [1] 0 [1] 0 1] [1] 0 0 [1] 1] 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 [1] [1] 0 0
Glen Innes 2013 0 0 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 a 1] 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 1] 1] 0 0 0
Gloucester 2012 2 0 2 0 0 0 3 1 4 [1] [1] 0 0 0 [1] 1 [1] 1 0 [1] 0 [i] 0 0 [ 1 7
Gloucester 2013 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 1 1 2
0% 0% 33% 100%  50% 0% 0% 17% 100%  29%
-2 0 -2 [1] 0 0 -2 0 -2 0 1 0 [1] [1] 0 -1 0 -1 0 0 [1] 0 [1] 0 -5 0 -5
Gosford City 2012 13 3 16 b 13 18 13 3 16 1] 1 1 [1] 3 3 8 6 14 0 1] [1] [i] [1] 0 39 29 68
Gosford City 2013 17 4 21 11 19 30 10 1 11 0 2 2 Y] 3 3 8 9 17 0 1] 0 0 Y] 0 46 38 84
131% 133% 131% 220% 146% 167% 77% 33% 69% 200% 200% 100% 100% 100% 150% 121% 118%  131% 124%
4 1 5 [ [ 12 -3 -2 5 0 1 1 [1] [1] 0 0 3 3 0 [1] 0 [1] [1] 0 T 9 6
Report as at 30-June-2013 BASKETBALL NSW- Get into it Revised: 16/07/2013
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r
Goulburn 2012 12 3 15 11 13 24 7 14 21 3 6 <] 0 0 0 9 1 20 1 1] 1 0 0 0 43 47 90
Gaoulburn 2013 1" 2 13 g 13 2 710 A7 1 2 3 i 0 0 11 5 18 1 0 1 0 1 1 40 13 73
92% 6B7% 87% B82% 100% 92% 100% 71% 81% 33% 33% 33% 122% 45% B80% 100% 100% 93% 70% B1%
-1 -1 -2 -2 0 -2 0 -4 4 -2 4 -6 [1] [1] 0 2 -6 -4 0 0 [1] 0 1 1 -3 -14 -7
Grafton 2012 9 2 ikl [1] 4 4 [ 1 7 1] 1 1 [1] [1] 1] 2 0 2 0 1] [1] [1] 4 4 17 12 29
Grafton 2013 2 1 3 1 3 4 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 5 9
22% 50% 2T% 75% 100% 17% 0% 14% 0% 0% 0% 50% 0% 0% 24% 42% 31%
-T -1 8 1 -1 0 5 -1 6 0 -1 -1 0 1] 0 -2 1 -1 0 0 0 0 -4 4 -13 7 -20
Griffith 2012 12 12 24 [ a 13 13 ] 21 1 5 6 0 [1] 1] 4 2 [} 0 1] 0 0 0 0 35 35 70
Griffith 2013 11 14 25 4 9 13 17 14 3 1 5 6 a 1] o 4 4 8 0 o (1] 0 a 0 a7 45 83
92% 117% 104% B80% 113% 100% 131% 175% 148% 100% 100% 100% 100% 200% 133% 106% 131% 119%
-1 2 1 -1 1 0 4 [ 10 0 1] 0 1] 1] 0 0 2 2 0 0 1] 0 1] 1] 2 11 13
Hillston 2012 0 [] 0 [1] 0 0 [1] 0 a 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 H
llawarra 01 349 ] i1 10 15 43 40 &3 2 T ] 2 0 i 3 9 0 [1] [] 29 1 30 123
llzwarra 2013 17 8 25 1] 3 3 33 31 64 1 6 7 2 1] 2 2 2 4 0 1] 0 ] Y] 9 64 50 114
44% B9%  52% 0% 30% 20% T7% T78% 7% 50% B6% TB% 100% 100%  67% 100% 80% 31% 0% 30% 52% 72% 59%
- A I T T s T T R o1 0 o0 0 20 1 =21 =58 9 -8
Inverell 2012 3 1] 3 1 0 1 B [1] [ 1 [1] 1 0 0 [1] 4 [1] 4 0 [1] 0 [i] 0 0 15 0 15
Inverell 2013 1 0 1 0 0 0 2 1 3 0 0 0 ] 0 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 ] 0 5 1 B
33% 33% 0% 0%  33% 50% 0% 0% 50% 50% 33% 40%
-2 0 -2 -1 0 -1 -4 1 3 -1 0 -1 [1] 1] 0 -2 0 -2 0 0 0 0 [1] 1] -10 1 9
Junee 2 1] [1] 1] 1] [1] 1] 0 1] 1] 1] [1] 1] [1] 1] [1] [1] 0 [1] 1] [1] [1] 0 [1] [1] 1] 1] [ |
Kempsey 2012 0 2 2 0 1 1 [1] 1 1 [1] [1] [1] [4] 0 [1] 0 4 4 0 [1] 0 0 [4] 0 0 8 E)
Kempsey 2013 2 2 4 1] 2 2 3 0 3 0 2 2 0 1] 0 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 10 15
100% 200% 200% 200% 0% 300% 100% 100%: 125% 188%
2 0 2 [1] 1 1 3 -1 2 0 2 2 [1] [1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 5 2 7
Kiama 2012 1 0 1 [1] [1] [1] [1] 0 [1] 0 [1] 1] 2 3 5 0 0 1 1 4 3 T
Kiama 2013 1 0 1 1] 1 1 1] 1 1 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 4 5
100% 100% 0% 67% 40% 0% 0% 25% 133% 71%
0 0 [1] [1] 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 [1] [1] 0 -2 -1 -3 0 0 0 -1 [1] -1 -3 1 -2
Leeton 2012 3 4 T [1] [1] 2 1 3 1] 1] [i] [1] [1] 1] 0 0 [i] 0 1] [1] [i] [1] 0 5 g 10
Leeton 2013 3 2 a 1] 0 0 4 5 g 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 10 7 17
200%  50% 114% 200% 500% 300% 200% 140% 170%
3 -2 1 [1] 0 [1] 2 4 [ 0 0 0 [1] [1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 5 2 7
Lismore 2012 3 2 5 T 3 4 5 5 11 (] T 0 7 T 0 2 T 5 ] 7 0 7 2 3 T3 16 20
Lismore 2013 3 1 4 0 0 0 5 1 [ 0 0 0 ] 0 0 1 3 4 0 0 0 0 ] 0 ] 5 14
100% 50% B0% 0% 0% 0% B83% 20% 55% 50% 75% 67% 0% 0% 0% 69%  31% 48%
0 -1 -1 -1 3 -4 -1 -4 -5 0 0 0 [1] [1] 0 -1 -1 2 0 0 0 -1 2 -3 -4 11 -15
Report as at 30-June-2013 BASKETBALL NSW- Get into it Revised: 16/07/2013
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r
Lithgow 2012 2 ] 2 0 2 2 o 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 2 1] 0 0 ] 0 ] 3 5 a
Lithgow 2013 2 0 2 0 3 3 1 1 2 0 2 2 0 0 0 1 1 2 1] 0 0 0 0 0 4 7 11
100% 100% 150% 150% 100% 200% 200% 200% 100% 100% 100% 133%  140% 138%
[1] 0 0 [1] 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 0 [1] 1 2 3
Maitland 2012 El 4 12 1 1 12 7 9 16 0 1 1 0 1 1 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 1 4 5 17 30 47
Maitland 2013 7 1 2 2 1 12 3 5 8 0 4 4 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 3 10 16 29 45
88% 25% 67% 200% 100% 108% 43% 56% 50% 400%  400% 200% 200% 400% 150% 200% 94%  O7%  96%
-1 -3 4 1 0 1 -4 -4 8 0 E] =] 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 [i] 3 2 5 -1 -1 -2
Merimbula 2012 1 1 2 0 0 0 2 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 T 5 12 10 10 20
Merimbula 2013 1 1 2 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 4 5 4 i ] 12
100% 100% 100% 50% 0% 25% 0% 0% 57% 100% 75% 60%  60% 60%
[ 0 [ 1] 0 [ -1 -2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ -2 -2 [ 0 0 -3 0 -3 -4 -4 -8
Milton Ulladulla 2012 2 1 3 [1] 0 0 7 1 & 1 0 1 1 0 1 3 1 4 [1] 1 1 [1] 1] 14 4 18
Milton Ulladulla 2013 1 0 1 0 0 0 2 2 4 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 5
50% 0% 33% 29% 200% 50% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 21%  50%  28%
-1 -1 -2 1] 0 0 -5 1 4 -1 0 -1 -1 0 -1 -3 -1 -4 [ -1 -1 0 0 0o -1 -2 -13
Moree PCYC lﬁZ 0 [ 0 0 [ [1] [1] 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 [1] [ 0 [ 0 0 [ 0 [1] |
Moruya 2012 2 1 3 [1] 2z 2 1 ] ] 1] 1 1 [1] [1] 1] [1] 3 3 [1] 1] [1] ] [1] 1] 3 12 15
Moruya 2013 1 0 1 1] 3 3 1 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 1] 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 ] a
50% 0% 33% 150% 150% 100% 0% 17% 100%  100% 67% 67% 67%  50%  53%
-1 -1 -2 1] 1 1 0 -5 -5 0 0 0 a [] 0 a 1 -1 a 0 [1] 0 0 1] A -6 -
Moss Vale 2012 5 6511 ] 3 ] 22 11 33 1 2 3 1 1 5 4 9 [1] [1] [i] 0 [1] 35 30 65
Moss Vale 2013 [ 4 10 2 g9 1N 12 6 18 2 2 4 0 1 1 3 2 5 1] 0 0 0 0 ] 25 24 49
120%  67% 91% 100% 150% 138% 55% 55% 65% 200% 100% 133% 100% 100% 60% 50% 56% 71%  B0%  75%
1 -2 A1 1] 3 3 10 5 15 1 [1] 1 a [] 0 -2 2 -4 a 0 [1] 0 0 0 10 -6 -16
Mudgee 2012 2 2 4 0 0 0 2 2 4 1 2 3 0 0 0 1 4 5 0 0 0 1 0 1 T 10 17
Mudgee 2013 2 2 4 0 0 0 2 2 4 1 3 4 0 0 0 1 4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 G 11 17
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 150% 133% 100% 100% 100% 0% 0% 86% 110% 100%
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 ] 0 0 -1 0 -1 -1 1 0
Murwillumbah 2012 1] ] 1] 0 0 0 o 1 1 0 1] 0 0 0 0 1] 3 3 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 4 4
Murwillumbah 2013 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 -1 -1 0 0 0 0 0 0 a -3 -3 a 0 0 0 0 1] 0 -4 4
Muswellbrook 2012 [1] 0 0 [1] 0 0 1 3 4 0 0 [i] 0 0 1] 1 1 2 [1] 0 0 [i] [1] 1] 2 4 6
Muswellbraok 2013 0 0 0 0 0 1] 1 3 4 0 0 ] 0 0 0 1 1 2 1] 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 6
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
0 0 0 1] i 0 0 [1] [1] 0 0 0 0 [] 0 a 0 0 a 0 [1] 0 0 1] i [1] 1
Narrabri 2012 [1] [i] [1] [1] 1] [1] 1] 0 [1] 0 0 [1] 0 0 1] [1] 1] 0 [1] 1] [1] [i] 0 [1] 1] 0 0
Narrabri 2013 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0
0 0 0 1] 1 0 0 [1] [1] 0 0 0 a [] 0 a 0 0 a 0 [1] 0 0 1] 1 0 1]
Report as at 30-June-2013 BASKETBALL NSW- Get into it Revised: 16/07/2013
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Marrandera 2012 8 a 17 5 14 18 1 a 19 37 54 9 0 1 1 4 5 9 1 0 1 o 0 ] 66 91 157
Narrandera 2013 a a 17 3 0 13 13 10 23 30 37 67 0 1] 0 3 5 8 1 0 1 0 0 ] 58 71 129
100% 100% 100% 60% 71% 68% 118% 125% 121% 81% 69% 74% 0% 0% 75% 100% 89% 100% 100% 88%  78%  82%
[1] 0 [1] -2 -4 -6 2 2 4 7 -7 24 0 -1 -1 -1 0 -1 [] 0 0 0 [1] [1] -8 -20 -28
Narromine 2012 1 1 2 0 1 1 0 o o 0 0 o 1] 0 0 o 3 ) 0 0 0 o] o o 1 5 6
Narromine 2013 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 3 3
0% 100%  50% 0% 0% 67% 67% 0%  60%  50%
-1 0 1 0 -1 -1 0 [1] [1] 0 0 0 0 [1] -1 -1 0 0 0 0 [1] [1] -1 -2 -3
Newcastle 2012 35 E] 44 8 18 26 22 16 38 3 3 0 3 4 E) 8 1 1 2 3 3 [ 9 55 134
Newcastle 2013 26 ] 32 [ 13 19 10 11 21 1 1 1 2 4 1 5 0 0 0 0 Y] 0 48 34 82
4% G67% T73% T75% 72% T3% 45% G69% 55% 33% 33% 67% 100% 25% 63% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% G61% 62% 61%
] 3 12 -2 -5 - 12 5 7 -2 -2 1 -1 0 -3 3 -1 -1 -2 -3 -3 6 -3 -21 -52
Nyngan
Ocean Shores
Ocean Sheres 2013 3 1 4 0 0 0 2 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 3 10
150% 100% 133% 67% 100% 75% 50% 50% 50% 78% T5% TT%
1 0 1 ] 0 0 -1 1] -1 0 0 0 a 1] 0 -2 1 3 ] 0 0 0 1] 1] -2 -1 -3
Orange 2012 2 3 5 0 1 1 G 3 a9 0 0 [ 0 [1] 0 3 1 4 0 1] 0 [i] 1 1 11 9 20
Orange 2013 2 1 3 0 0 0 4 1 ] 0 1 1 0 1] 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 ] 7 3 10
100%  33% 60% 0% 0% 67% 33% 56% 33% 0% 25% 0% 0% 64% 33% 50%
0 2 2 0 -1 -1 -2 -2 -4 0 1 1 0 ] 0 -2 1 3 0 0 0 0 -1 -1 -4 -6 -10
Port Macquarie 2012 a 2 10 1 1 2 & 3 11 0 1 1 1] 0 0 & 1 4 0 0 0 o 1] 0 20 8 28
Port Macquarie 2013 0 2 2 0 00 1 2 3 0 ] 0 [ 0 0 ] 0 00 0 (V] 1 4 5
0% 100% 20% 0% 0% 0% 13% 67% 27% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 5%  50%  18%
8 0 -1 -1 -2 -7 -1 8 0 -1 -1 0 0 0 -3 1 -4 0 0 0 0 0 o -19 -4 -23
Queanbeyan 2012 4 1 5 2 3 iy 2 3 5 0 1 1 [1] 1 1 4 1 5 0 1 1 [1] 1 1 12 12 24
Queanbeyan 2013 a 1 9 1 4 5 ] 3 & 0 0 0 0 1] 0 5 0 5 0 0 0 0 1 1 19 9 28
’ 200% 100% 180% 50% 133% 100% 250% 100% 160% 0% 0% 0% 0% 125% 0% 100% 0% 0% 100% 100% 158%  75% 117%
4 0 4 -1 1 a 3 0 3 0 -1 -1 a -1 1 1 -1 0 [] -1 -1 0 0 [1] 7 -3 4
Quinindi 2012 1 [i] 1 0 1 1 2 [1] 2 0 0 ] [1] 0 0 [1] 1 1 0 0 0 1] [1] 0 3 2 5
Quirindi 2013 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
100% 100% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 33% 0%  20%
0 0 [ [ K] 2 0 2 0 [ [ 0 0 0 0 1 K [ 0 0 0 0 0 ] 2 F]
Scone 2012 [1] ] 0 0 1] 0 a [1] [i] 0 [1] ] 0 [1] 0 [1] [ 0 0 1] 0 [i] [1] [i] 0 0 0
Scone 2013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0
0 0 0 L] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] o 0 0 0 L] 0 1] 0 0 o 0 0 o
Shoalhaven 2012 9 4 13 1 a ] 13 8 21 0 0 o 0 1] 0 6 2 8 0 0 0 1 1 2 30 23 53
Shoalhaven 2013 3 4 12 0 5 5 10 717 0 ] 0 [ 3 1 4 0 00 3 1 14 24 18 42
89% 100% 92% 0% 63% 56% 77% 88% B81% 50% 50% 50% 300% 100% 200% 80% 78% 79%
-1 0 -1 -1 -3 4 -3 -1 4 0 0 0 0 0 ] -3 1 -4 0 0 0 2 0 2 -6 -5 -11
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Coaches Managers Referees Table Officials Statistitians Administrators  Sports Trainers Volunteers Total Others
Y
e
a M F T M F T M F T M F T M F T M F T M F T M F T M F T
r
Singleton Heights 2012 0 0 0 0 0 1] a 0 ] 0 0 o] 1] 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 ] o 0
Singleton Heights 2013 0 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 o ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 ] 1] 0
0 0 1] o 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 o 0 [ 0 1] 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 o 0
Tamworth 2012 13 2 15 8 (] 16 47 17 64 2 4 6 3] [ 9 2 4 [ 0 0 [1] 1 1 2 TG 42 118
Tamworth 2013 10 3 13 4 4 a8 a7 13 50 2 4 6 2 4 6 2 4 i} 0 1 1 1] 1 1 57 34 91
T7% 150% B7% 50% 50% 50% 79% 76% T78% 100% 100% 100% 67% 67% G67% 100% 100% 100% 0% 100% 50% 75% B81% 77%
-3 1 -2 -4 -4 8 -10 -4 -14 0 0 o -1 2 -3 0 0 0 0 1 1 -1 0 -1 -19 8 -27
Taree 2012 3 0 3 1 2 3 8 [ 14 [1] a 0 1] [1] [1] 1 0 1 0 0 [1] 0 [1] [1] 13 8 21
Taree 2013 2 1 3 1 4 1 3 2 5 0 0 0 ] ] 0 1 0 1 0 0 1] o 0 0 T T 14
67% 100% 100% 200% 167% 38% 33% 36% 100% 100% 54%  88% G7%
-1 1 0 0 2 2 -5 -4 9 0 [1] [] [1] [1] 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 [1] -6 -1 -7
Temora 2012 0 4 4 0 1 1 1 2 3 1 1] 1 1] 0 ] 0 2 2 0 0 0 o] 0 0 2 ] 11
Temora 2013 0 2 2 0 0 1] 1 1 2 0 0 0 ] ] 0 1 0 1 0 0 1] o 0 0 2 3 5
50% 50% 0% 0% 100% 50% 67% 0% 0% 0% 50% 100%  33%  45%
0 -2 -2 0 -1 -1 0 -1 -1 -1 [1] -1 [1] [1] 0 1 -2 -1 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 -6 -6
Tuggerah Lakes 2012 2 2 4 1 0 1 G a 14 0 [1] 1] [1] 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 3 4 7 13 14 27
Tuggerah Lakes 2013 0 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 ] o ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 ] 1] 0
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
-2 -2 4 -1 0 -1 -6 -8 -14 0 0 o 1] [ 0 -1 0 -1 0 0 0 3 -4 -7 -13 -14 -27
Tumut 2012 1 0 1 0 [1] 5 4 (] 1] 0 1] [1] 0 [1] 1 1 0 [1] 0 4 4 [ 9 15
Tumut 2013 1 0 1 0 0 1] 5 2 7 0 ] 0 ] 1] 0 0 1 1 0 0 1] 1 4 5 7 7 14
100% 100% 100% 50% T8% 100% 100% 100% 125% 117%  78%  93%
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 -2 1
Ungarie Wz [1] 0 [1] 0 0 [1] 1] [1] [1] 1] [1] 0 [1] [1] 0 [1] 0 [1] 0 0 [1] 0 [1] [1] 1] 0 y
Wagga 2012 ] 3 12 [4] 3 3 ] EL 1 2 3 1 1 % [:] 4 10 0 1] 0 1] [1] ] L 20
Wagga 2013 3 2 3 0 3 3 3 a 11 1 1 2 1 0 1 3 4 7 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 11 18 29
33% 67% 43% 100% 100% 33% 114% 69% 100% 50% 67% 100% 0% 50% 50% 100% 70% 42%  90%  63%
-6 -1 -7 [1] 0 0 -6 1 -5 0 -1 -1 [1] -1 -1 -3 0 -3 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 -15 -2 E
Walcha 2012 [1] 0 [1] [1] 0 [1] [i] 2 2 1] 0 1] [1] [i] 1] 1 1 0 [1] [1] [i] [i] 3 31
Walcha 2013 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 2 2 0 0 0 ] ] 0 0 1 1 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 3 3
100% 100% 100% 100% 100%  100%
0 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 0 [1] [1] [1] 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 [1] 0
Wallerawang 2012 [1] 0 [1] 0 0 [1] -1 [1] _1 1] [1] 0 [1] [1] 0 1 0 1 0 0 [1] 0 [1] [1] 0 H |
West Wyalang 2012 3 1 4 1 2 3 26 16 42 0 1 1 [1] 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 1] [1] 0 ] 21 52
West Wyalong 2013 1 4 3 1 3 4 22 14 36 0 3 3 ] 0 0 1 1 2 0 2 2 1] 0 0 25 27 52
33% 400% 125% 100% 150% 133% B5% B8% B6% 300% 300% 100% 200% 200% 200% 81% 120% 100%
-2 3 1 [1] 1 1 4 -2 i 0 2 2 [1] [] [1] [1] 1 1 0 1 1 0 [1] 0 -6 [ 0
Report as at 30-June-2013 BASKETBALL NSW- Get into it Revised: 16/07/2013
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Wollondilly 2012 1 1 2 1 0 1 4 1 5 1 2 3 1] 0 1] 1 3 4 0 0 0 o] 0 o] 8 7 15
Wollondilly 2013 1 1 2 1 0 1 2 1 3 2 2 4 1 0 1 2 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 7 16
100% 100% 100% 100% 100%  50% 100% 60% 200% 100% 133% 200% 100% 125% 113%  100%  107%
[1] 0 0 0 0 0 -2 [1] -2 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 1 [1] 1
Young 2012 [1] [1] 0 0 [1] 0 [i] 0 [i] 0 [1] [1] 0 0 [1] [1] ] 0 0 0 0 1] [1] 1] 0 [1] [1]
Young 2013 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 1] Y] 1] 0 0 0 0 1] 0 1] 0 0 0 0 4] 0
[1] 0 [ 0 [1] 1] [1] 0 [1] 0 [1] [i] [1] [1] 0 [1] 0 [1] 1] 0 [1] 0 [1] [i] 0 [1] 0
Bankstown 2012 23 19 42 4 14 18 79 57 136 4 3 13 0 2 2 7 11 18 1 0 1 0 0 0 118 112 230
Bankstown 2013 12 11 29 5 13 18 48 39 a7 4 [ 10 1 3 4 1 4 5 1] 0 1] 0 0 0 77 76 153
T8% 58% 69% 125% 93% 100% 61% 68% 64% 100% 67% 77% 150% 200% 14% 36% 28% 0% 0% 65% 68%  67%
5 -8 -13 1 -1 [1] -31 -18 9 0 -3 -3 1 1 2 -6 -1 -13 -1 0 -1 0 0 [1] -41 36 -77
Blacktown West 2012 E] 0 ] 5 7 5 5 0 5 ] 7 0 (] D 0 3 0 3 0 i 0 1 ] 22 1 23
Blacktown West 2013 5 2 7 2 4 L] 2 2 4 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 1] 0 ] 0 1 1 9 11 20
56% 78% 40% 120%  40% 80% 0% 0% 100% 100% 41% 1100%  87%
-4 2 2 -3 4 1 -3 2 -1 0 1 1 [1] 1 1 -3 0 3 [1] 0 [1] 0 0 [1] -13 10 -3
Blue Mountains 2012 1 (3 7 2 ] E] 5 1 g 1 1 2 (] 0 0 3 2 5 0 0 0 ] 0 1 13 14 27
Blue Mountains 2013 2 2 4 1 2 3 3 5 8 1 0 1 ] 0 0 4 1 5 0 0 0 1 0 1 12 10 22
200%  33% 57% 50% 200% 100% 60% 125% B89% 100% 0% 50% 133%  50% 100% 100% 100%  92%  71%  81%
1 I ] 2 1 ] 0 x| ] 0 0 1 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 2 5
Camden Valley 2012 6 1 0 3 3 4 0 4 i 1 1 0 0 0 2 2 4 0 00 0 ] 12 7 19
Camden Valley 2013 9 1 10 2 5] 8 3 0 3 0 1 1 ] 0 0 2 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 10 26
150% 100% 143% 200% 267% 75% T5% 100%  100% 100% 100% 100% 133%  143% 137%
3 0 3 2 3 5 -1 [ 1 0 0 0 [1] [1] 0 [] [1] 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 4 3 7
Campbelltown 2012 14 2 16 3 3 11 16 2 18 0 4 4 0 0 [1] [1] 2 2 0 0 0 [1] [1] [1] 33 18 51
Campbelltown 2013 13 3 16 0 9 L] 7 2 9 1 3 4 ] 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 19 40
93% 150% 100% 0% 113% 82% 44% 100% 50% 75% 100% 100% 100% G4% 106%  78%
-1 1 0 -3 1 -2 -9 [1] 9 1 -1 0 [1] 0 0 [1] 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 -12 1 -11
City Of Sydney 2012 26 14 40 6 17 23 26 12 38 4 6 10 2 3 5 10 3 13 0 0 0 1] [1] 1] 74 55 129
City Of Sydney 2013 29 10 39 i} 15 21 18 7 25 5 5 10 4 6 10 5 1 B 1] 0 1] 0 0 0 67 44 111
112% 71% 98% 100% 88% 91% 69% 58% 66°% 125% 83% 100% 200% 200% 200% 50% 33% 46% 91% B80%  B6%
3 4 -1 0 -2 -2 -8 -5 -13 1 -1 0 2 3 5 -5 2 -7 [1] 0 0 0 0 [1] -7 -11 8
Glebe 2012 12 1 13 4 1] 4 3 0 3 1 [1] 1 0 [1] 1] 3 0 3 2 [1] 2 0 [1] 0 25 1 26
Glebe 2013 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 1] 0 ] 0 0 0 2 0 =
17% 0% 15% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 8% 0% 8%
-10 -1 -1 -4 0 4 -3 0 3 -1 0 1 [1] 1] 0 -3 0 3 2 0 -2 0 0 [1] -23 -1 -24
Report as at 30-June-2013 BASKETBALL NSW- Get into it Revised: 16/07/2013
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Hawkesbury 2012 11 1 12 3 2 i 13 4 17 2 3 5 0 0 0 3 4 T 0 0 0 0 o 0 32 14 46
Hawkesbur;ﬂ 2013 10 1 1" 2 3 i 10 4 14 1 3 4 a 0 0 3 4 T 0 0 0 o 0 0 26 15 41
91% 100% 92% 67% 150% 100% 77% 100% 82% 50% 100% 80% 100% 100% 100% 81% 107%  89%
-1 0 -1 -1 1 0 -3 a -3 -1 0 -1 0 [1] 0 a 0 [1] [1] 0 [1] 0 0 a -6 1 5
Hills 2012 56 12 68 84 3| 122 61 EE=] 5 10 15 3 ] g 5 1 6 2 0 2 [i] 0 [ 216 104 320
Hills 2013 40 11 51 38 25 63 36 26 62 2 9 1 1 7 a T 2 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 124 80 204
71%  92% 5% 45% 66% 52% 59% 68% 63% 40% 90% T73% 33% 140% 100% 140% 200% 150% 0% 0% 57%  T77%  64%
-16 -1 -7 46 -13 -59 -25 -12 -37 -3 -1 -4 -2 2 0 2 1 3 -2 0 -2 0 0 0 -92 -24 116
Hornsby 2012 42 18 60 23 29 52 76 25 101 12 9 21 5| 2 7 5 5 10 4 1 5 4 4 8 171 93 264
Hormnsby 2013 El 14 50 18 24 42 57 16 73 14 7 21 4 2 B [ 3 9 4 0 4 4 3 7 143 69 212
B6% 78% B3% 78% 83% 81% 75% 64% 7T2% 117% 78% 100% 80% 100% 86% 120% 60% 90% 100% 0% 80% 100% 75% B88% 84% T4%  B0%
6 -4 -10 -5 -5 -10 -19 -9 -28 2 -2 0 1 0 -1 1 -2 -1 0 1 1 0 1 -1 -28 -24 -52
Liverpool 2012 5 1 6 0 2 2 8 3 11 [1] 1 1 [1] 0 0 1 [1] 1 0 0 [1] 0 2 2 14 ] 23
Liverpool 2013 4 1 5 1 2 3 10 2 12 0 1 1 ] 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 1] 1 1 16 T 23
80% 100% 83% 100% 150% 125% 67% 109% 100% 100% 100% 100% 50% 50% 114%  78% 100%
-1 0 A 1 0 1 2 -1 1 0 0 n [1] 0 n [1] 0 0 0 0 n [1] -1 E] 2 -2 i
Manly Warringah 2012 23 5 28 8 15 23 30 4 34 2 3 5 1 3 4 6 5 N 0 0 0 3 1 4 T3 36 109
Manly Warringah 2013 22 1 23 4 16 20 14 5 19 1 5 G 1 3 4 G 3 9 1 0 1 3 2 5 52 35 a7
96% 20% B82% 50% 107% 87% 47% 125% B56% 50% 167% 120% 100% 100% 100% 100% 60% 82% 100% 200% 125% 71% 97%  80%
-1 -4 5 -4 1 ] 1 -15 -1 2 1 0 [1] 0 a -2 2 1 0 1 0 1 1 -21 -1 -22
Northern Suburbs 2012 92 17 109 38 21 59 140 54 194 24 T A a 3N 23 2 25 11 2 13 2 1 3 338 107 445
Northern Suburbs 2013 65 16 83 20 10 30 ] 33 13z 15 3 21 5 3 a 14 1 15 7 0 T 0 0 0 225 71 296
T1% 106% 76% 53% 48% 51% 71% 61% 68% 63% B86% 68% 63% 100% 73% 61% 50% 60% 64% 0% 54% 0% 0% 0% 67% 66% 67%
-27 1 -26 -18 -11 -29 -4 -21 -2 -2 -1 -10 -3 o -3 9 -1 -10 4 2 -6 -2 -1 3 113 -36 149
Parramatta 2012 3 1 4 0 1] [1] 18 3 21 1 4 5 2 1 3 2 2 4 0 0 [1] 1 1] 1 27 11 a8
Parramatta 2013 3 1 4 0 "] ] 2 0 2 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 5 1 6
100% 100% 100% 11% 0% 10% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 19% 9%  16%
[1] 0 [1] [1] 0 0 16 -3 19 -1 4 -5 -2 1 -3 -2 -2 -4 [1] 0 [1] -1 a -1 -22 -10 -32
Penrith 2012 51 35 86 ] 11 13 3 32 B3 2 2 10 [1] [ [§ 4 5 9 0 0 [1] 1] 0 [} a0 a7 187
Penrith 2013 23 11 34 4 711 18 13 36 3 4 T 0 1 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 42 9
45%  31% 40% 200% 64% 85% 58% S56% 57% 150% 50% 70% 17% 17% 25% 20% 22% 54%  43%  49%
-28 -24 -52 2 -4 -2 13 -14 -27 1 4 3 1] 5 5 -3 4 T 0 0 o 0 0 0 -4 -55 -96
Ryde Bulls 2012 14 2 16 8 2 10 12 2 14 T 1 & 2 0 2 9 ] 9 1 0 1 o 0 0 53 T 60
Ryde Bulls 2013 3 4 10 7 3 10 11 3 14 5 3 & 1 1 2 4 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 15 49
43% 200% 63% B88% 150% 100% 92% 150% 100% 71% 300% 100% 50% 100% 44% 56% 0% 0% 64% 214%  82%
-8 2 -6 -1 1 0 -1 1 [ -2 2 0 1 1 0 -5 1 4 1 0 -1 0 0 1] -19 8 -1
Report as at 30-June-2013 BASKETBALL NSW- Get into it Revised: 16/07/2013
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Springwood 2012 T T 14 2 5 T 19 24 43 1 5 6 1] 1 1 1] 1 1 1 1 0 a 1] 30 43 73
Springwood 2013 4 4 a8 1 3 4 15 12 27 0 4 4 0 1 1 0 1 1 1] 0 0 a 0 20 25 45
57% 57% &67% 50% 60% 57% 79% G50% 63% 0% 80% 67% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0% 0% 67% 58%  62%
-3 -3 -6 -1 -2 -3 4 12 16 -1 -1 -2 0 0 0 0 0 [] -1 -1 0 0 [1] -10 -18 28
St George 2012 12 3 15 3 7 10 12 5 17 1] 1 1 0 1 1 2 3 5 [1] 0 1 [1] 1 30 20 50
St George 2013 11 2 13 4 a 12 9 4 13 0 B ] 0 2 2 2 3 5 1] 0 1 a 1 27 25 52
02% 67% 87% 133% 114% 120% 75% B80% 76% 600% 600% 200% 200% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%  90% 125% 104%
El -1 -2 1 1 2 -3 El 4 0 5 5 0 1 1 [1] [1] [1] [1] 0 0 0 [} -3 5 2
Sutherland 2012 24 5 29 2 19 21 26 13 38 2 1 3 1 0 1 4 6 10 (1] 0 0 a 1] 59 44 103
Sutherland 2013 13 5 23 3 20 23 16 5 2 0 1] 0 0 0 0 4 [ 10 1] 0 0 a 0 41 38 7
75% 100% 79% 150% 105% 110% 62% 38% 54% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 100% 100% 69%  B2%  75%
-6 0 -6 1 1 2 -10 -8 8 -2 -1 -3 -1 0 -1 [1] 0 [ [ 0 0 [1] [1] -18 -8 26

2013 Data as at the 30 June, 2013

Report as at 30-June-2013
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Coaches Managers Referees Table Officials Statistitians Administrators ~ Sports Trainers Volunteers Total Others

Y
e
a
r

M F T M F T M F T m F T M F T M F T M F T M F T M (% T

BASKETBALL NEW SOUTH WALES

Basketball NSW 2012 13 0 13 2 1 3 2 46 16 62

Basketball NSW 2013 13 0 13 2 1 3 0 0 0 2 2 4 3 2 5 25 10 35 1 0 1 2 3 5 48 18 66
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 0% 0% _67% 100% _80% 100% 100% 100% 114% 125% 117% 100% 100% 100% 167% 104% 113% 106%
0 0 a 0 0 1] -2 a -2 -1 1] -1 [ 0 0 3 2 5 0 0 [ 2 0 F 2 2 4

12
8

67%

Variance - - - -255 - - - - B - B N
% Male to Female 67% 33% 24%  T6% 57% 43% 36%  64% 33%  67% 48% 52% 8% 63% 48% 52% 50%  50%

Metropolitan 24
17 95
1% 111% 65%

Variance - - - 2305 R - B - E - B - N
% Male to Female T6% 24% % 59% 67% 33% 45% 55% 36% 64% 63% 37T% 100% 0% 56% 44% 62%  38%

Country| 2012| 43%| 50%| 45%| 28%| 50%| 41%| 43%| 53%| 47%| 49%| 60%| 55%| 31%| 38%| 35%| 51%| 68%| 58%| 12%| 70%| 28% 82%| B81%| 81%| 43%| 55%| 48%

Country| 2013[ 40%| 52%| 43%| 31%| 49%| 43%| 43%| 54%| 47%| 47%| 57%| 53%| 29%| 33%| 32%| 48%| 66%| 56%| 19%| 100%| 38%| 77%| 80%| 79%| 42%| 54%| 47%

Variance 218 91 309 102 53 155 362 -200 562 37 37 74 -1 1 10 69 59 128 10 5 15 A8 12 30 -B27 456 1283
% Male 1o Female T2% 28% 34%  66% 63% 37% 40%  60% 37%  63% 55%  45% T6% 24% 49%  51% 57% 43%
2013 Data as at the 30 June, 2013 2013 Total % Target at the end of June: 12 6 50%
+ or - Total to Target % 21%
Report as at 30-June-2013 BASKETBALL NSW- Get into it Revised: 16/07/2013
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2-16 PM State Report - 2012 to 2013

Other Participation Report 2012 to 2013-as at 31032014.xls

Association LTP-Senior LTP-Junior L TP-Miniball LTP-Aussie Hoops Special Need Other Participation
M M F Tot M F Tot M F Tot M F Tot F

BASKETBALL NEW SOUTH WALES

Basketball NSW

Basketball NSW 2013 15 1 16 62 21 83 10210 G903 17113 219 23 450 0 0 0 10506 7156 17662
500% 533% 57% 43% 55% 109% 111%  110% 281% 722% 409% 110%  113% 111%
—— — — m— m—
Variance 12 1 13 46 -23 -69 851 668 1519 141 199 340 0 0 [1] 958 845 1803
% Male 1o Female 94% 5% 75% 25% B50% 40% 49% 51% 59% 41%

Country

Associations
Variance 38 42 80 40 33 73 -22 ] -30 8 31 -23 1 1 2 65 37 102
% Male 1o Female 46% 54% 6_2% 38% 63% 37% 64% 36% B6% 14% 63% 37%

Metropolitan

Associations ’ } ) g
Variance 3 6 9 -159 45 -204 124 -44 -168 -22 -36 -58 2 0 2 -300 -119 419
% Male 1o Female 33% B7% 67% 33% B58% 32% 71% 29% B7% 33% 69% 1%

Country|

Metrop 0Iitan|

Country] 2013
Metropolitan| 2013

6842
2013 79 8 157 420 212 632 11306 7458 18764 1814 1000 2814 8 2 10 13627 8750 22317
304% 269%  285% 72% B6% 6% 107% 109% 108% 108% 115% 110% 160% 200% 167% 106% 110% 107.11%

Variance

% Male 1o Female 50% 50% G6% 34% B50% 40% 64% 36% B80% 20% 61% 39%
2013 Total % Target at the end of December: 12 12 100%
+ or - Total to Target % 7.11%

2013 Data as at the 31-December - 2013

Page 75



# ™ Basketball

FINANCIAL REPORT D v

NEW SOUTH WALES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION LTD
& CONTROLLED ENTITY
ACN D03 359 680

FINANCIAL REPORT
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

* Directors’ Report

* Anditor’s Independence Declaration

* Directors’ Declaration

* Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
# Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

* Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

#* Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

* Notes to the Financial Statements

* Independent Audit Report

Page 76



FINANCIAL REPORT

NEW SOUTH WALES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION LTD

& CONTROLLED ENTITY
ACN 003 359 680

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors present their report on the company and its controlled entity for the year ended 31
December, 2013.

DIRECTORS
The names of the directors in office at any time during or since the end of the year and particulars of
their qualifications, experiences and special responsibilities are as follows:

OCCUPATION DIRECTOR SINCE

Paul Beale (Chairman) Manager 2011

Bruce McKay Teacher Reappointed 30 May 2013
Valerie Mann School Teacher 2008

David Reid Solicitor 2011

Steven Carfino Company Director Elected 12 May 2013
Fiona Johnson Senior Marketing Executive Elected 12 May 2013
John Davidson Company Director Retired 12 May 2013

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activities of the consolidated group are the administration and promotion of the sport of
basketball in the state of New South Wales and the marketing of overseas tour groups.

SHORT TERM OBJECTIVES

The groups short term objectives are to deliver results on our annual corporate strategies for each
strategic pillar, through our annual key result measures detailed for each year in our published
document “NSW Basketball Association Operational Study Plan 2008 - 2012" available on the
Basketball NSW web site at www.nswhasketball.net.

The strategic pillars are:
Customer Service
Growth of the Sport
Governance & Accountability
Financial Management
Competitions
Marketing & Branding
Performance Pathways
Innovation

LONG TERM OBJECTIVES
Long term objectives are set out in our published document “NSW Basketball Association Strategic
Game Plan 2008-2012" available on the Basketball NSW web site at www.nswhasketball.net,

STRATEGY FOR ACHIEVING THE OBIECTIVES

To achieve these objectives, the group has adopted the strategies as set out for a 5 year period in our
published document “NSW Basketball Association Operational Business Plan 2008-20127 available
on the Basketball NSW web site at www.nswhasketball.net.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
(Continued)

A Strategic Plan for the peried 2013 — 2017 has been prepared, but has not been released, as we were
asked by Basketball Australia to align our plan to theirs, per the Australian Sports Commission’s
(ASC) “Winning Edge” document. The ASC's stated preference is to have a complete alignment of'
the Strategic Plans from the National Sporting Organisation (Basketball Australia) down to the State
Sporting Organisation { Basketball New South Wales) and then to its member Associations. Once
Basketball Australia completes its plan we will review and adjust our Plan to align to their Plan, and
then publish our revised Plan.

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS
During the financial year 10 meetings of directors of the company were held, The directors in office
during the financial year and their attendances were:

DIRECTORS' MEETINGS

Number eligible Attended
10 attend
Paul Beale (Chairman) 0 10
Bruce McKay 9 9
Valerie Mann 1t 10
David Reid 10 10
Steven Carfino 7 6
Fiona Johnson 7 6
John Davidson 3 3

LIABILITY OF MEMBERS

The parent company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a “company limited by
guarantee” and as such does not have share capital, If the company is wound up, the constitution
states that each member is required to contribute a maximum of $100 cach towards meeting any
outstanding obligations of the company. At 31 December 2013 the number of members was 67
(2012 68).

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
A copy of the Auditor’s Independence Declaration as required under section 307C of the Corporations
Act 2001 is set out on page 3.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors:

j3 gt
Bruc( cKay

Director

Valerie Mann

Director

Dated this 30th day of April, 2014 2
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AUDITOR'S INDEFENDENCE DECLARATION
UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001
TOTHE DIRECTORS OF NEW SOUTH WALES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION LTD

[ declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 11 December 2013,
there have been:

(i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements ag set out in the Corporations
Act 2001 in relation to my andit; and

(i) no contraventions of any appliceble code of professional cenduct in relation to my aodit,

PEREY HARRISON
Chartered Accountants

W

PATL R HARRISON
Principal

Level 5, 12 Butler Road
HURSTVILLE N8W 2220

Dated this 20th day of April, 2014
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DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

The directors of the company declare that:
1. The financial statements and notes are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001,
including:

(a) giving a true and fair view of the consolidated group’s financial position as
at 31 December 2013 and its performance for the financial year ended on
that date, and:

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure

Requirements.

In the directors” opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be
able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable,

"

This declaration is made in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors and is signed for
and on behalf of the directors by:

AIM
Broed McKay
Director

i/ e7a"a%

Valerie Mann
Director

Dated this 30th day of April, 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Revenue

Employvee Benefit Expenses

Lease Expenses

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
Finance Costs

Other Expenses

Share of net profit of associates
accounted for using the equity method

Profit/{ Loss)y from ordinary activities
before income tax expense

Income Tax (Expense)/Credit

Surplus/{Loss) for Year

Other Comprehensive Income after Tax

Other Comprehensive Income for Year, net of tax
Total Comprehensive Incomef{Loss) for the year
Surplus/(Loss) attributable to:

Members of the Parent Entity
Minority equity interest

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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Note 2013 2012
§ §

2 8,156,246 7,689,017
(1,948,175)  (1.850.251)
3 {39,623) (62.114)
3 (72,928) (73.391)
(64,616) (99,857)
(5.800.904)  (5,400,128)

10(a) 5961 12,243
210,951 213,519
4 {48,882) (50,119
162,069 163,400

162,069 163,400

127,701 131,753

34,368 31,647

162,069 163,400
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

Note 2013 2012
S S

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash equivalents 6 1,344 808 1,097,968
Trade and Other Receivables 7 1417634 960,963
[nventories 8 67,761 84,953
Other Current Assets 9 122,433 358256
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,952,636 2,502,140
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and Other Receivables 7 8416
Investments Accounted for Using the Equity Method 10 12,687 15,226
Deferred Tax Assets 11 9,930 6,928
Financial Assets 12 100 120
Property, Plant and Equipment 14 2,021,434 2,064,795
Intangible Assets 1§ 77.237 71237
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 2,129.804 2,164,306
TOTAL ASSETS 5,082,440 4,666,446
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables 16 2,010,020 1,465,115
Borrowings 7 159,672 202,960
Current Tax Liabilitics 1 52,477 20,927
Provisions 18 337917 318,796
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,560,086 2,007,798
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings 17 688,320 954,663
Provisions 18 38,022 45,042
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 746342 999,705
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,306,428 3,007,503
NET ASSETS 1,776,012 1,658,943
EQUITY
Accumulated Earnings

attributable to Members 1,731,480 1,603,779
Minority Equity Interest 44,532 55,164

1,776,012 1,658,943

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Accumulated  Minority

Earnings Equity Total
Interest
5 § ]

Balance at 1 January 2012 1,472,026 67,017 1,539,043
Profit attributable to members of Parent Entity 131,753 131,753
Profit attributable to minority equity interest 31,647 31,647
Dividend Payment by Horizons Sporting Events Pty

Ltd = {43,500 {43,500)
Balance at 31 Decemnber 2012 1,603,779 55,164 1,658,943
Balance at 1 January 2013 1,603,779 55 164 1,658,943
Profit attributable to members of Parent Entity 127.701 - 127,701
Profit attributable to minority equity interest - 34,368 14,368
Dividend Payment by Horizons Sporting Events Pty

Lad - {45, (M) (45,0000
Balance at 31 December 2003 1,731,480 44,532 1,776,012

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
(amounts are GST inclusive where applicable)

Receipts from Sales and Basketball Activities
Receipts from Tour Operations

Payment to Suppliers & Employees
Dividends Received

External Grants & Subsidies Received
Interest Received

Sponsorship & Commissions Received

Rent Received

Income Tax Paid

Finance Costs

Net Cash provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from (used in) Investing Activities

Payment for Property. Plant & Equipment

Purchase of Shares in Controfled/Associated

Proceeds from Deregister of Associates

Loan Repayments from (Advance to) Controlled Entity
Loan Repayments from (Advance to) Associated Entity

Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities

Dividends Paid by Controlled Entity to
outside equity interests

Proceeds from Borrowings

Repayments of Borrowings

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Held
Cash at Beginning of Financial Year

Cash at End of Financial Year

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Note 2013 2012

s s
5,238,709 4,424,284
3,557,297 3,126,560
(8,482217)  (7.743.9%9)
291,317 278,850
41,170 46,672
44,652 109,746
30,125 25,000
(19,378) (38.391)
(62,774) (99,857)
23(b) 638,881 128875
(29,567) (21.833)
(120)

20

(625) (463)
_ (7238 (6.474)
(37.410) (28.890)
(45,000) (43,500)
108,479 272,607
(418,110)  (550,306)
354,631) (321,199)
246,840 (221,214)
_1.097.968 1,319,182
23(a) 1344808 1,097,968
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Note 2013 2012
S $
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
(amounts are GST inclusive where applicable)
Receipts from Sales and Basketball Activities 5,238,709 4424284
Receipts from Tour Operations 3,557,297 3,126,560
Payment to Suppliers & Employees (8,482.237) (7,743.989)
Dividends Received -
External Grants & Subsidies Received 291,317 278,850
Interest Received 41,170 46,672
Sponsorship & Commissions Received 44,652 109,746
Rent Received 30,125 25,000
Income Tax Paid (19,378) (38.391)
Finance Costs (62,774) (99,857)
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 23(b) 638,881 128,875
Cash Flows from (used in) Investing Activities
Payment for Property, Plant & Equipment (29,567) (21,833)
Purchase of Shares in Controlled/Associated (120)
Proceeds from Deregister of Associates 20
Loan Repayments from (Advance to) Controlled Entity (625) (463)
Loan Repayments from (Advance to) Associated Entity _(7.238) (6474)
(37.410)  (28,890)
Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities
Dividends Paid by Controlled Entity to
outside equity interests (45,000) (43,500)
Proceeds from Borrowings 108,479 272,607
Repayments of Borrowings (418,110} (550,306)
(354,631)  _ (321,199)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Held 246,840 (221,214}
Cash at Beginning of Financial Year _ 1,097,968 1,319,182
Cash at End of Financial Year 23(a) 1344808 1,097,968

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 30 April 2014, The consolidated financial
statements and notes represent those of New South Wales Basketball Association Lid and Controlled
Entities (the “consolidated group”™ or “group™).

The separate financial statements of the parent entity, New South Wales Basketball Association Lid, have
not been presented within this financial report as permitted by the Corporations Act 2001,

1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance
with Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure Requirements and Interpretations issued by
the Australian Accounting Standards Board (*AASB") and the Corporations Act 2001, These financial
stalements do not comply with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (‘IASE").

The parent company 15 a not-for-profit entity for financial reparting purposes under Ausiralian
Accounting Standards,

Australian Accounting Standards set out aceounting policies that the Austealian Accounting Standards
Board has concluded would result in financial statements containing relevant and reliable information
about transactions, events and conditions. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the
financial statements are presented below and have been consistently applied unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared on an aceruals basis and are based on historical costs,
modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial
assets and financial liabilities,

Accounting Policies

a) Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets, liabilities and results of entities
controlled by New South Wales Baskethall Association Ltd at the end of the reparting period. A
controlled entity is any entity over which New South Wales Basketball Association Lid has the
power o govern the financial and operating palicies 50 as to obtain benefits from its activities.

Control will generally exist when the parent owns, directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, maore
than half of the voting power of an entity. In assessing the power to govern, the existence and effect
of holding of actual and potential voting rights are alse considered.

Where controlled entities have entered or left the Group during the year, the financial performance of
those entities is included only for the peried of the year they were controlled, A list of controlled
entities is contained in Mote 13 to the financial statements.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, all inter-group balances and transactions between
entities in the consolidated group have been eliminated on consolidation. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with those adopted by the
parent entity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Minority interests, being the equity in a subsidiary not attributable, directly or indirectly, to a parent
arc shown separately within the equity section of the consolidated statement of financial position and
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other com prehensive income. The minority interests
in the assets comprise their interests at the date of the original business combination and their share
of changes in equity since that date.

Business combinations

Business combinations occur where control over another business is obtained and results in the
consolidation of its assets and liabilities, All business combinations, including those involving
entities under common control, are accounted for by applying the purchase methad. The purchase
method requires an acquirer of the business to be identified and for the cost of the acquisition and
fair values of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities to be determined as at
acquisition date, being the date that control is obtained. Cost is determined as the aggregate of fair
values of assets given, equity issued and liabilities assumed in exchange for control together with
costs directly attributed to the business combination. Any deferred consideration payable is
discounted to present value using the entity’s incremental borrowing rate,

Goodwill is recognized initially at the excess of cost over the acquirer’s interest on the net fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognized. If the fair value of the
acquirer's interest is greater than cost, the surplus is immediately recognized in profit or loss

b) Investment in Associates
Associate companies are companies in which the Group has significant influence through holding,
directly or indirectly, 20% or more of the voting power of the company. Investments in associates
are accounted for in the financial statements by applying the equity method of accounting, whereby
the investment initially recognized at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change in
the Group's share of net assets of the associate company. In addition, the Group’s share of the profit
or loss of the associate company is included in the Group’s profit or loss,

¢)  Goodwill
Gaodwill on consolidation is initially recorded at the amount by which the purchase price for a
business combination exceeds the fair value attributed to the interest in the net fair value of
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities at date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Goodwill on acquisition of
associates is included in investments in associates.

Changes in the ownership interests in a subsidiary are accounted for as equity transactions and do not
affect the carrying value of goodwill,

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses,
Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill related to the
entity sold.

d) Income Tax
The parent company is exempted from income 1ax under Section 50 - 45 of the Income tax
assessment Act as a non-profit sporting organisation,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

¢) Inventories
All inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Costs are assigned to
individual items of stock mainly on the basis of weighted average cost,

f) Plant and Equipment
Plant and Equipment arc measured on a cost basis less depreciation and impairment losses.
I'he carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by directors to ensure it is not in
excess of the recoverable amount for these assets, The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis
of expected net cash flows that will be received from the assets employment and subsequent
disposal.

Depreciation is caleulated on a straight line basis so as to write off the net cost of each item of
property, plant and equipment over its expected useful life. Generally equipment is being
depreciated at 33% and furniture and fittings at 20%. The cost of developing a company database
system is being amortised over a 5-year period.

g) Property
In the year ended 31 December 2010 property — comprising a strata holding of Land and Buildings -
was acquired, The asset is recorded at the original cost paid in respect of the property.
A separate valuation of the land value has not been obtained as at 3] December 2013 and hence the
property has not been recorded separately as to the land value and the building value. [tis expected
that a separate independent valuation of the Land and Buildings will be conducted on a tri-annual
basis. Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of Land and Buildings will be credited
to a revaluation surplus in the other comprehensive income, and any accumulated depreciation at the
date of revaluation will be eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net
amount will be restated to the revalued amount of the asset.

Depreciation has been calculated on an estimate of the building cost of $668,587 on a straight line
basis over a period of 25 years (4%),

h) Leased Assets
Leases of fixed assets, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the
asset, but not the legal ownership are transferred to the group are classified as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalised, recording an asset and a liability equal to the present value of the
minimum lcase payments, including any guaranteed residual value. Leased assets are amortised over
their estimated useful lives. Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability
and the interest expense for the period.
Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all risks and benefits remain with the lesser,
are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

i) Employee Benefits
Provision is made for the group’s liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by
employees to balance date. Employee benefits expected to be settled within one year have been
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled plus related on-costs. Other
employee benefits payable later than one year have been measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows to be made for those benefits.

Contributions are made to employee superannuation funds to comply with legislative requirements
and are charged as expenses when incurred,

j) Revenue
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers.

Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the
customers.

Revenue from organized tours conducted by Horizons Sporting Events Pty Ltd is recognised upon
the departure of the organised tour.

Interest revenue is recognised on 2 proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable
to the financial assets.

Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established. Dividends
received from associate entities arc accounted for in accordance with the equity method of
accounting.

k) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of
GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense.
Receivables and payables in the statement of financial position are shown inclusive of GST,

Cash flows are presented in the cash flow statement on & gross basis, except for the GST compoenent
of investing and financing activities, which are disclosed as operating cash flows

1) Financial Instruments
Recognition
Financial instruments are initially measured at cost on trade date, which includes transaction costs,
when the related contractual rights or obligations exist. Subsequent to initial recognition these
instruments are measured depending on their classification.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market and are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method and also taking into account any impairment.

Financial Liabilities
Non-derivative financial liabilities are recognised at amortised cost, comprising original debt less
principal payments and amortisation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

m) Impairment of Assets
Al each reporting date, the group reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. 1f such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell
and value in use, is compared to the asset’s carrying value. Any excess of the asset’s carrying value
over its recoverable amount 15 expensed to the profit or loss.

n) New and Amended Accounting Policies Adopted by the Group

Employee benefits

During the vear the growp adopted AASB 119; Employee Benefits (September 2000 f) and the relevant
consequential amendments anising from the related Amending Standards, As & result, the group
early adopted AASB 2011-11: dmendments to AASE 119 (Seprember 2001) Ariving From Reduced
Diseloswre Reguirements because the group’s financial statements are prepared under Australian
Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure Requirements. The group has applied AASBE 119
{September 2011} and the relevant consequential amendments arising from the related Amending
Standards from 1 January 2013,

For the purpose for measuremnent, AASE 119 (September 201 1) defines obligations for short-term
benefits as obligations expected to be settled whelly within 12 maonths afier the end of the annual
reporting period in which the employees render the related services. In accordance with AASB 119
(September 200 1), provisions for short-term employee benefits (other long-term emplovee benefits)
are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid to employees when the obligation is
settled, whereas pravision that do not meet the eriteria for classification as short-term employee
benefits) are measured at the present value of the expected future paymenis to be made to employecs.
Previously, the group had separated provisions for benefits with similar characteristics, such as
annual leave and sick leave, into short- and long-term portions, and applied the relevant
measurement approach under AASB 119 to the respective portiens.

As the group expeets that all of its emplovees would use all of their annual leave entitlements earned
during a reporting period before 12 months after the end of the reporting period, adoption of AASB
119 (September 201 1) did not have a material impact on the amounts recognised in respect of the
group's employee provisions. Note alse that adoption of AASB 19 (September 2011) did not impact
the classification of leave entitlements berween current and non-current liabilities in the group’s
financial statements.

Fair value measurement

During the year the group adopted AASE 13: Fair Falue Measurement and the relevant
consequential amendments arising from the related Amending Standards. As a result, the group
early adopted AASH 2012-1: dmendments to Ausiralia Accowmting Standavds — Fair Value
Measurement — Reduced Disclosure Requirements because the group’s financial statements are
prepared under Australian Accounting Standards — Redueed Disclosure Requirements. The group
has applicd AASB 13 and the relevant consequential amendments arising from the related Amending
Standards from | January 2013,

No adjustments were required to the carry value of assets or liabilities as no fair value measurements
have been recorded.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

n)  Mew and Amended Accounting Policies Adopted by the Group (Continued)

Consolidated Ninancial statements
The group has early adopted the following Australian Accounting Standards, together with the
relevant consequential amendments arising from related Amending Standards:

= AASE 10:  Consolidated Financial Statements;
- AASB 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities; and
AASB 127: Separate Financial Statements

As a result, the group early adopted AASE 2012-7: Amendments (o Ausiralion Accounting Standards
Aviving From Reduced Divelosure Requirements beeanse these financial statemenms are prepared
under Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure Requirements.

AASB 10 provides a revised definition of “control™ and may result in an entity having to consolidate
an investee that was not previously consolidated and/or deconsolidate an investee that was
consolidated under the previous accounting prenouncements. The group has applied these
Accounting Standards retrospectively, Upon the application of these Standards, the group reassessed
both the existing controlling relationships between the parent and its subsidiaries and the possible
controlling relationship that might exist in relation to interest held in other significant investees as 2
result of the revised definition. Based on this assessment, the group concluded that there is no
change in its control conclusions as of the date of initial application of these Standards (ie. 1 January
2013) and no material adjustments to amounts reported in the financial statements were required as a
consequence of adopting these Standards. Nevertheless, AASE 12 requires seme additional
disclosures regarding controlled entitles in the group’s financial statements, These disclosures arc
provided in Mote 13,
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2013 2012
2 REVENUE S S

Operating Activities

Tour Income — Horizons 3,614,454 3,163,789
Sale of Goods 64,307 60,979
Registration Fees 2,350,921 2347315
Development Fees, Events & Other Income 1,771,661 1,688,542
Grant & Subsidy Income 216,000 266,500
Sponsorship & Commissions Income 83,662 91,207
Interest Received 25116 45,685
Dividends Received

Rent Received 30,125 25,000
Total Revenue 8,156,246 7,689,017

3 PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

Profit from ordinary activities before

income tax has been determined after:

Expenses
Cost of Goods Sales 56,365 39353
Amortisation of Non-Current Assets

— Website & Database Development 3,774 6,512
Depreciation of Non-Current Asscts

Plant & Equipment 42411 42,135

— Buildings 26,743 26,744
Bad Debts Written Off 2,823 33,577
Increase/(Decrease) in:

= Provision for Impairment of Receivables 21,226 54,733
— Provision for Impairment of Loans (19411) (53,791)
Auditors Remuncration — Current Year

~ Audit and Review 12,000 15,000
~ Accounting & Taxation 5,000 5,000
Operating Lease Expenses

— Premises 10.457 9,532
- Equipment 49,166 52,582
= Novated Motor Vehicle Lease 40,652 36.338
Loss on Associate Investment 13,712 -
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2013 2012
b b
INCOME TAX EXPENSE
(a) The components of tax expense/{(credit) comprises
Current tax 45,880 55,181
Deferred tax ) 3,002 [(5.062)
48,882 50,119
(b) The prima facie tax on profit from ordinary
activities before income 1ax is reconciled o
the income tax as follows:.
Prima facie tax payable from erdinary activities before
tax at 3094 63,285 68,0055
Tax cffect of:
— Intercompany dividend payment from
Controlled Entity 31,300 3450
Mon Deductible expenses Controlled Entity 3,599 6,436
— Share of net profits of associates (2.988) {3.672)
— Parent Entity tax exemption (46,514) (47,1500
_4sms2 o S0019
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
COMPENSATION
Any person(s) having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
entity, directly or indirectly including any director, is
considered Key Management Personnel. The totals of
remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel of the
group during the year are as follows:
Key Management Personne] Compensalion 690,612 603,416
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 775 775
Cash at Bank — General I,146,564 869437
— MNEW Country Basketball Council 148,785 182,690
Referees Committee 25,583 24,632
— Bond Account 23,090 20434
C1.344.808 1,097,968
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2013 2012
$ $
7  TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
CURRENT
Trade Receivables 1,474,708 1019382
Other Receivables 08,902 82,482
Less: Pravision for Impairment of Receivables
_ (175.820) {154,594)
1397790 947270
Losans Receivable
Associated Companies
IFMG Holdings Piy Lid 6,756 6,756
— All States Trading Pty Ltd 1.088 463
— Asia Pacific Sports & Education Tours F/L 6,474
Basketball Associations 75,487 37,696
Less: Provision for Impairment of Loans _ {63.487) (57.,6896)
19,844 13,693
1,417,634 Q60 963
NON-CURRENT
Loans Receivable
Basketball Associations 29,362 46147
Less: Provision for Impairment of Loans (20,946) (46,147}
8416
8 INYVENTORIES
CURRENT
Basketballs, Uniforms and Medallions BTTA1 B4.953
9 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments and Deposits Paid 122,433 358236
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2013 2012
$ S
10 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
Associate: IFMG Holdings Pty Ltd & its controlled entity
International Facility Management Group Pty Ltd
Principal Activity: Event and Facility Management.
Ownership Interest: 50% (2012 - 50%)
Balance Date: 30 June 2013
Carrying Amount of Investment
12,687 15,226
(a) Maovements during the year ended 31 December 2013
in equity accounted investments
Balance at beginning of the financial year 15,226 12,983
Add: Share of associates consolidated operating profit
and extraordinary items after income tax 9,961 12,243
Less: Dividend revenue from associated companies (12,500) {10,000)
Balance at end of financial year 12,687 15,22
(b) Retained earnings attributable to associates
Share of associates’ profit from ordinary activities
before income tax 14,188 18,481
Share of associates’ income tax expense (4,227) (6,238)
Share of associates profit after tax 9961 12,243
Share of retained profits at beginning of year 15,176 12,933
Dividends Received _{12,500) (10,000)
Share of retained profits at end of year 12,637 15,176
(¢) Summarised presentation of assets,
liabilitics and performance of associates
Current Assets 53,169 66,477
Non - Current Assets 25476 20,904
Total Assets 78,645 7.381
Current Liabilities 12,139 21,487
Non — Current Liabilities _ 15431 15,431
Total Liabilities 27,570 36918
Net Asscts 51,075 50.463
Net consolidated profit after income tax of associates
and controlled entity 19,922 24,486
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2013 2012
5 b
11 TAX
CURRENT
Income Tax Payable 52477 20,927
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Deferred Tax Asset 9930 6,928
Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Asset
Cpening Balance 6,928 11,590
Charged to Income
— Increase (Decrease) in emplovee pravisions 3.002 {5,062}
Closing Balance 9,930 6,928
12 FINANCIAL ASSETS
NON CURRENT
Shares in controlled entity — at cost
— All States Trading Pty Ltd 100 100
Shares in associated entity — at cost
- Asia Pacific Sports & Education Tours P/L = 20
100 120
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13 INTERESTS IN SUBSIDARIES

(a) Information about Subsidiaries
The subsidiaries listed below have share capital consisting solely of ordinary shares, which are held
directly by the parent entity. The assets, liabilities, income and expenses of Horizons Sporting
Events Pty Ltd have been consolidated on a line-by-line basis in the consolidated financial statements
of the group. Ezch subsidiary’s principal place of business is also its country of incorporation re
registration.

All States Trading Pty Lid is a shelf company which has never traded, and has not been included as a
consolidated entiry.

Orwnership

Name of subsidiary Principal Place of Business Interest
Held by the Group

2013 2012

o Yo

Horizons Sporting Events Pry Ltd Australia 0 0
All States Trading Pry Ltd Australia L0 104

Subsidiary financial statements used in the preparation of these consalidated financial statements
have also been prepared as at the same reporting date as the group’s financial statements,

(b} Significant Restrictions
There are no significant restrictions over the group's ability to access or use assets, and settle

liabilities, of the group.
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2013 2012
S $
14 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(a) Book Yalue

Office Equipment — at Cost 118,294 98,671
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (82,836) (70,573)
35,458 28,098

Office Furniture and Fittings — at Cost 70,633 70.633
Less: Accumulated Depreciation _ (47.653) (36,451)
22980 34182

Basketball Equipment — at Cost 3.641 3,641
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (3.641) (3.641)

Computer Equipment — at Cost 258,658 255,274
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (230,443) (211.497)
28215 _ 43,777

Web Site Development —at Cost 21,438 21,438
Less: Accumulated Amortisation (21.438) (21,349)

89

Database Design — at Cost 103,279 96,719
Less: Accumulated Amortisation (94,230) (90.545)

9,049 6,174

Land & Buildings — at Cost 2,005,962 2,005,962
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (80,230) (53.487)

1,925,732 _1.952.475

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 2,021,434 _ 2,064,795
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14 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued}

(b)Y Movements in Carrving Amounts

Office Computer
Land & Equipm ent Equipment Total
Buildings & Fittings & Software
g 5 5 5
Balance at 1 January 2012 1979219 71,797 61,337 2,118,353
Additions - 6,575 15,458 21,833
Write Offs/Disposals ey = s -
Depreciation/Amaortisation (26,744) (21.892) (26,755) (75,391}
Balance at 31 December 2002 1,952,475 62,280 0040 2064795
Balance at 1 January 2013 1,952,475 62,280 S0.040 2,064,795
gdditios - 19,623 9,944 29,567
Write Offs/Disposals = - - -
Depreciation/Amortisation (26,743) (23,465) (22,7200 (72,928)
Balance at 31 December 2013 1,925,732 58,438 37264 2.021.434
2013 2012
5 s
15 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
GOODWILL
Cost — Horizons Sporting Events Pry Lid 76,137 76,137
Accumulated impaired losses
Net carrying amount _ 16,137 76,137

FORMATION COSTS
Cost 1,100 1100
Accumulated impaired losses —

Net carrying amount 1,100 1,100

Tatal Intangibles 77,237 77.237
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TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

CURRENT

Tour Deposits Received in Advance
Grants & Fees Received in Advance
Trade Payables & Accrued Expenses
GST Liakility

Bond Momies Held

BORROWINGS

CURRENT
Insurance Premium Funding Secured
Westpac Building Loans Secured

NON-CURRENT
Westpac Building Loans Secured

(a)} Total current and non-current secured liabilities

Westpac Premium Insurance Funding
Westpac Building Loans
Totel Secured Borrowings

(b) Westpac loan facilities are secured by:

(i)  Registered mortgages over the properties at
Units 27 and 28,
11-21 Underwood Roead, Homebush.

(i) A registered fixed and floating charge over all the
assets of the parent company.

(¢) The Westpac Building loans are a principal and
interest facility with a term of 3 years. The faciliny
will be either renegotiated for a further term or subject
to full repayment in October 201 6.

2013 2012
5 $
933,500 499,900
276,508 288,617
774,072 626,211
22,940 27,137
_ 3,000 23,250
2,010,020 1,465,115
81,752 137,526
71920 65,434
159,672 202,960
688320 954,663
81,752 137,526
766,240 _ 1.020,097
_ 847,992 1,157,623
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2013 2012
S $
18 PROVISIONS
CURRENT
Provision for Annual Leave 186,272 180,257
Provision for Long Service Leave 151,645 138,539
337917 318,796
NON-CURRENT
Provision for Long Service Leave 58,022 45,042
19 OTHER RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Other related parties include directors and Key Management
Personnel individually or with close family members.
No director’s fees or any benefits were paid to the directors
of the parent company,
No director or Key Management Personnel has received or
became entitled to receive, during the year, any henefit
because of a contract or arrangement made by the group
other than the following;
A company controlled by Mr John Davidson supplies
uniforms and basketball equipment to the Association. The
transactions are on normal commercial terms and conditions,
Total amounts, subscquent to Mr Davidson being appointed
a director, are as follows:
— Purchases from Coast 2 Coast

(GST Inclusive) 43,746 157,220
— Commissions received from Coast 2 Coast

(GST Inclusive) - - 39,000

Page 101



FINANCIAL REPORT

NEW SOUTH WALES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION LTD

& CONTROLLED ENTITY
ACN 003 359 680

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

2013 2012
S )
20 LEASING COMMITMENTS

Operating lease payment commitments
Non-cancellable operating leases contracted for but not
capitalised in the financial statements
Payable
Not later than one year 118,454 94,185
Later than one year but not later than five years 140,148 256,201

_ 258,602 350386

21 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The group’s financial instruments consist mainly of
deposits with banks, accounts receivable, accounts payable
and borrowings in respect of the purchase of property
The totals for cach category of financial instruments are as
follows:
Note 2012 2011
S S

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6 1,344,808 1,097,968
Trade and receivables 7 426,050 060,963
Total Financial Assets 2,770,858 2.058.931
Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable 16 2,010,020 1,465,115
Borrowings 17 847992 1,157,623
Total Financial Liabilities 2,858,012 2,622,738

22 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The parent company has a contingent liability to refund
part of any grants received should it not meet all conditions
under which such are provided (refer Note 24).
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2013 2012
S S
23 CASH FLOW INFORMATION
(a) Reconciliation of Cash
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash
includes cash and deposits with banks and financial
institutions, net of bank overdrafts. Cash at the end of the
financial year as shown in the statement of cash flows is
reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as
follows:
Cash at Hand 775 775
Cash at Bank 1,344,033 1,097,193
1,344,808 1,097,968
(b) Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating
Activities to Operating Surplus
Operating Profit/(Loss) 162,069 163,400
Non Cash Flows in Operating Surplus:
Bad Debts Written Off 2,823 33.577
Loss on Associate Investments 13,712
Depreciation & Amortisation 72,928 75,391
Charges to Provisions for Impairment 1,816 942
Charges to Provisions for Leave Entitlements 32,101 29,867
Share of Net Profit of Associates after dividends 2,539 (2,243)
Changes in Assets & Liabilities, net of the
affects of purchase of subsidiary
Decrease (Increase) in Trade & Other Receivables (475,575) (402,816)
Decrease (Increase) in Current Inventories 17,192 (55,156)
Decrease (Increase) in Other Assets 235,823 (107.358)
Decrease (Increase) in Deferred Tax Asset (3,002) 5,062
Increase (Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables 123,414 69.719
Increase (Decrease) in Grants & Fees in Advance 421,491 313,281
Increase(Decrease) in Income Tax Payable 31,550 5,209
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 638,881 128,875
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14 GRANT AND SUBSIDY INCOME

The company is dependent on the following grants and subsidies received to fund
particular programs and services. Grants and subsidies received in respect of future
periods are not taken to income in the current year (they are included in Income in
Advance under Current Liabilitics in the Statement of Financial Position).

213 2012
b b
NSW DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM
AND SPORT & RECREATION
— Sports Development Progeam (a} 55,000 55,000
— Disability Sport Program (b ~
— Country Travel Scheme (e} - 12,0
Country Coach and Player Development &
Participation Program (d) - 3,000
= Indigenous Sport Program 2006-2009 (e} (12,5000
AUSTRALIAN SPORTS COMMISSION/
BASKETBALL AUSTRALIA LTD
— Sports Development i T, 000 119,000
— Community Participation & Growth () 35,000 90,000
216,000 266,500

(a) Renewed Term— 1/7/2010 to 30¢6/2013, may be terminated by 3 months notice by
cither party.
Funding for developing the sport of basketball specifically including strategic
planning and child protection requirements. The program has been extended for one
more year up to 30 June 2014,

{b) Disability Sport Program Funding 2012 — 2014 -$10,00 amount received in
September 2013, All of it is allocated to Income in Advance since no activity was
done at the year end.

(¢)  Renewal Term — reviewed annually,
T assist familics in the country travelling great distances to participate in basketball
sport,

(d) Renewal Term - review annually.

(e) Renewal Term — terminated by NSW DTSR on June 2008,
Aceruals for 2008/2009 not recoverable,

(f) Intensive Training Programs — reviewed annuallv.

(g) Community Participation & Growth Initiative — 01/07/2011 - 30/6/2014,
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15 EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

There are no matters or circumstances that have arisen
since the end of the financial year that have significantly
affected the operations of the group, the results of those
operations or the state of affairs of the group in future
Years.

26 PARENT ENTITY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Summary financial information

The individual financial statements for the parent entity
show the following aggregate amounts,

2013 2012
b b}

Statement of Financial Position

Current assets 1,533,863 1,596,539
Total assets 3080587 3,784,288
Current liabilitics 1,238,260 1,234,645
Total liabilities 1,984,602 2,234,350
Retained earmnings 1,704,985 1,549,938
Total members’ funds 1,704,085 1,549 038
Profie for the year 155,047 157,166
Total comprehensive income 1535.047 157,166

27 COMPANY DETAILS

Registered Office & Principal Place of Business
Units 27-28

11-21 Underwood Road

Homebush NSW 2140
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
NEW SOUTH WALES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION LTD

Report on the Financial Report

I have audited the accompanying financial report of New South Wales Basketball Association Lid which
comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013, the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date, a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes, and the directors * declaration of the consolidated entity
comprising the company and the entity it controlled.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Report

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and
fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Reguirements and the
Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors determing is necessary 1o enable the
preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors” Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on my audit, [ conducted my audit
in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that [ comply with
relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial report is free from material misstatemnent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or crror. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal contrel relevant to the company’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial report in order to design audit proced ures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion om the effectiveness of the entity's internal
contrel. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasanableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the averall presentation
of the financial report.

1 believe that the audit evidence 1 have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinion.

Independence

In conducting my audit, [ have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001
I confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corperations Act 2001, provided to the directors
of New South Wales Basketball Association Ltd on 29 April 2014 would be in the same terms if provided to
the directors as at the date of this audit report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
NEW SOUTH WALES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION LTD

Auditors’ Opinion

In my opinion, the financial report of New Scouth Wales Basketball Association Ltd and ifs controlled entity is
in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including;:

i) giving a truc and fair view of the consolidated entity’s financial position as at
31 December 2013 and of its performance for the year ended on that date; and

ii) complying with Australian Accounting Standerds - Reduced Disclosure
Requirements (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the
Corporations Regulations 2001,

PERRY HARRISON
Chartered Accountants

/N

— b

PAUL R HARRISON
Principal

Level 5, 12 Butler Road
HURSTVILLE NSW 2220

Dated this 30th day of April, 2014
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